

ANNUAL REPORT 2022

As recommended by the 1st Academic Council held on 18/01/2023 routed through the 1st Finance Comittee held on 17/02/2023, approved by the 1st Executive Council, vide resolution no. 01 of the Executive Council meeting held on 23/02/2023 and reported in the 1st Court Meeing held on 24/02/2023

ASSAM WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY JORHAT, ASSAM-785004

Message from the Vice Chancellor

New Year Greetings 2023!

At the very outset, I would like to congratulate the Assam Women's

University fraternity for the compilation of the present Annual Report. An annual

report of a university does the important function of assembling all the relevant

information and activities in one volume and thus is an invaluable source of self-audit

and reference.

The annual report of 2022 comes on the heels of the challenges of a post

Covid social order. In addition to it, our university is a budding university and this

report is a testimony to the various actions taken and challenges overcome by the

institution in the year just gone by.

We are thankful to the Government of Assam for the land allotted for a full

fledged campus at Kaliapani, Teok recently. I am sure this step, along with the

budgetary boost meant for our university will pave the way towards creating an

excellent space for women's higher education in the region.

I congratulate all the members of AWU for their sincere service in the last

year.

The information contained in this report is well organised and systematic. I

thank all those who were involved in bringing out this annual report.

Professor Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar

Abkonwar

Vice Chancellor,

Assam Women's University, Jorhat-4

Date: 12-01-2023

1

Message from the Registrar

Happy New Year 2023 to AWU fraternity!

I am extremely delighted to know that the AWU Annual Report, 2022 is

coming out with all the important highlights, activities and achievements of the

various departments and the institution as a whole. I think the Annual Report is very

carefully prepared and reflects the diverse activities of its talented work pool.

I congratulate both the teaching and non-teaching members of AWU who have

contributed to the production of this objective report. I sincerely hope and believe the

publication of the Annual Report will inspire and motivate our personnel to scale

further in their respective field of activities and will be a showcase of the various

extension activities of our institution. With the development process underway for the

new campus at Kaliapani, Teok, we are also gearing up our resources gradually to

meet the challenges ahead. I am extremely thankful to the Government of Assam for

their steps in this regard.

My best wishes and regards to all.

Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain

Registrar,

Assam Women's University,

Rowriah, Jorhat

Date: 12-01-2023

2

Assam Women's University

At a Glance

Name of the University : Assam Women's University

State : Assam

Address : Jamuguri, Rowriah, Jorhat-785004

Year of Establishment : 2014

Type of University : State University

Vice-Chancellor : Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar

Registrar : Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain

Total Number of

Academic Departments : 15

Total Students : 849

Contents

Assam Women's University: An Overview	6
Financial Profile	8
Statutory Officers	32
Other Officials	33
Teaching Staff	33
Non Teaching Staff	35
The Statutory Bodies	
The University Court	36
The Executive Council	37
The Academic Council	38
Assam Women's University First	42
Post Graduate Board Meeting	
held on 11.11.2022 in the	
Faculty Conference Room of	
Assam Women's University	
at 11:00 A.M.	
University Committees	
Academic Bank of Credit Committee	47
Committee constituted to prepare for NAAC Accreditation	47
Internal Complaints committee:	48
Student Representative:	48
Construction Committee	48
CBCS Committee:	48
Tender Committee:	48
Department Management Committee:	49
Canteen Monitoring Committee:	49
Campus Development Committee:	49
RTI Committee:	49
Student Welfare Committee:	49
Library Committee:	49
Committee to monitor Ragging	51
Anti-Ragging Squad	51

Disaster Management	53
Media Cell management	53
Alumni Association Committee	53
Training & Placement Committee	54
Industry Academia Committee	54
DPR Committee:	55
Assessment Committee for Grade IV:	55
Cells constituted to carry on the activities of the university	
Grievances Redressal Cell	56
Cell with person with disability	57
Equal Opportunities Cell	57
University Women Development Cell	57
Entrepreneurship & Skill Development Cell	57
Intellectual Property Rights Cell	57
Incubation & Innovation Cell	58
Vice Chancellor's Technical Cell	58
Registrar's Cell	58
Academic Cell	58
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	59
MoU(s) with other Organisations	61
Departmental Profile	
Department of Assamese	62
Department of English	71
Department of Education	77
Department of Information and Computer Science	82
Department of Mass Communication and Journalism	89
Department of Tourism and Travel Management	95
Department of Political Science	102
Department of Business Management	108
Department of Fashion Technology	116
Department of Sociology	126
Department of Economics	134
Department of Cultural Studies	141
Department of Psychology	151
Department of Physiotherapy	154
Department of Library and Information Science	162

Assam Women's University

An Overview

The Assam Women's University, (AWU) Jorhat is the first Women's University in the entire North-East India established with the aim of providing a level playing ground for the women with respect to accessing higher education for promoting their knowledge, skill, and competitiveness in different spheres of social and scientific fields located in the city of Jorhat, popularly known as the 'knowledge city of Assam'. The university is dedicated to the task of creating a strong platform for the women of Assam in particular as well as in national and international dimensions. The university is devoted to providing best-in-class education to the students, making them highly competitive and fairly efficient in all spheres of life. The university promotes innovative and confidence-building activities among the students, preparing them to reap the benefits of 21st century knowledge and the blooming industrial revolution of the globe.

The genesis of Assam Women's University

The University started functioning from the month of September 2014. The University has been established by an Act (XXII) of 2013 of State Legislature of Assam as a State University vide Notification LGL.149/2011/92 dated 21.08.2013 for establishing a teaching, residential type, non-affiliating women's university and is empowered to award degrees as specified by the UGC under Section 22 of the UGC Act 1956 through its own departments vide letter No F.9-18/2014 (CPP-I/PU) dated the 12th December 2014 and included in the UGC list of State Universities.

Objectives

- To provide for facilities and offer opportunities to women for post-graduate education in applied science, arts, technology, industry, commerce, management, and social science by instruction, training, research, development, and extension and by such other means as the University may deem fit.
- To promote research in applied science and arts, technology, industry, commerce, management and social science for the advancement of knowledge

and for the betterment of the society particularly with a focus on women's perspective.

- To device and implement programs of education for women in applied sciences, arts, technology, industry, commerce, management and social science that are relevant to the changing socio-economic needs of the society, in terms of breadth of diversity and depth of specialization.
- To serve as a center for fostering cooperation and exchange of ideas between the academic and research community on the one hand and industry on the other hand.
- Organize exchange programs with other institutions of repute into India and abroad with a view to keep abreast of the latest developments in relevant areas of teaching and research.

Mission:

Educational and skill empowerment of young women of the state, the region, and the country by imparting intellectual and value-based education and to prepare the women force for social and economic transformation through the medium of science, commerce, humanity, etc. knowledge channels and skills therein.

Goal:

The ultimate goal of the University is to produce 21st-century women knowledge and think tanks to effectively carry forward the women-centric opportunities in the state of Assam and to become a matching partner in the national and global development paradigm. Its goal is to nurture generations of insightful, self-reliant, competent and above all compassionate through quality education and ensure gender sensitization through the transfer of knowledge.

Financial Profile



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JORHAT

M.K. Bardoloi, M.Com, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI), CISA Ritesh Agarwalla, M.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAI) Preety Bansal, B.Com, A.C.S, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI)



Phone: (0376) 2372220 (O) Telefax: 2372221 (O)

H.O.: A.T. Road, Tarajan, Jorhat-785001, Assam e-mail: mkbardoloi@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ASSAM WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY, ROWRIAH, JORHAT - 785004 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of Income and Expenditure and the statement of Receipts and Payments for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial performance and cash flows of the University in accordance with the Accounting Standards. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material mis-statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend upon the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the University's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

Jorhat 785001 In our opinion and to the best of our information and to the explanations given to us and subject to the observations that *no provision has been made in the Annual Accounts towards gratuity payable to employees* and also subject to our comments, observations and

1

Branch Office : House No.:124, (Above SBI ATM), Rajgarh Road, Ulubari, Guwahati-781007 Ph.: (0361) 2464254, Telefax : (0361) 2464253, M: 9864064253

e-mail: ritesh_mkbghy@yahoo.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JORHAT

M.K. Bardoloi, M.Com, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI), CISA Ritesh Agarwalla, M.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAI) Preety Bansal, B.Com, A.C.S, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI)



Phone: (0376) 2372220 (O) Telefax: 2372221 (O)

H.O.: A.T. Road, Tarajan, Jorhat-785001, Assam e-mail: mkbardoloi@gmail.com

qualifications in the Audit Report as per Annexure - I, the financial statements give the information required in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the University as at 31st March 2022, the statement of Income and Expenditures, of its excess of income over expenditures for the year then ended and also the statement of Receipts and Payments, of the financial transactions for the year ended on 31st March, 2022.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

- 1. Further we report that,
 - (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
 - (b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the University so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
 - (c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Income and Expenditures and the statement of Receipts and Payments dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
 - (d) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to para (ix) in "Annexure I."

Jorhat

785001

For M.K.BARDOLOI & CO.,

Chartered Accountants, Firm Regn No.: - 315123E

(M.K.BARDOLOI

Sr. Partner

Membership No.: - 052300

UDIN - 23052300BGVSWO6188

<u>Date</u>:-04.01.2023.

Place :- Jorhat

Branch Office: House No.:124, (Above SBI ATM), Rajgarh Road, Ulubari, Guwahati-781007 Ph.: (0361) 2464254, Telefax: (9361) 2464253, M: 9864064253

e-mail: ritesh_mkbghy@yahoo.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JORHAT

M.K., Bardoloi, M.Com, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI), CISA Ritesh Agarwalla, M.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAI) Preety Bansal, B.Com, A.C.S, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI)



Phone: (0376) 2372220 (O) Telefax: 2372221 (O)

H.O.: A.T. Road, Tarajan, Jorhat-785001, Assam e-mail: mkbardoloi@gmail.com

ASSAM WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY ROWRIAH, JORHAT - 785004

Financial year - 2017-18

(Annexure - I -- Referred to in Paragraph 6 of our audit report of even date

i) Commencement of the University

Assam Women University came into existence by an Act passed in the State Assembly of Assam (Assam Act No. XXII of 2013) in 2013, which received the assent of the Governor on 12th August, 2013, and was later notified in Assam Gazette on 21st August, 2013.

The University started its formal operations on and from 11th September, 2014.

ii) In respect of its fixed assets

a) The state Government of Assam, by mento no RSS 1031/2011/Pt/39, dated Ist September, 2015, allotted Govt. land measuring 73 (seventy-three) Bighas – 4 (four) Kathas – 6 (six) Lechas in Sensowa Caup under Charaibahi Mouza of Jorhat West Revenue Circle, tree of cost, in favour of Assam Women University.

Out of above, the University is in physical possession of 49 (forty-nine) Bighas 2 (two) Kathas 1 (one) Lechas as per report No. J.W.C: - 1207, dated 14.05.2015 of the Circle Officer, Jorhat West Revenue Circle, Jorhat.

b) Further vide memo no. JRS78/2014/88, dated 06.01.2022, of the Deputy Commissioner, Jorhat, the state Govt, of Assam, further allotted land measuring 10 (ten) Bighas = 1 (one) Katha = 12 (twelve) Lechas in Sensowa Gaon under Charaibahi Mouza of Jorhat West Revenue Circle, free of cost, in favour of Assam Women University.

The University physical possession of entire 10 (ten) Bighas – 1 (one) Katha – 12 (twelve) Lechas as per report No. J.W.C: – 10/2071/185, dated 02.02.2022 of the Circle Officer, Jorhat West Revenue Circle, Jorhat.

Since the accounts are prepared on historical cost basis as per Indian GAAP, the market value of these lands has not been incorporated in the accounts, as no costs have been incurred on acquisition of these lands.



3

Branch Office: House No.:124, (Above SBI ATM), Rajgarh Road, Ulubari, Guwahati-781007 Ph.: (0361) 2464254, Telefax: (0361) 2464253, M: 9864064253 e-mail: ritesh_mkbghy@yahoo.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JORHAT

M.K. Bardoloi, M.Com, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI), CISA Ritesh Agarwalla, M.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAI) Precty Bansal, B.Com, A.C.S, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI)



Phone : (0376) 2372220 (O) Telefax : 2372221 (O)

H.O.: A.T. Road, Tarajan, Jorhat-785001, Assam e-mail: mkbardoloi@gmail.com

- c) Similarly, the University took possession 4 (four) existing buildings, free of costs, on the above lands, specified as under.
 - RCC 3 (three) storied building (presently used as Academic-cum-Administrative Block)
 - Assam Type Building (Presently used as auditorium, class room and for central library)
 - iii) RCC Building
 - iv) RCC 2 (two) storied building 3 (three) nos. (Presently used as hostel).

No acquisition costs have been incurred for the above buildings.

As per requests of the University, market value of the above buildings is arrived by the Executive Engineer, PWD, Jorhat Building Division, vide their memo no. JBD/TECH/VAL/06(A)/2010/696, dated 29.05.2015, which is as under.

- RCC 3 (three) storied building (presently used as Academic-cum-Administrative Block) – Rs. 23,525,000.00
- ii) Assam Type Building (Presently used as auditorium, class room and for central library) Rs. 11,824,000.00
- iii) RCC Building Rs. 19,272,800.00
- iv) RCC 2 (two) stories building 3 (three) nos. (Presently used as hostel) Rs. 33,380,400.00

Totaling - Rs. 88,002,200,00 (Rupees Eight crores eighty lakh two thousand two hundred) only.

Since the accounts are prepared on historical cost basis, the market value of these lands has not been incorporated in the accounts, as no costs have been incurred on acquisition of these lands, as per Indian GAAP.

- d) The University has not maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets in respect of moveable/immovable assets. However, a stock book is maintained showing details of fixed assets purchased during the year under audit. It is recommended that fixed assets register in proper format should be maintained showing details of assets and its location. It University had assured that fixed assets register in proper format will be introduced from the next financial year.
- d) Fixed assets have been not been physically verified at the end of the year. It is however submitted that steps have been taken to regularize this matter from the next financial year.



4

Branch Office: House No.:124, (Above SBI ATM), Rajgarh Road, Ulubari, Guwahati-781007 Ph.: (0361) 2464254, Telefax: (0361) 2464253, M: 9864064253 e-mail: ritesh_mkbghy@yahoo.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JORHAT

M.K, Bardoloi, M.Com, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI), CISA Ritesh Agarwalla, M.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAI) Preety Bansal, B.Com, A.C.S, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI)



Phone : (0376) 2372220 (O) Telefax : 2372221 (O)

H.O.: A.T. Road, Tarajan, Jorhat-785001, Assam e-mail: mkbardoloi@gmail.com

e) The University has not disposed off any part of fixed assets during the year, so there is no perceivable effect on the going concern.

iii) In respect of accounting system employed

The University has followed double entry systems accounting on Cash basis as against mandated accrual system of accounting. Liabilities incurred and incomes accrued during the year have been accounted for on Cash basis and *not on accrual basis*. Liabilities are paid as and when they arise. It is submitted that the University does not have substantial liability at the year-end except for a few advertisement and professional fee bills, etc. It is submitted by the University that it will migrate to accrual basis of accounting once it starts operating in full-fledged way.

iv) In respect of Opening and Closing Fund Positions

The Opening Balance of Rs. 434.86 lakhs as on 01.04.2021 and the Closing Balance of Rs. 480.04 lakhs as on 31.03.2022, represent the true picture of the Fund position of the University and reflect correctly the Funds held by the University in bank accounts.

v) In respect of Diversion of Funds

During the period under audit, there has been no diversion of funds to and from State grants.

vi) In respect accounting method followed

The University has been maintaining accounts in the Double Entry System, showing detail nature of accounts.

vii) In respect of functional classification of expenses

Expenses in the Annual Accounts are booked on the basis cost center, viz., Departments. Functional classification of expenses, like Establishment, Traveling, Contingencies, Non-Recurring Expenses, etc., would provide more meaningful representation of accounting information for control purposes.

viii) In respect of its inventories

 a) The inventories have not been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals.



5

Branch Office: House No.:124, (Above SBI ATM), Rajgarh Road, Ulubari, Guwahati-781007 Ph.: (0361) 2464254, Telefax: (0361) 2464253, M: 9864064253 e-mail: ritesh_mkbghy@yahoo.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JORHAT

M.K. Bardoloi, M.Com, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI), CISA Ritesh Agarwalla, M.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAI) Preety Bansal, B.Com, A.C.S, F.C.A, DISA (ICAI)



Phone : (0376) 2372220 (O) Telefax : 2372221 (O)

H.O.: A.T. Road, Tarajan, Jorhat-785001, Assam e-mail: mkbardoloi@gmail.com

- b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are not reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the University and the nature of its operations.
- c) The University has maintained proper records of inventory. No discrepancies were reported since no physical verifications were undertaken. It is, as such not known, whether the inventory exists as per records.
- ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the University and the nature of its operations for the purchase of inventory and fixed
- x) The University has not taken any loans from bank or other financial Institutions during the year.
- xi) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory and other dues, the University has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Professional Taxes, TDS, etc.

xi) Frauds during the year

As reported to us, no fraudy were detected during the year under audit.

Jorhat

For M.K.BARDOLOI & CO.,

Chartered Accountants. Firm Regn No.:- 315123E

(M.K.BARDOLOI)

Sr. Partner

Membership No. :- 052300 UDIN - 23052300BGVSWO6188

Place :- Jorhat Date :- 04.01.2023.

Date: - 04.01.2023.

6

e-mail: ritesh_mkbghy@yahoo.com

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022.

			(In Rs)
Sources of Funds	Sche dule	Current Year	Previous Year
		Rs.	Rs.
Unrestricted Funds			
Corpus	1 1	0.00	0.00
General Funds	2	5,65,94,099.06	5,34,65,149.16
Designated/Earmarked Funds	3	0.00	0.00
Restricted Funds	4	0.00	0.00
Loans/Borrowings	5		
Secured		0.00	0.00
Unsecured		0.00	0.00
Current Liabilities & Provisions	6	8,35,611.00	1,76,700.00
Total		5,74,29,710.06	5,36,41,849.16
Application of Funds			
Fixed Assets			
Tangible Assets	7	92,36,293.52	1,01,38,422.67
Intangible Assets		0.00	0.00
Capital Work-In-Progress		0.00	0.00
Investments	8		
Long Term		0.00	0.00
Short Term		0.00	0.00
		0.00	0.00
Current Assets	9	4,80,04,479.18	4,34,85,856.49
Loans, Advances & Deposits	10	1,88,937.36	17,570.00
Total		5,74,29,710.06	5,36,41,849.16
Notes on Accounts	22		

Accounts Officer
Assam Women's University
Jorhat

Assistant Comparoller Assam Women's University Jorhat

Registrar Assam Women's University Jorhat

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Signed in terms of our audit report of even date.

Jorhat *

(M.K. BARDOLO)

<u>Place</u>: Jorhat <u>Date</u>: 04.01.2023.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD/YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022.

				Current Year			Previous Year
	l	U	nrestricted Fund		Unrestricted		
Particulars	Schedule	Corpus	Designated Fund	General Fund	Funds	Total	Total
ncome					- 1		10,66,506.08
Academic Receipts	11			90,78,792.81			3,83,99,994.00
Grants & Donations	12			3,00,00,000.00			4.29,946.00
Other Incomes	13			12,53,747.00	0.00	0.00	3,98,96,446.08
Total (A)		0.00	0.00	4,03,32,539.81	0.00	0.00	3,70,70,110,00
Expenditures							2,85,25,506.00
Staff Payments & Benefits	14			3,14,54,327.72			2,21,940.00
Academic Expenses	15			5,43,530.00			31,49,986.00
Administrative and General Expenses	16			32,09,766.36			2,29,728.00
Transportation Expenses	17			1,50,966.00			1,63,288.00
Repairs & Maintenance	18			1,53,005.00			10,303.84
Finance Cost	19	1	1	62,060.68			21,63,893.29
Depreciation on Fixed Assets	20			16,29,934.15	0.00	0.00	3,44,64,645.13
Total (B)		0.00	0.00	3,72,03,589.91	0.00	0.00	3,44,04,043.13
Balance being excess of Income over Expenditure (A-B)				31,28,949.90			54,31,800.95
Transfer to/from Designated fund		- 1		0.00		- 1	0.00
Building fund Other (specify)				0.00			0.00
Balance being Suplus (Deficit) Carried				31,28,949.90			54,31,800.95

Accounts Officer Assam Women's University

Assistant Complete Assam Women's University Jorhat

& ARDQLOIS

Jorhat 785001

They' Assam Women's University Jorhat

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Signed in terms of our audit report of even date. For, M.K. BARDOLOI & CO. Charterie dakageroi a taon 18, FREEDING Account of 3 E

(M.R. BARPOUPIOI)

St. Fartner

Membership No.: 052300

Membership No.: 052300

Place : Jorhat <u>Date</u> : 04.01.2023.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022.

SCHEDULE - 1 - CORPUS FUND

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
Balance as at the beigining of the year	0.00	0.00
Add :- Contributions towards Corpus	0.00	0.00
Deduct :- Assets written off during the year created out of Corpus	0.00	0.00
Balance as at the end of the year	0.00	0.00

SCHEDULE - 2 - GENERAL FUND

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
Balance as at the beigining of the year	5,34,65,149.16	4,80,33,348.21
Add : Contributions towards Corpus Fund	0.00	0.00
Add/(Deduct): Balance of net income/(expenditure) transferred		
from the Income and Expenditure Account	31,28,949.90	54,31,800.95
Balance as at the end of the year	5,65,94,099.06	5,34,65,149.16

SCHEDULE - 3 - DESIGNATED/EARMERKED FUND

Particulars	To	tal
	Current Year	Previous Year
a) Opening balance of the funds		
b) Additions to be Funds :		
i) Donatiion/Grants		
ii) Income from investments made of the funds		
iii) Accrued interest on investments of the funds		
iv) Other additions (specify nature)		
Total (a+b)	0.00	0.00
c) Utilisation/Expenditure towards objectives of funds		
i) Capital Expenditure		
- Fixed Assets		
- Others		
Total	0.00	0.00
ii) Revenue Expenditure		
- Salaries, Wages and aalowances etc.		
- Rent		
- Other Administrative expenses		
Total	0.00	0.00
Total (c)	0.00	0.00
Net Balance as at the year ended (a+b+c)	0.00	0.00

SCHEDULE - 4 - RESTRICTED FUNDS

Particulars	To	tal
	Current Year	Previous Year
a) Opening balance of the funds	0.00	0.00
b) Additions to the Funds :		
i) Donation/Grants	0.00	0.00
ii) Income from investments made on account of funds	0.00	0.00
iii) Accrued interest on investments of the funds	0.00	0.00
iv) Other additions (specify nature)	0.00	0.00
Total (a+b)	0.00	0.00
c) Utilisation/Expenditure towards objectives of funds		
i) Capital Expenditure		
- Fixed Assets	0.00	0.00
- Others	0.00	0.00
Total	0.00	0.00
ii) Revenue Expenditure		
- Salaries, Wages and allowances etc.	0.00	0.00
- Rent	0.00	0.00
- Other Administrative expenses	0.00	0.00
Total	0.00	0.00
l otal (c)	0.00	0.00
Balance as at the year ended (a+b+c)	0.00	0.00

ASSAM WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY <u>ROWRIAH, JORHAT - 785 004</u>

SCHEDULE - 5 - LOANS/BORROWINGS

SECURED LOANS

Particulars	Current Year	Previous year
1. Central Government	0.00	0.00
2. State Government (Specify)	0.00	0.00
3. Financial Institutions		
a) Term Loans	0.00	0.00
b) Interest accrured and due	0.00	0.00
4. Banks		
a) Term Loans	0.00	0.00
- Interest accured and due	0.00	0.00
b) Other loans (specify)	0.00	0.00
- Interest accured and due	0.00	0.00
5. Other Institutions and Agencies	0.00	0.00
6. Debenture and Bonds	0.00	0.00
7. Others (Specify)	0.00	0.00
Total	0.00	0.00
Note: Amounts due within one year		

UNSECURED LOANS

Particulars Particulars	Current Year	Previous year
Central Government	0.00	0.00
2. State Government (Specify)	0.00	0.00
3. Financial Institutions	0.00	0.00
4. Banks:		
a) Term Loans	0.00	0.00
b) Other Loans (specify)	0.00	0.00
5. Other Institutions and Agencies	0.00	0.00
6. Debenture and Bonds	0.00	0.00
7. Fixed Deposits	0.00	0.00
8. Others (Specify)	0.00	0.00
Total	0.00	0.00
mounts due within one year		

Particulars	Current year	Previous year
A. Current Liabilities		
1. Deposits from staff	0.00	0.00
2. Deposit from students (Caution Money)	6,58,911.00	0.00
3. Sundary Creditors		
a) For goods & services	1,76,700.00	1,76,700.00
b) Others	0.00	0.00
3. Advance received	0.00	0.00
4. Interest accured but not due on :		
a) Secured Loans/Borrowings	0.00	0.00
b) Unsured Loans/Borrowings	0.00	0.00
5. Statutory Liabilities (GPF, TDS, WC TAX, CPF, GIS, NPS):		
a) Overdue	0.00	0.00
b) Others	0.00	0.00
6. Other Current Liabilities	0.00	0.00
Total (A)	8,35,611.00	1,76,700.00
B. Provisions		
Total (B)	0.00	0.00
Total (A+B)	8,35,611.00	1,76,700.00

SCHEDULE - 7 - FIXED ASSETS

	000000	100					ACCION TO	NO.
	GROSS BLOCK	BLUCK						
Cost/valuation	Additioons	Deductions	Cost/valuation	Deductions Cost/valuation As at beginning On Additions Total up to the	On Additions	Total up to the	As at the	As at the
as at beginning	as at beginning during the year during the year	during the year	as at the year	of the year	of the year during the year	Year end	current year	previous year
of the year			pua				pua	pua
41,23,853.00		0.00			3,12,883.35	23,50,847.37		
85,92,739.00	3,60,980.00	0.00			7,68,293.70	46,00,054.72	43,53,664.28	
31,24,869.00	2,12,830.00	0.00		16,02,928.20	2,60,215.62	18,63,143.82	14,74,555.18	15,21,940.80
41,41,082.00	1,18,795.00	0.00		37,90,527.76	70,402.39	38,60,930.14	3,98,946.86	3,50,554.24
11,12,324.00		0.00			86,327.37	6,23,135.55	4,89,188.45	5,75,515.82
14,23,597.00	35,200.00	00.0			1,31,811.73	7,11,863.88	7,46,933.12	8,43,544.85
2,25,18,464.00		0.00	2,32,46,269.00	1,23,80,041.33		1,40,09,975.48		92,36,293.52 1,01,38,422.67
	of the year 41,23,853.00 85,92,739.00 31,24,869.00 41,41,082.00 11,12,324.00 14,23,597.00 2,25,18,464.00	0f the year 41,23,853.00 85,92,739.00 31,24,869.00 21,12,830.00 41,41,082.00 11,12,324.00 14,23,597.00 35,200.00 2,25,18,464.00 7,27,805,00	0f the year 41,23,853.00 85,92,739.00 3,60,980.00 31,24,869.00 2,12,830.00 11,12,324.00 11,12,324.00 12,55,18,464.00 7,27,805.00 0.00	of the year end 41,23,853.00 0.00 41,23,853.00 85,92,739.00 3,60,980.00 0.00 41,23,853.00 31,24,869.00 2,12,830.00 0.00 89,53,719.00 41,41,082.00 1,18,795.00 0.00 42,59,877.00 11,12,324.00 0.00 11,12,324.00 14,23,597.00 35,200.00 0.00 14,58,797.00 2,25,18,464.00 7,27,805.00 0.00 2,32,46,269.00	end 41,23,853.00 89,53,719.00 42,59,877.00 11,12,324.00 14,58,797.00 2,32,46,269.00	41,23,853.00 20,37,964.02 89,53,719.00 38,31,761.02 33,37,699.00 16,02,928.20 42,59,877.00 37,90,527.76 11,12,324.00 5,36,808.18 14,58,797.00 5,80,052.15 2,32,46,269.00 1,23,80,041.33	41,23,853.00 20,37,964.02 89,53,719.00 38,31,761.02 33,37,699.00 16,02,928.20 42,59,877.00 37,90,527.76 11,12,324.00 5,36,808.18 14,58,797.00 5,80,052.15 2,32,46,269.00 1,23,80,041.33	41,23,853.00 20,37,964.02 3,12,883.35 23,50,847.37 89,53,719.00 38,31,761.02 7,68,293.70 46,00,054.72 42,59,877.00 16,02,928.20 2,60,215.62 18,63,143.82 11,12,324.00 5,36,808.18 86,327.37 6,23,135.55 14,58,797.00 5,80,052.15 1,31,817.77 7,11,863.88 2,32,46,269.00 1,23,80,041.33 16,29,934.15 1,40,09,975.48

SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENTS FROM EARMARKED/ENDOWMENT FUNDS

_	Particulars	Current year Previous year	Previous year
	. In Central Govt Securities		
7	In State Govt Securities		
w	. Other approved Securities		
4	4. Shares		
5.	5. Debentures and Bonds		
9	6. Others (to be specified)		
Ĕ	Total	00'0	0.00
J			
VESI	VESTMENTS OTHERS		

INVESTMENTS OTHERS

Particulars	Current year	Previous year
. In Central Govt. Securities		
In State Govt Securities		
Other approved Securities		
Shares		
. Debentures and Bonds		
Others (to be specified)		
Cotal	0.00	0.00

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Signed in terms of our audit report of even date.



SCHEDULE - 9- CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
1. Stock		
2. Sundry Debtors		
3. Cash Balances in hand (including cheques/drafts and imprest		
4. Bank Balances (to be further classified as pertaing to earmarked funds or otherwise		
a) With Scheduled Banks		
i. In Current Accounts		
ii. In Term Deposit Accounts		
iii. In Savings Accounts	4,80,04,479.18	4,34,85,856.49
b) With non-Scheduled Banks		
i. In Current Accounts		
ii. In Term Deposit Accounts		
iii. In Savings Accounts		
5 Post Office - Savings Accounts		
Total	4,80,04,479.18	4,34,85,856.49

SCHEDULE - 10 - LOANS, ADVANCES & DEPOSITS

	Current year	Previous year
1. Advances to employees: (Non-interest bearing)	1,88,937.36	17,570.00
2. Long Term Advances to Employees: (Interest bearing)		
3. Advances and other amounts recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be recovered:		
4. Prepaid Expenses		
5. Deposits		
6. Income Accrued		
7. Other Receivables		
8. Claims recoverable		
Grand Total	1,88,937.36	17,570.00

SCHEDULE - 11 - ACADEMIC RECEIPTS

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
Fees from Students		
A. Academic		
1. Tution fees	29,06,836.00	2,84,788.00
2. Admission fees	0.00	10,821.33
3. Enrolment Fees	0.00	3,39,771.00
4. Library Admission fees	2,29,704.00	8,372.00
5. Labortary/Field Work fees	7,99,710.00	57,050.00
6. Art and Craft fees	0.00	0.00
7. Registration fees	2,34,705.00	31,427.00
8. Course Registration Fees	21,27,333.00	0.00
9. Convocation Fees	9,000.00	1,500.00
Total (A)	63,07,288.00	7,33,729.33
B. Examinations		
1. Admission Test fees	5,33,800.00	2,38,870.00
2. Annual Examination fees	8,38,854.00	40,900.00
3. Mark sheet, certificate fees	0.00	34,964.63
Total (B)	13,72,654.00	3,14,734.63
C. Other fees		
1. Identity card fees	27,760.00	3,030.00
2. Fine/ Miscellaneous fees	80,125.81	7,031.12
3. Medical fees	1,64,349.00	6,981.00
4. Transportation fees	0.00	0.00
5. Hostel fees	0.00	1,000.00
6. Library Card	21,780.00	0.00
7. Megazine	60,075.00	0.00
8. Games	1,60,086.00	0.00
9. Student Aid Fees	37,620.00	0.00
10. Common Room Fees	53,712.00	0.00
11. Student Welfare	63,773.00	0.00
12. Field Expenses Fees	5,77,570.00	0.00
13. Clinical Posting Fees	1,52,000.00	0.00
Total (C)	13,98,850.81	18,042.12
D. Sale of publications		
1. Sale of syllabus and Question Papers, etc.	0.00	0.00
2. Sale of prospectus including admission forms	0.00	0.00
Total (D)	0.00	0.00
Grand Total (A+B+C+D)	90,78,792.81	10,66,506.08

<u>SCHEDULE - 12- GRANTS & DONATIONS (Irrecoverable Grants & Subsidies received)</u>

Particulars Particulars		Current Year	Previous Year
1. Central Government		0.00	0.00
2. State Government(s)		3,00,00,000.00	3,83,99,994.00
3. Government Agencies		0.00	0.00
4. Institutions/Welfare Bodies		0.00	0.00
5. International Organisations		0.00	0.00
6. Others (Specify)		0.00	0.00
a) Scholarships		0.00	0.00
N.O.	Grand Total	3,00,00,000.00	3,83,99,994.00

SCHEDULE - 13 - OTHER INCOME

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
A. Income from Land & Building		
1. Hostel Room Rent	0.00	0.00
2. License Fees	0.00	0.00
3. Hire charges of Auditorium/Play ground/		
Convention Centres, etc.	0.00	4,000.00
4. Electricity and Water charges	0.00	0.00
Total (A)	0.00	4,000.00
B. Sale of Institute's Publications	0.00	0.00
Total (B)	0.00	0.00
C. Income from holding events	0.00	0.00
Total (C)	0.00	0.00
D. Interest on Term Deposits		0,00
a) With Scheduled Banks	0.00	0.00
b) With non-scheduled banks	0.00	0.00
c) With Institutions	0.00	0.00
d) Others	0.00	0.00
Total (D)	0.00	0.00
E. Interest on Savings Account		0.00
a) With Scheduled Banks	5,04,943.00	3,96,542.00
b) With non-scheduled banks	0.00	0.00
c) With Institutions	0.00	0.00
d) Others	0.00	0.00
Total (E)	5,04,943.00	3,96,542.00
F. Interest on Loans	, , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0,50,012.00
a) Employees /Staff	0.00	0.00
b) Others	0.00	0.00
Total (F)	0.00	0.00
G. Interest on Debtors and Other Receivables	0.00	0.00
Total (G)	0.00	0.00
H. Others		0,00
1. Income from consultancy	0.00	0.00
2. RTI fees	0.00	0.00
3. Income from Royalty	0.00	0.00
4. Sale of Application Form (Recruitment)	0.00	22,300.00
5. Misc. Receipts Donation from NRL),.	70,000.00	7,104.00
6. Unadjusted BRS receipts	6,78,804.00	0.00
7. Profit on sale/disposal of assets:	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0.00
Total (H)	7,48,804.00	29,404.00
Crand Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H))	12,53,747.00	4,29,946.00

ASSAM WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY <u>JORHAT - 785 004</u>

SCHEDULE - 14 - STAFF PAYMENTS & BENEFITS

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
a) Salaries and wages	3,06,45,243.00	2,77,13,850.00
b) Allowances and Bonus/Remuneration	5,54,084.72	2,75,136.00
c) Contribution to Provident Fund	0.00	2,96,520.00
d) Contribution to other fund (specify)	0.00	0.00
e) Staff Welfare Expenses	0.00	0.00
f) Retirement and Terminal Benefits	0.00	0.00
g) LTC facility	0.00	0.00
h) Medical facility	0.00	0.00
i) Children Education Allowance	0.00	0.00
j) Honorarium	0.00	0.00
k) TA/DA expenses	0.00	0.00
I) Others (specify)	0.00	0.00
a) Incentives to Registrar & AC	2,55,000.00	2,40,000.00
Grand Total	3,14,54,327.72	2,85,25,506.00

SCHEDULE - 15 - ACADEMIC EXPENSES

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
a) Laboratory Expenses	0.00	0.00
b) Field Work/Participation	14,600.00	5,800.00
c) Seminer/Workshop	0.00	0.00
d) Payment to Visiting Faculties	3,59,000.00	1,31,000.00
e) Examination	82,480.00	76,500.00
f) Student Welfare Expenses	87,450.00	0.00
g) Admission Expenses	0.00	0.00
h) Convocation Expenses	0.00	0.00
i) Publications	0.00	0.00
j) Stipend/means-cum-merit Scholarship	0.00	0.00
k) Subscription Expenses	0.00	0.00
l) Others (specify)	0.00	8,640.00
Grand Total	5,43,530.00	2,21,940.00



SCHEDULE - 16 - ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
a) Electricity and Power	3,88,161.00	6,10,222.00
b) Water charges	0.00	0.00
c) Insurance	94,062.00	0.00
d) Rent, Rates and Taxes (incl. property tax)	1,80,085.00	1,62,907.00
e) Postage and Telegram	3,475.00	2,662.00
f) Telephone and Internet charges	1,64,575.00	1,76,556.00
g) Printing and Stationery	6,32,857.00	1,05,604.00
h) Travelling and Conveyance Expenses	1,73,413.00	64,550.00
i) Expenses on Seminer and Workshop	0.00	0.00
j) Hospitality	0.00	0.00
k) Auditors Remuneration	0.00	2,36,000.00
l) Professional charges	27,140.00	9,440.00
m) Advertisement and Publicity	9,39,389.00	9,51,207.00
n) Megazines and Journals	6,412.00	15,541.00
o) Others (specify)	0.00	0.00
1) Fashion Show	0.00	1,129.00
2) Foundation Day	4,980.00	22,835.00
3) Independence Day	0.00	2,500.00
4) Meeting	1,55,248.00	46,003.00
5) Wages		
6) Women's Day Celebration	0.00	3,370.00
7) Misc. Administrative & General Expenses	86,651.00	45,407.00
8) World Environmental Day	0.00	0.00
9) Farewell Expenses	18,251.00	0.00
10) Soil Investigation Expenses	40,000.00	0.00
11) Felicitation Programme	21,850.00	0.00
12) Security Service	2,20,800.00	6,91,427.00
13) Republic Day Celebration	4,924.00	2,626.00
14) Opening Balance adjustment (as per BRS)	47,493.36	0.00
Grand Total	32,09,766.36	31,49,986.00

SCHEDULE - 17 - TRANSPORTATION CHARGES

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
1. Vehicles (owned by educational institution)		
a) Running expenses	33,564.00	91,474.00
b) Repair and Maintenance	1,17,402.00	64,121.00
c) Insurance expenses	0.00	59,774.00
2. Vehicles taken on rent/lease		
a) Rent/lease expenses	0.00	14,359.00
Grand Total	1,50,966.00	2,29,728.00



SCHEDULE - 18 - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year
a) Building	87,815.00	1,07,400.00
b) Furniture and Fixture	0.00	22,198.00
e) Plant and Machinery	0.00	22,370.00
d) Office Equipments	65,190.00	9,900.00
e) Cleaning materials and services	0.00	1,420.00
f) Others (specify)	0.00	0.00
Grand Total	1,53,005.00	1,63,288.00

SCHEDULE - 19 - FINANCE COSTS

Particulars	Current Year	Previous Year	
a) Interest on Fixed Loans	0.00	0.00	
b) Interest on other Loans	0.00	0.00	
c) Bank charges	62,060.68	10,303.84	
d) Others (specify)	0.00	0.00	
Grand Total	62,060.68	10,303.84	

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2022,

Cash Flow from Operating Activities :	· ·	Rs)
Surplus/(deficit) for the year		31,28,949.90
Adjustments for the non-operating incomes/expenses		31,20,747.90
Depreciation	16,29,934.15	
Write offs	0.00	
Interest expenses on loans	0.00	
(Interest Income)	0.00	
(Dividend Income)	0.00	
(Grants relating to assets to the extent recognised as		
income in the Income & Expenditure Account)	0.00	
		16,29,934.15
Surplus/(deficit) before changes in the Current Assets/Current		
Liabilities		
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets	-1,71,367.36	
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities	6,58,911.00	
		4,87,543.64
Net Cash from Operating Activities		52,46,427.69
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:		
(Purchase)/Sale of fixed assets	-7,27,805.00	
(Purchase)/Sale of Investment	0.00	
Interest received	0.00	
Dividend received	0.00	= == ==================================
Net Cash from Investing Activities		-7,27,805.00
Cash Flow from Financing Activities :	0.00	
Additions to general fund during the year	0.00	
Create/funds in nature of founders'/promoters contribution	0.00	
Grants/funds related to assets not requiring fulfillment of	0.00	
any obligation	0.00	
Endowment fund (principal sum)	0.00	
Proceeds from long term borrowings	0.00	
(Repayment of long-term borrowings)	0.00	
Interest paid on loans		0.00
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities		45,18,622.69
Cash Equivalents		4,34,85,856.49
Cook and Cook equivalent at the Deginning of the period		4,80,04,479.18
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the period	_	

Accounts Officer
Assam Women's University
Jorhat

ARDOLO

Jorhat

785001

Assistant imptroller
Assam Women's University
Jorhat

Registrar
Assam Women's University
Jorhat

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Signed in terms of our audit report of even date.
For, M.K. BARDOLOI & CO

EMAKERAPOLOI & GO

CHARAGORIAN AND COMMENTARION STORY

(MMR. BARROLOLOI)

St. Proffener Membership No. 1052300 Membership No. 1052300

Place : Jorhat Date : 04.01.2023

a) Bank Reconciliation Statement As on 31.03.2022 (SBI, AAU Br. A/C No. 34789604297)

Particulars		Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)
Bank Balance as per Cash Book			2,70,45,048.07
Add: Cheque debited at Cash Book but not in Ca	ash Book	1 1	
Chq no.	Date		
856744	31.03.2022	2,250.00	
			2,250.00
Bank Balance as per Bank Pa	ss Book		2,70,47,298.07

b) Bank Reconciliation Statement As on 31.03.2022 (SBI, AAU Br. A/C No. 33955259192)

Particulars		Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)
Bank Balance as per Cash Book			2,08,38,081.70
Add: Cheque debited at Cash Book but not in C	ash Book		
Chq no.	<u>Date</u>		
159637	22.03.2022	43,086.00	
159641	31.03.2022	15,000.00	
159642	31.03.2022	1,950.00	
159643	31.03.2022	4,462.00	
159644	31.03.2022	2,64,841.00	
159645	31.03.2022	3,52,380.00	
159646	31.03.2022	84,900.00	
ВТ	31.03.2022	45,250.00	
159647	31.03.2022	24,200.00	
159648	31.03.2022	455.00	
0.000			8,36,524.00
Bank Balance	as per Bank Pass Book		2,16,74,605.70

ASSAM WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY ROWRIAH, JORHAT – 785004 (ASSAM)

Financial year - 2021-22

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

Financial statement has been prepared as a going concern basis under historical cost convention, in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.

b) Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statement and reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Difference between actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which result are known/materialized.

c) Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. Cost includes all incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation, other preoperative expenses.

d) Depreciation:

Depreciation has been provided for in the Financial Statements

e) Impairment of Assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying the cost of assets exceed its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.

f) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue has been recognized based on the principles as laid down under Financial Management and Procurement manual on mercantile basis

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

- Financial statement has been prepared as a going concern basis under historical cost convention, in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.
- The University follows the cash system of accounting and recognizes Income & Expenditure on cash basis.

No Inventories are lying as on the last date of the Financial Statements as prepared.

- 4. The Expenditure has been recognized on cash basis.
- 5. Depreciation has been charged on the Fixed Assets, on written down values, except of on the values of building which are provided at values certified on the date of handing over these assets on the date of on which the university came into being by a State Act.
- 6. The has been no changes in the accounting policies with respect to the previous year

7. There is no physical cash balance as on the date of the closure of the financial year.

Jorhat (M. (Mak. Bardaloi)

SiSrl Partner Warmbership No.:-0532300

Place :- Jorhat

Date :- 04.01.2023

31

Statutory Officers

1. **P rof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar** : Vice-Chancellor

vcoffice@awu.ac.in

2. Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain : Registrar

registrar@awu.ac.in

Other Officials

In-charge Administrative Head: Mr. Kaushik Handique, Asstt. Professor

In-charge Academic Head: Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah, Asstt. Professor

In-charge Students' Affairs Head: Mr. Denish Pegu, Asstt. Professor

In-charge Examination: Dr. Shayista Baruah, Asstt. Professor

In-charge Examination: Ms. Himakshi Choudhury, Asstt. Professor

In-charge Examination: Dr. Parismita Hazarika, Asstt. Professor

Teaching Staff

Sl No	Department	Name	Designation
1.	Assamese	Dr. Mahashweta Devi	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	Teaching Associate
		Mr. Durlabh Sensua	Teaching Associate
2.	Business Management	Mr.Kaushik Handique	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Mr. Naba kumar Das	Asstt. Professor
		Mr. Aditya Man Borborah	Asstt. Professor
		Dr. Partha Protim Borah	Asstt. Professor
3.	Cultural Studies	Dr. Arunima Goswami	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Dr. Parismita Hazarika	Asstt. Professor
		Dr. Minakshi Dutta	Asstt. Professor
		Ms. Ananya Saikia	Asstt. Professor
4.	Economics	Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Ms. Debakshi Bora	Asstt. Professor
		Mr.Hirupjit Hazarika	Teaching Associate
5.	Education	Ms. Himakshi Choudhury	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Ms. Mimisha Rajkhowa	Teaching Associate
		Ms.Limpi Talukdar	Teaching Associate
		Ms.Priya Gogoi	Teaching Associate
6.	English	Dr. Prasanta Puzari	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Mr.Parthiva Nandan Saikia	Asstt. Professor

		Ms. Mompi Choudhury	Asstt. Professor
7.	Fashion Technology	Dr. Pomima Duarah	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Ms. Goldee Borah	Asstt. Professor
		Ms. Purbashri Borah	Teaching Associate
8.	Information &	Ms. Himalakshi Das	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
	Computer Science	Mr. Nikhilesh Dutta	System Analyst
		Mr. Prakash Jyoti Das	System Analyst
9.	Library & Information	Dr. Shayista Baruah	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
	Science	Ms. Prarthana Borthakur	Teaching Associate
		Ms. Sumona Duari	Teaching Associate
		Ms. Ananya Phukan	Teaching Associate
10.	Mass Communication	Dr. Suryya Kumar Chetia	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
	& Journalism	Mr.Ankan Rajkumar	Asstt. Professor
		Dr. Mohsina Rahman	Asstt. Professor
11.	Physiotherapy	Ms. Anjuman Nahor	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Dr. Begum Affrin Zaman	Asstt. Professor
		Dr. Prasenjit Bhattachayya	Asstt. Professor
		Mr. Santosh Kr. Rajak	Teaching Associate
12.	Political Science	Dr. Ankita Baruah	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Dr. Shayista Baruah	Asstt. Professor
		Mr. Bijoy Gogoi	Teaching Associate
13.	Psychology	Mr. Angshuman Phukan	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Ms. Monisha Bailung	Teaching Associate
14.	Sociology	Ms. Rimlee Das	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
		Dr. Kuki Boruah	Asstt. Professor
		Ms. Himakshi Choudhury	Asstt. Professor,
15.	Tourism & Travel	Mr. Denish Pegu	Asstt. Professor, HoD (I/c)
	Management	Mr. Sahidur Alom	Asstt. Professor
	O		

Non Teaching Staff

Sl No	Name	Designation
1.	Ms. Mousumi Mahanta	Office Assistant
2.	Mr. Bikash Patuwa	Accounts Assistant
3.	Sri Pranjal Jyoti Bhuyan	Computer Assistant, Academic Cell
4.	Ms. RimJhim Gogoi	Library Assistant
5.	Mr. Sudarson Kotoky	Electrical Helper
6.	Sri Sanjib Bora	Driver
7.	Sri Budhin Dutta	Driver
8.	Sri Gobin Gogoi	Driver
9.	Sri Simanta Gogoi	Handyman to AWU Bus
10.	Sri Ashok Rajat	Hostel Cook
11.	Sri Bedanta Gogoi	Mali
12.	Sri Jayanta Khound	Supporting Staff, Peon
13.	Sri Amulya Gogoi	Supporting Staff, Chowkider
14.	Sri Monjit Gogoi	Supporting Staff, Peon, Academic Cell
15.	Sri Manoj Dutta	Supporting Staff, Peon
16.	Smti Kabita Gogoi	Supporting Staff, Cleaning works & A Kitchenette
17.	Smti Hemolota Gogoi	Supporting Staff, Cleaning works & A Kitchenette
18.	Smti Gitanjali Gogoi	Supporting Staff, Library
19.	Smti Minakshi Tanti	Cook Helper, AWU Hostel
20.	Smti Dipali Chowtal	Cook Helper, AWU Hostel
21.	Smti Bimola Sharma	Sweeper, AWU Building
22.	Smti Rima Tanti	Sweeper, AWU Hostel
23.	Ms. Parijat Khound	MTSW, Academic Cell
24.	Ms. Preeti Dutta	MTSW, Academic Cell
25.	Mr. Siddhartha Das	MTSW, Office & Accounts
26.	Ms. Angkita Khound	MTSW, Vice Chancellor's Technical Cell

The Statutory Bodies

The University Court

Under Section 16 (1) of Assam Women's University Act The Court shall consists of the following members, namely:-

Ex-Officio Members:

- i. The Chancellor, Chairperson, Gulab Chand Kataria Ji
- ii. The Vice Chancellor, Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar
- iii. The Minister of Education, Assam, Dr. Ranoj Pegu
- iv. The Registrar, Mr.Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS
- vii. The Finance Officer
- viii. The Senior most Secretary in the Education (Higher) Department of the

Government of Assam, Shri MS Manivannan, IAS

- ix. The Director of Higher Education, Assam, Shri Dharma Kanta Mili (ONLINE)
- x. The Director of Technical Education, Assam, **Dr. Dhurbajyoti Borah (ONLINE)**
- xi. The Director of Medical Education, Assam, **Dr. Anup Kumar Barman, MBBS,** MD (Medicine), DM (Nephro)
- xii. The Vice-Chancellor of the Gauhati University

Prof. Pratap Jyoti Handique (Will not be Present)

xii. The Vice-Chancellor of the Dibrugarh University

Prof. Jiten Hazarika (Will not be Present)

- xv. Three Head of the Academic Departments
- A. Mr. Biswa Jyoti Sarmah, HoD i/c Dept. Of Economics
- B. Mr. Kaushik Handique, HoD i/c Dept. Of Business Management
- C. Mr. Denish Pegu, Hod i/c Dept. Of Travel and Tourism

Other Members:-

xvi. Two persons distinguished in Literarure/ Law/ Medicine/ Engineering/ Technology/ Commerce/ Public Life nominated by the Chancellor:

- A) **Dr. Malti**, Retired Principal of Kalindi College, (Will not be Present)
- B) **Dr. Bidyut Kumar Sarmah**, ICAR- National Professor and Director, Department of Biotechnology (DBT) Centre, Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat xvii) Two Representatives to be elected by the Post- Graduates students of the University from among themselves:
- A) Ruprekha Dutta, 3rd Semester, Dept. Of Sociology
- B) Ananya Bharadwaj, 3rd Semester, Dept. Of Psychology

The Executive Council

Under Section 19 (1) of Assam Women's University Act,

The Executive Council shall consists of the following members, namely:-

Sl. No.	Ex-Officio Members		
1	Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar		
	Vice Chancellor, AWU		
2	Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS		
	Registrar, AWU		
3	Shri. Hitendra Nath Goswami, MLA		
4	Shri Bhabendra Nath Bharali, MLA		
5	Shri Dharma Kanta Mili, ACS		
	Director of Higher Education, Assam		
6	Dr. Dhurbajyoti Borah		
	Director of Technical Education, Assam		
7	Shri Munindra Nath Ngatey, ACS		
	Director Health Services, Assam		
8	R. C. Jain, IAS,		
	Chairman, Board of secondary Education, Assam		
9	Mr. Rukma Gohain Baruah		
	Chairman, Higher Secondary Education Council, Assam		

Sl. No.	Other Members			
1.	Prof. K.K. Deka			
	A) Former Vice Chancellor, Dibrugarh University and Former			
	Vice Chancellor Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardeva			
	Vishwavidyalaya			
2	Prof. Kavita Sharma			
	Professor, Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics			
3	Prof. Ashok Kr. Bhattacharjee			
	Professor, Assam Agricultural University			
4	Ms. Gyanashree Kotoky			
	Alumnus			

Sl. No.	Special Invitees	
1.	Mr. Biswa Jyoti Sarmah	
	Academic Head i/c	
2	Mr. Kaushik Handique	
	Administrative Head i/c	
3	Mr. Denish Pegu	
	Student Affairs Head i/c	

The Academic Council

The Academic Council, with the Vice-Chancellor of the Assam Women's University as the Chairperson, is the principal academic body of the University. It has control over and is responsible for the maintenance of standards of education, teaching and training, inter-departmental co-ordination, research and examinations and test within the university. The Academic Council consists of the following members.

1.	Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar,	Chairperson
	Hon'ble Vice Chancellor,	
	Assam Women's University,	
	Jorhat	
2.	Shri. Tapan Kr.Gohain, ACS,	Secretary
	Registrar,	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
3.	The Director,	Ex Officio Member
	Directorate of Technical Education,	
	Kahilipara, Guwahati-781019	
4.	Prof. Vibha Tandon,	Nominated Member
	Special Centre for Molecular Medicine,	
	Jawaharlal Nehru University,	
	New Delhi-110067	
5.	Prof. Seema Sharma,	Nominated Member
	Department of Management Studies,	
	IIT Delhi, New Delhi-110016	
6.	Prof. Arup Barman,	Nominated Member
	Professor,	
	Department of Business Administration,	
	Assam University, Silchar-788011	

7.	Prof. Raj Kumar,	Nominated Member
	Vice Chancellor,	
	Punjab University,	
	Chandigarh-160014	
8.	Prof. Otem Padung,	Nominated Member
	Professor, Department of	
	Commerce,	
	Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal	
	Pradesh-79112	
9.	Prof. Rajib Handique,	Nominated Member
	Professor, Department of History,	
	Gauhati University	
10	Dr. Chandan Kr. Sarma,	Nominated Member
	Associate Professor,	
	Department of History,	
	Dibrugarh University-	
11	Shri Biswajyoti Sarmah	Faculty
	In-charge Academic Head &	
	HoD(i/c) Department of Economics	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
12	Shri Kaushik Handique	Faculty
	In-charge Administrative Head &	
	HoD(i/c), Department of Business	
	Management	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
13	Shri Denish Pegu	Faculty
	In-charge Students Affairs Head &	
	HoD (i/c), Department of Tourism &	
	Travel Management	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
14	Dr. Mahashweta Dev, HoD (i/c),	Faculty
	Department of Assamese	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	

15	Dr. Arunima Goswami	Faculty
	HoD (i/c),	
	Department of Cultural Studies	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
16	Smt. Himakshi Choudhury	Faculty
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Education	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
17	Dr. Prasanta Puzari	Faculty
	HoD (i/c), Department of English	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
18	Dr. Pomima Duarah	Faculty
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Fashion Technology	
	Assam Women's University, JorhaT	
19	Smt. Himalakshi Das, HoD(i/c),	Faculty
	Department of Information & Computer	
	Science	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
20	Dr. Shayista Baruah	Faculty
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Library & Information	
	Science	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
21	Dr. Suryya Kumar Chetia,	Faculty
	HoD(i/c), Department of Mass	
	Communication & Journalism	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
22	Dr. Shayista Baruah	Faculty
	HoD(i/c), Department of Political	
	Science	

23 Smt. Rimlee Das HoD(i/c), Department of Sociology Assam Women's University, Jorhat 24 Smt. Anjuman Nahar, HoD(i/c), Department of Physiotherapy Assam Women's University, Jorhat 25 Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat 26 Smt. Angkita Khound, Secretarial Staff
Assam Women's University, Jorhat 24 Smt. Anjuman Nahar, HoD(i/c), Department of Physiotherapy Assam Women's University, Jorhat 25 Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat
24 Smt. Anjuman Nahar, HoD(i/c), Department of Physiotherapy Assam Women's University, Jorhat 25 Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat
HoD(i/c), Department of Physiotherapy Assam Women's University, Jorhat 25 Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat
Assam Women's University, Jorhat 25 Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat
25 Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat
HoD(i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat
Assam Women's University, Jorhat
26 Smt Angkita Khound Sacratarial Staff
20 Sint. Alighta Khoulid, Secretaria Stari
MTSW, Vice Chancellor Technical Cell
Assam Women's University, Jorhat
27 Smt. Preeti Dutta, Secretarial Staff
MTSW, Registrar's Cell
Assam Women's University, Jorhat
28 Shri. Nikhilesh Dutta, Technical person
System Analyst, Dept. of ICS
Assam Women's University, Jorhat
29 Ms. Rimjhim Borah Student Member
President, AWUPGSU-23
30 Ms. Neha Dutta Student Member
General Secretary, AWUPGSU-23

Assam Women's University First Post Graduate Board Meeting held on 11.11.2022 in the Faculty Conference Room of Assam Women's University at 11:00 A.M.

Sl.	Name of the Member	Designation
No.		
1.	Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar,	Chairperson
	Hon'ble Vice Chancellor,	
	Assam Women's University,	
	Jorhat	
2.	Shri Tapan Kr.Gohain, ACS, Registrar,	Member Secretary
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
3.	Prof. Papori Baruah,	Member
	Chief Proctor & In charge of Yoga Centre	Under Section 11
	Former Dean, School of Management	Sub-section (1)
	Sciences	Clause (vii) of the AWU
	Tezpur University, Tezpur	Statutes
4.	Prof. Deb Kumar Chakraborty,	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Social Sciences	Under Section 11
	Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh	Sub-section (1)
		Clause (vii) of the AWU
		Statutes
5.	Prof. Alpana Borgohain	Member
	Professor & Former Head	Under Section 11
	Department of Women's Studies	Sub-section (1)
	Gauhati University, Gauhati	Clause (vii) of the AWU
	Former Head, Department of Political	Statutes
	Science	
	Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh	
6.	Prof. Aparajeeta Borkakoty	Member
	Former Dean, School of Commerce &	Under Section 11

	Management	Sub-section (1)
	Former Head, Department of Commerce	Clause (vii) of the AWU
	Gauhati University, Gauhati	Statutes
7.	Shri Biswajyoti Sarmah	Member
	In-charge Academic Head &	
	HoD(i/c) Department of Economics	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
8.	Shri Kaushik Handique	Member
	In-charge Administrative Head &	
	HoD(i/c), Department of Business	
	Management	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
9.	Shri Denish Pegu	
	In-charge Students Affairs Head &	Member
	HoD (i/c), Department of Tourism &	
	Travel Management	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
10.	Dr. Mahashweta Devi	Member
	HoD (i/c),	
	Department of Assamese	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
11.	Dr. Arunima Goswami	Member
	HoD (i/c),	
	Department of Cultural Studies	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
12.	Ms. Himakshi Choudhury	Member
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Education	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
13.	Dr. Prasanta Puzari	Member
	HoD (i/c),	

	Department of English	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
14.	Dr. Pomima Duarah	Member
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Fashion Technology	
	Assam Women's University, JorhaT	
15.	Ms. Himalakshi Das	Member
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Information & Computer	
	Science	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
16.	Dr. Shayista Baruah	Member
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Library & Information	
	Science	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
17.	Dr. Suryya Kumar Chetia,	Member
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Mass Communication &	
	Journalism	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
18.	Dr. Shayista Baruah	Member
	HoD(i/c),	
	Department of Library & Information	
	Science	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
19.	Ms. Rimlee Das	Member
	HoD(i/c), Department of Sociology	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	
20.	Dr. Partha Protim Borah,	Special Invitee
	Chairperson,	

	Entrepreneurship & Skill Development	
	Cell, Intellectual Property Rights Cell,	
	Incubation & Innovation Cell	
21.	Shri. Angshuman Phukan,	Special Invitee
	Hod i/c,	
	Department of Psychology	
	Assam Women's University, Jorhat	

1st Under Graduate Board Meeting Date: 31-08-2022

- Chairperson 1. Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar, Vice Chancellor, Assam Women's University Jorhat - Member Secretary 2. Tapan Kr. Gohain, Registrar, Assam Women's University, Jorhat -Expert Member 3. Prof. (Dr.) Seema S. Sinha Professor, Department of Commerce Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh -Expert Member 4. Dr. Minakshi Phookan Hazarika Associate Professor& HoD of Geography Department of Geography J. B. College (Autonomous), Jorhat - Expert Member 5. Dr. Manjula Borthakur Associate Professor, Department of Geography Mariani College, Jorhat - Member 6. Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah In-charge Academic Head Assam Women's University, Jorhat - Member 7. Mr. Angshuman Phukan HoD (i/c), Department of Psychology Assam Women's University, Jorhat 8. Ms. Anjuman Nahar - Member HoD (i/c), Department of Physiotherapy Assam Women's University, Jorhat - Special Invitee 9. Mr. Kaushik Handique In-charge Administrative Head Assam Women's University, Jorhat - Special Invitee 10. Dr. Arunima Goswami HoD (i/c), Department of Cultural Studi :s Assam Women's University, Jorhat - Special Invitee 11. Dr. Pomima Duarah HoD (i/c), Department of Fashion Techr ology Assam Women's University, Jorhat - Special Invitee 12. Ms. Himakshi Choudhury HoD (i/c), Department of Education & Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology Assam Women's University, Jorhat

University Committees

The following committees comprising of faculty members as shown below are constituted to look into the different affairs of the students and also for the overall development of the University.

Academic Bank of Credit Committee:

- 1) Shri. Biswa Jyoti Sarmah, In Charge Academic Head, Chairperson
- 2) Shri. Kaushik Handique, In Charge Administrative Head, Nodal Officer
- 3) Smt. Rimjhim Gogoi, Library Assistant, Coordinator
- 4) Shri. Denish Pegu, In Charge Student Affairs Head, Member
- 5) Dr. Arunima Goswami, HoD i/c, Dept. of Cultural Studies, Member
- Shri. Prasenjit Bhattacharya, Asst. Prof., Dept. of Physiotherapy, Member
- 7) Smt. Ananya Phukan, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Library & Information Science, Member
- 8) Smt. Sumona Duari, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Library & Information Science, Member
- 9) Smt. Prarthana Borthakur, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Library & Information Science, Member

Committee constituted to prepare for NAAC Accreditation

- 1. Shri. Kaushik Handique, Chairperson
- 2. Smt. Himakshi Choudhury, Convenor
- 3. Dr. Mohsina Rahman,
- 4. Smt. Himalakshi Das,
- 5. Dr. Minakshi Dutta,
- 6. Dr. Prasanta Puzari
- 7. Dr. Shayista Baruah
- 8. Shri. Denish Pegu
- 9. Shri. Angshuman Phukan

Internal Complaints committee:

- 1. Dr. Ankita Baruah, HoD i/c, Dept. of Political Science, AWU, Presiding Officer
- 2. Shri. Angshuman Phukan, HoD i/c, Dept. of Psychology, AWU, Member
- 3. Ms. Rimlee Das, HoD i/c, Dept. of Sociology, AWU, Member
- 4. Ms. Begum Affrin Zaman, Asst. Prof., Dept. pf Physiotherapy, AWU, Member
- Dr. Nandini Pegu, Asst. Prof., Forensic Medicine and Toxicology, JMCH, Jorhat, Member
- 6. Mrs. Mousumi Mahanta, Office Assistant, AWU, Member

Student Representative:

- 1. Ms. Ananya K.N. Khanikar, Dept. of Political Science, 3rd Semester (2021/MPS/04)
- 2. Ms. Juhita Kalita, Dept. of Economics, 3rd Semester (2021/MEC/05)

Construction Committee

- 1. Shri. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS, Chairperson
- 2. Shri. Kaushik Handique, Convenor
- 3. Shri. Biswa Jyoti Sarmah, Member
- 4. Shri. Denish Pegu, Member
- 5. Shri. Bhaben Bordoloi, Members
- Ms. Poulumy Bhowmick, Asst. Engg., PW (B&Nh) Jorhat Sub-Division, Member

CBCS Committee:

- 1. Head of dept., Chairperson
- 2. All Course Teachers, Member

Tender Committee:

- 1. Shri. Tapan Kumar Gohain, ACS, Registrar, AWU, Chairperson
- 2. Shri. Kaushik Handique, Member
- 3. Shri. Nikhilesh Dutta, Member

Department Management Committee:

- 1. Head of dept., Chairperson
- 2. Dean of the concerned school, Advisory member
- 3. Other faculty (As members)

Canteen Monitoring Committee:

- 1. Mr. Prasenjit Bhattacharyya, Asst. Prof. Dept. of Physiotherapy, Chairperson
- 2. Mr. Parthiva Nandan Saikia, Asst. Prof. Dept. of English, Convener
- 3. Dr. Arunima Goswami, Asst. Prof. Dept. of Cultural Studies, Member
- 4. Ms. Mompi Choudhury, Asst. Prof. Dept. of English, Member

Campus Development Committee:

- 1. Mr. Angshuman Phukan, Chairperson
- 2. Mr. Parthiva Nandan Saikia, Convenor
- 3. Mr. Sahidur Alom,
- 4. Ms. Monisha Bailung
- 5. Ms. Goldee Borah,

RTI Committee:

- 1. Appellate Authority, Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS, Registrar, Assam Women's University.
- 2. Public Information Officer cum Legal Advisor, Mrs. Arpana Dutta, Legal Advisor of Assam Women's University shall act as a Public Information Officer who shall be authorised to deal with all the applications relating to all matters till specialised officer is entrusted as a Public Information Officer to deal with any specific matter.
- Public Information Officer for Examination related matters, Mr. Nikhilesh Dutta, System Analyst, Dept. of Information & Computer Science.
- 4. Public Information Officer for Academic Matters, Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah, HoD i/c of Dept. of Economics.

- 5. Public Information Officer for Administrative Matters, Mr. Kaushik Handique, Asst. Prof., Dept. of Business Management.
- Public Information Officer for Financial Matters, Mr. Bhaben Bordoloi, Accounts Officer.

Student Welfare Committee:

- 1 Ms. Himakshi Choudhury, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Sociology, Chairperson AWU
- 2 Dr. Mahashweta Devi, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Assamese, Member AWU
- 3 Dr. Shayista Baruah, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Political Science, Member AWU
- 4 Dr. Partha Protim Borah, Astt. Prof., Deptt. of Business Member Management, AWU

Library Committee:

- 1. Dr. Shayista Baruah, Asstt. Prof., Chairperson
- 2. Ms. Ananya Phukan, Member
- 3. Dr. Mahashweta Devi, Member
- 4. Mr. Kaushik Handique, Member
- 5. Dr. Arunima Goswami, Member
- 6. Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah, Member
- 7. Ms. Himakshi Choudhury, Member
- 8. Dr. Prasanta Puzari, Member
- 9. Dr. Pomima Duarah, Member
- 10. Dr. Surryya Kr. Chetia, Member
- 11. Ms. Anjuman Nahar, Member
- 12. Mr. Angshuman Phukan, Member
- 13. Dr. Ankita Baruah, Member
- 14. Ms. Rimlee Das, Member
- 15. Mr. Denish Pegu, Member

Committee to monitor Ragging

1	Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar, Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, AWU	Chairperson
2	Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS, Registrar, AWU	Member
3	Additional Deputy Commissioner, Jorhat	Member
4	Joint Director, Health Services, Jorhat	Member
5	Dr. Parishmita Hazarika, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Cultural Studies, AWU	Member
6	Mr. Ankan Rajkumar, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Mass Communication & Journalism	Member
7	Ms. Himalakshi Das, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Information & Computer Science	Member
8	Ms. Rimlee Das, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Sociology	Member
9	Mr. Denish Pegu, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Tourism & Travel Management	Member
10	Ms. Debakshi Bora, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Economics and Warden, AWU Hostel	Member
11	Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah	Member Secretary

Anti-Ragging Squad

1	Mr. Naba Kr. Das, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Business Management	Chairperson	9707478599
All	Department HoD i/c's		
2	Dr. Mahashweta Devi, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Assamese	Member	8638084876
3	Dr. Arunima Goswami, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Cultural Studies	Member	7575909424
4	Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Economics	Member	9101336164

5	Ms. Himakshi Choudhury, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Education	Member	9971130761
6	Mr. Prashanta Puzari, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of English	Member	7578008806
7	Dr. Pomima Duarah, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Fashion Design & Tech.	Member	9085321392
8	Ms. Himalakshi Das, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Info. & Computer Science	Member	
9	Ms. Shayista Baruah, Asstt. Prof. Deptt. Of Polt. Science	Member	
10	Dr. Suryya Kr. Chetia, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Mass Comm. & Journalism	Member	9954261676
11	Dr. Prasenjit Bhattacharyya, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Physiotherapy	Member	9101983503
12	Mr. Angshuman Phukan, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Psychology	Member	9954003097
13	Dr. Ankita Baruah, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Political Science	Member	9864229692
14	Ms. Kuki Boruah, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Sociology	Member	7086502919
15	Mr. Denish Pegu, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Tourism & Travel Management	Member	8638772991
AW	U Hostel Wardens		
16	Dr. Pranamika Bhuyan, Asstt. Prof. and Warden, AWU Hostel	Member	8099852104
17	Ms. Debakshi Bora, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Economics and Warden, AWU Hostel	Member	8486092323
Tw	o Student Representatives		1
18	Ms. Arnabi Bhuyan, 4 th Semester (2021/BPY/09), Deptt. of Psychology	Member	6003283467
19	Ms. Monika Boruah, 2 nd Semester (2022/MSO/05), Deptt. of Sociology	Member	6003720044
	F2		

Tw	Two Guardians					
20	Mr. Ashim Kr. Bhuyan, Guardian of Arnabi	Member	9435051513			
20	Bhuyan	Wichioci	7433031313			
21	Mr. Hari Boruah, Guardian of Monika Boruah	Member	8822921323			

Disaster Management:

Mrs. Ananya Saikia, Asstt. Prof, Dept. of Cultural Studies,
 AWU
 Mr. Santosh kr. Rajak, Teaching Associate, Dept. of
 Physiotherapy, AWU
 Mrs. Anjuman Nahar, Asstt. Prof, Dept. of Physiotherapy,
 AWU AWU
 Mr. Hirupjit Hazarika, Teaching Associate, Dept. of
 Member

Media Cell management:

Economics, AWU

Dr. Suryya Kr. Chetia, Asstt. Prof., HoD i/c, Deptt. of Mass
 Communication and Journalism, AWU
 Dr. Mohsina Rahman, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Mass
 Communication and Journalism, AWU
 Mr. Ankan Rajkumar, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Mass
 Communication and Journalism AWU
 Ms. Gitimoni Hatimuria, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Assamese,
 AWU

Alumni Association Committee:

Mr. Prashanta Puzari, Asstt. Prof., HoD i/c, Deptt. of English, Chairperson AWU
 Dr. Arunima Goswami, Asstt. Prof., HoD i/c, Deptt. of Member Cultural Studies, AWU
 Mr. Prakash Jyoti Das, System Analyst, Deptt. of Information Member & Computer Science, AWU

- 4 Mr. Nikhilesh Dutta, System Analyst, Deptt. of Information & Member Computer Science, AWU
- 5 Two Student representatives

Members

- a. Ms. Dhoritri Gogoi, Deptt. of Tourism and Travel Management, 4th Sem.
- b. Ms. Juhita Kalita, Deptt. of Economics, 4th
 Sem.

Training & Placement Committee:

- 1 Mr. Kaushik Handique, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Business Chairperson Management, AWU
- 2 Mr. Denish Pegu, Asstt. Prof., HoD i/c, Deptt. of Tourism & Convenor Travel Management, AWU
- 3 Dr. Partha Protim Borah, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Business Member Management, AWU
- 4 Dr. Pomima Duarah, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Fashion Design & Member Technology, AWU
- 5 Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah, Asstt. Prof, Deptt. of Economics, Member AWU

Industry Academia Committee:

- 1 Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar, Hon'ble Vice Chairperson Chancellor, AWU
- 2 Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS, Registrar, AWU Member Secretary
- 3 Dr. Minakshi Dutta, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Cultural Member Studies, AWU
- 4 Ms. Begum Affrin Zaman, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. of Member Physiotherapy, AWU
- 5 Mr Biswajyoti Sarmah, Asstt. Prof, Dept. of Economics, Member AWU
- 6 Ms. Purbashri Borah, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Member Fashion Design & Technology, AWU

7 Two Student representatives

Members

- a. Ms. Gyanashree Tamuli, Deptt. of Sociology
- b. Ms. Nurpriyanka Gogoi, Deptt. of English

DPR Committee:

- 1. Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS, Registrar: Chairperson
- 2. Begum Affrin Zaman, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Physiotherapy: Member
- 3. Ms. Kuki Baruah, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Sociology: Member
- 4. Mr. Kaushik Handique, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Business Management: Member
- 5. Mr. Parthiva Nandan Saikia, Assistant Professor, Dept. of English: Member
- 6. Mr. Biswajyoti Sarma, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Economics : Member
- 7. Ms. Poulumy Bhowmick, Asstt. Engineer, Executive Engineer PW(B&NH), Jorhat Subdivision: Member

Assessment Committee for Grade IV:

- 1. Mr. Kaushik Handique, Chairperson
- 2. Dr. Mohsina Rahman, Member
- 3. Ms. Pritee Priya Das, Member
- 4. Ms. Sudorsana Lahon, Member

Cells constituted to carry on the activities of the university

Grievances Redressal Cell:

- 1. Shri. Denish Pegu, In charge Student Affairs Head, AWU, Chairperson
- 2. Shri. Ankan Rajkumar, Asst. Prof., Dept. of Mass Communication & Journalism, AWU, Member
- 3. Ms. Snigdha Bora Barhoi (2021/MTTM/03), Dept. of Tourism & Travel Management, 3rd Semester, AWU, Student Representative
- 4. Ms. Priya Saha (2020/BPY/18), Dept. of Psychology, 5 th Semester, Student Representative

Cell with person with disability:

- Shri. Sahidur Alom, Asst. Prof., Dept. of Tourism & Travel Management, Chairperson
- Smt. Limpi Talukdar, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Education, Convenor
- Smt. Ananya Phookan, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Library & Information Science, Member
- 4. Smt. Mousumi Mahanta, Office Assistant, Non-Teaching Staff, Member
- Shri. Bikash Patuwa, Accounts Assistant, Non-Teaching Staff, Member
- Smt. Ananya Bharadwaj, Student, Dept. of Psychology, 3rd
 Semester, Student Representative
- 7. Smt. Nayanika Tamuli, Student, Dept. of Cultural Studies, 3rd Semester, Student Representative

Equal Opportunities Cell:

- Smt. Debakshi Borah, Asst. Prof., Dept. of Economics, Chairperson
- 2. Shri. Parthiva Nandan Saikia, Asst. Prof., Dept. of English, Convenor

- 3. Shri. Santosh Kumar Rajat, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Physiotherapy, Member
- 4. Smt. Monisha Bailung, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Psychology, Member
- Shri. Durlabh Sensua, Teaching Associate, Dept. of Assamese,
 Member
- 6. Ms. Jayashree Hazarika, Student, Dept. of Political Science, 3rd Semester, Student Representative
- 7. Ms. Damini Roy, Student, Dept. of Physiotherapy, 7th Semester, Student Representative

University Women Development Cell:

- 1. Ms. Rimlee Das, HoD i/c, Department of Sociology, Chairperson
- 2. Ms. Himalakshi Das, HoD i/c, Department of ICS, Convenor
- 3. Dr. Suryya Kumar Chetia, HoD i/c, Department of Mass Communication & Journalism, Member
- 4. Dr. Pomima Duarah, HoD i/c, Department of Fashion Technology, Member
- 5. Dr. Mahashweta Devi, HoD i/c, Department of Assamese, Member

Entrepreneurship & Skill Development Cell:

- 1. Dr. Partha Protim Borah, Chairperson
- 2. Ms. Rimless Das, Convenor
- 3. Ms. Himakshi Choudhury

Intellectual Property Rights Cell:

- 1. Dr. Partha Protim Borah, Chairperson
- 2. Ms. Himalakshi Das, Convenor
- 3. Ms. Debakshi Bora

Incubation & Innovation Cell:

- 1. Dr. Partha Protim Borah
- 2. Mr. Nikhilesh Dutta, Convenor
- 3. Ms. Purbashri Borah

Vice Chancellor's Technical Cell:

- 1. Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah
- 2. Ms. Himakshi Choudhury
- 3. Ms. Angkita Khound
- 4. Mr. Amulya Gogoi, Grade IV
- 5. Mr. Jayanta Khound, Grade iv

Registrar's Cell

- 1. Mr. Denish Pegu
- 2. Mr. Nikhilesh Dutta
- 3. Ms. Preeti Dutta
- 4. Mr. Monoj Dutta, Grade iv

Academic Cell:

- 1. Mr. Ankan Rajkumar
- 2. Mr. Kaushik Handique
- 3. Ms. Debakshi Borah
- 4. Mr. Pranjal Bhuyan
- 5. Mrs. Parijat Khound
- 6. Mr. Monjit Gogoi, Grade iv

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC):

1	Prof. Ajanta Borgohain Rajkonwar, Vice Chancellor,	Chairperson
	AWU	
2	Mr. Tapan Kr. Gohain, ACS, Registrar, AWU	Member
3	Dr. Hasin A. Ahmed, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	ICS, AWU	
4	Dr. Mahashweta Devi, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Assamese, AWU	
5	Dr. Arunima Goswami, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c Dept. of	Member
	Cultural Studies, AWU	
6	Dr. Ankita Baruah, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Political Science, AWU	
7	Dr. Suryya K. Chetia, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Mass Communication, AWU	
8	Mr. Angshuman Phukan, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Psychology, AWU	
9	Ms. Rimlee Das, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Sociology, AWU	
10	Mr. Prashanta Puzari, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	English, AWU	
11	Mr. Naba Kr. Das, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Business Management, AWU	
12	Dr. Pomima Duarah, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Fashion Design & Technology, AWU	
13	Mr. Denish Pegu, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Tourism & Travel, AWU	
14	Mr. Prasenjit Bhattacharyya, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept.	Member
	of Physiotherapy, AWU	
15	Mr. Biswajyoti Sarmah, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Member
	Economics, AWU	
16	Ms. Himakshi Choudhury, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept.	Member
	of Education, AWU	

17	Two Student Representative, AWU (to be decided)	Member
18	Ms. Kuki Boruah, Asstt. Prof, HOD i/c, Dept. of	Co-cordinator
	Sociology, AWU	
21	Mr. Ankan Rajkumar, Asstt. Prof, Dept. of Mass	Coordinator
	Communication, AWU	

MoU(s) with other Organisations

- 1. Save the Children (Bal Raksha Bharat) on 27th day of July, 2022 with a mission to establish mutually beneficial collaborations and partnership with an objective to foster academic learning and enhancing skills for the student community in areas related to child rights, child protections and related subjects of socio-economic studies.
- 2. **FIPRESCI-India on 8th September, 2022** with a mission to propagate film culture by educating the young students to study cinema as a form of art.
- **3. ISchool on 22nd October 2022** with a mission to provide career and future education-oriented guidance to individuals.
- 4. **Regional Institute of English-North East (RIENE) on 02nd February, 2023** with a mission to benefit largely to the learners of English Literature and Language.
- 5. **Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University on 05**th **February 2023** with a mission of beneficial relations to be formed and of mutual promises and covenants contained herein and for mutual exchange of the existing facilities like Practice ground, Library, Laboratory, Medical Facility, Faculty,
- 6. Education Multimedia Research Centre (EMRC, Dibrugarh) on 05th February 2023 with a mission of sharing of Audio Video knowledge as a requisite need of NEP 2020 and to conduct training programmes for acclimatizing with regard to Audio-Video Process.
- 7. National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology (NIELET), Guwahati on 14th February 2023 with a mission to build a technical relationship between the institutes in reskilling and empowering the students in areas of ICT (either in Digital Literacy or Industry oriented areas or Livelihood activities).

Annual Report of the Departments

Assam Women's University

1st January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of Assamese

Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No:8638084876(Hod(I/c)

1. Course(s) Programme(s) offered: M.A in Assamese								
2.Special Branches offered: No	2.Special Branches offered: No							
Programme Special Branch								
3.New Academic Programme initiated at Und	er Graduate and Post Graduate Level:No							
Level	New Academic Programme							
Under Graduate								
Post Graduate								
4. Increase in the infrastructural facilities: N	0							
5. Healthy Practices:								
a) Counseling with the Students.								
b) Online Classes by faculty members and oth	ner expert from other college and university							
of Assam.								
c) Preparing students for NET/ SLET Examin	nation.							
d) Orientation.								
e)Debate Discussion.								
f) Mock Test.								
g)Conducted 'Xukurboriya Aadda' in every F	riday for students all round development.							
6. Linkages developed with National/International	ional/Academic/Research Bodies: No							
Name of the Body	Details of Linkages Developed							
6. Faculty Details:								
1) Dr. Mahashweta Devi, Assistant Professor, GEN.								
2) Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria, Teaching Associate, OBC								
3) Mr. Durlabh Sensua, Teaching Associate, OBC								

- 7. No. of Faculties with Ph.D and M.Phil.:
- 1) Dr. Mahashweta Devi, M.Phil & Ph.D
- 2) Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria, M.Phil & Ph.D
- 3) Mr. Durlabh Sensua, M.Phil

Ph.D.	M.Phil.		
M	F	M	F
	2	1	2

9. Awards/Honours to the Faculty:

	T			
Faculty Name	Details			
Dr. Mahashweta Devi	Won Gold medal at Debating and			
	Extempore speech Competition at			
	Jorhat Teacher's Meet, held on 5 th & 6 th			
	November,2022			
Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	Awarded Ph.D degree on 1st			
	September, 2022 by the Dibrugarh			
	University			

10. Seminar/Workshop attended/ presented paper by faculty:

Faculty Name	Type	Details			
Dr. Mahashweta Devi	International	Presented a Paper topic on Folk			
		'Musical Instruments of Assam: Risk			
		and possibilities' International			
		Symposium, at 12 th August, 2022, held			
		at Assam Women's University, Jorhat			
Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	International	International Symposium, 12th August,			
		2022, at Assam Women University the			
		Topic-Role of Folk Musical			
		Instruments in Folk Culture"			
Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	National	National Seminar, 13 th August, 2022 at			
		Nazira College on the Topic"			
		Environmental Context in Poems			
		written for children"			
Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	National	Attended at Majuli College on 13 th			
		April,2022			

11. Faculty acted as Resource Person:

Dr Mahashweta Devi

- 1. Acted as Resource Person at 29th biennial session of Sadou Asom Lekheka Samaroh, on the topic on 'Post Independence Era Assamese Novels' on 14th October,2022 at Sibsagar Bording Field, Sibsagar.
- 2. Acted as Resource Person at Golden Jublee celebration meeting of Rongddoi Xarbojonin Durgusav, on 2nd October,2022,topic on 'Todays Youths and Education System of Assam'.
- 3. Acted as Resource Person at Assam Book fair, Jorhat, on 21st November,2022 ,topic on 'Women's organization, Women Magazine and contribution of women towards Assamese Literature'
- 4. Acted as Resource Person at 100years celebration of Hatichungi L.P. School, Senijan, jorhat, at 17th December,2022.
- 5. Delivered a lecture on the celebration of Birth anniversary of Lachit Borphukan on 23rd November, at Assam Women,s University.
- Delivered a lecture on the celebration of Constitution Day, on 26th November,2022, on topic 'Literature and Democracy held at Assam Women's University, Jorhat.
- 7. Act as Judge of a All Assam Inter college Debating Competition held at Nazira College, organized by NSUI, Assam, on 15th May, 2022.
- 8. Act as Judge of a All Assam Inter college Debating Competition held at Nitaipukhur i,Dimow , organized by AASU, on 21st August,2022
- 9. Act as Judge of a All Assam Inter college Debating Competition held at Kaziranga University, organized by School of Business, Kaziraga University on 23rd September,2022.
- Act as Judge of Jatiya Swahid Memorial All Assam Inter college Debating Competition held at Bahona College, Jorhat on 27th September, 2022
- 11. Act as Judge of Tanu Kowar Memorial All Assam Inter college Debating Competition held at Gargaon College on 21st October,2022.
- 12. Act as Judge of a All Assam Inter Medical college Debating Competition held at JMCH on 13th October,2022.
- 13. Act as Judge of a Inter Department Debating Competition held at AWU,part of celebration of Birth Aniversary of Birsa Munda as Jatiya Gourav Dibox , on 15th

November, 2022

14. Delivered a lecture on the talk programme collaboration of Assamese Study research centre, Assam in the memory of Dr. Moheshwar Neog on 13th September, on topic 'Assamology study of Dr. Moheshwar Neog, at Assam Women's University.

Dr Gitimoni Hatimuria

- Acted as resource person at CSIR North East Institute of Science and technology, Jorhat to deliver a talk on the Topic" Srimantra Sankardev and his Literary activities" on 15th October, 2022 on celebrates the SRI SRI SANKAR DEVA's BIRTH ANNIVERSARY.
- 2) Acted as a Resource person at Jorhat Zila Kobi Sanmilon, on 20th June, 2022, on the Topic-"Bishnu Prasad Rabhasideas and contributions to Social life"
- 3) Acted as a Resource person at Axam Prakashan ParishadBook fair on 5th, December, 2022on the Topic "Reading Book is fun and exporation"
- 4) Acted as a Resource person at Axam Prakashan Parisad Book fair 'Book launch Ceremony' on 9th December, 2022
- 5) Acted as a Book Launcher on 6th November, 2022 at Chelanghat Tiok "Ur Ur Ur Ur Ur Avravedi Ur Social cultural event"
- 6) Acted as a judge of the Speech Contest at "Sadou Axom Mayanmora Horigi Samaj' Jorhat on 26th November, 2022.
- 7) Acted as a Judge of the literary contest at Charaideo Zila Sahitya Sakha on 23rd October, 2022 at Charaideo.
- 8) Acted as a Judge of the All Assam recitation Competition at Kenduguri Jyoti Moina parijat ,Jorhat o 26th , June,2022 .
- 9) Acted as a Resource person at Srimanta Shakardeba Sangha, Charaideo on the topic 'The role of recitation in language learning' on 6th September, 2022
- 10) Acted as a Member of Literary competition Committee at Sodou Axom kobi Sanmilan, Jorhat. 'on 18th September, 2022.
- 11) Acted as a Resource person at Normal School Jorhat of A recitation workshop on 5th June, 2022.
- 12) Radio Talk:-
 - ➤ 30th July,2022, Jorhat Kendra, F.M band 103.4MHZ, on the Topic-"Hiren Bhattacharyar kabita prem aru Prakriti"

> 25 th November, 2022, Jorhat Kendra, F.M band 103.4MHZ, on the					
Topic-"Grantha Adhyannar Prayojon"					
12. Refresher and Orientation Courses attended by the Faculty: No					
Faculty Name	Туре	Details			
13. Paper Published in the Referred.	Journal by the Faculty:				
Faculty Name	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal and			
		ISSN No			
Dr. Mahashweta Devi	Concept of	Heritage, a Multi lingual			
	Endangered Language	Research Journal,			
	and North east India	Volume:IV, September,			
		2022, ISSN:2295-1889			
Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	"Swadhinata	MSSV Journal of			
	pariborton aru	Humanities and Social			
	punornirman kabitat	Science , Volume-			
	Loka Sanskritir	VI,Issue-I, January,			
	prasangar Paribortan	2022.ISSN:2455-7706"			
	aru Punornirman: Ek				
	Alusona"				
Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria	Sankordevr	Journal of Dekagiri,			
	'Parijat Haron' natok	November,2022,			
	Ek Samogrik	ISSN:2279-0608"			
	Bishlekhon"				
Mr. Durlabh Sensua	Pagladiar Xunali Rong	ANVIKSA,, a bilingual			
	uponyasot protifolita	Refereed Journal of			
	nodikendrik xomaj	Assamese Department,			
	Jibon	Dibrugarh University,			
		.ISSN- 2348-067x			

14. Paper published in other Journal by the Faculty:

Dr. Mahashweta Devi,

A) Published a Paperon topic, Axomiya Bhashar Vobisyot, at Axomor Bhaxa sintar notun dix, edited by, Dr. U. R. Hakasam, Ghy, published on October, 2022..

B) Published a article on topic Axomor Rangamonchar Etihax, at Rangakola, a publication of Jorhat Theatre, edited by Dr. Nilima Borah, on August 2022.

Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria

- 1) "Nephar Bichitra Abhigyata : Indira Miri", March,2022, Assomar Sadhukotha: Oitijya aru Sampratik Sthithi, ESBN-978-93-93881-06-9
- 2) "Dr. karobi Deka Hazarikar Sahitya Bislekhon", April,2022, Pragna Parmita,ISBN-978-93-93342-35-5
- 3) "Pathar Kobi Ram Gogoir Jibon aru kabyakriti: ek parisoymulak adhyan", August, 2022, Shikhar, ISBN-978-81-948159-2-1
- 4) "Lakhminath Bezboruar Burhi aair Sadhut Lakamanar Sabi"-October,2022, Rupalyock-ISBN-978-81-953705-3-5
- 5) "Sisur kabitat Paribesh Sasettanata" September,2022, Humen Population,Land use, Biodiversity and Climate change, ISBN-978-93-95103-42-8
- 6) Published a article on topic Gonesh Gogoir kobita: ek bishlexon, at Papori, a publication of Jorha tMohanagor kobi Sanmilan, edited by Niharika Sonowal, on 7th October 2022.
- 7) Published a article on topic Shankordevr rosonat Prokriti chitrin, at Jyotirmiy, a publication of Srimanta Sankardev Sangha, edited by Dr. Manash protim Borah, on 4th November 2022
- 8) Published a article on topic Atul chandra Hazarikar kobitat jibo jontur Prosanga, at Satadru, a publication of No 167 Hatichuni L.P. School, edited by Lunashree Borah, on 14^{tth} December, 2022

Mr. Durlabh Sensua

"Garuxokolor Xajpar: Ek chomu Porichoi" October, 2022, Assamar Janagusthi Samuhr Pramporagoto hazpar. ISBN-978-81-958903-1-6

15. Books Published by the Faculty: No			
16. Research Projects Sanctioned :1	No		
Title of the Project			
Name of Principal Investigator			
Total Grant Sanctioned (Rs.)			
Date of Sanction			

Tenure of the Project (in months

- 17. New collaborative research project initiated: No
- 18. Initiative towards Faculty Development Programme:

Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria, Attended One Week Online Faculty Development Program on- "Research Methodology and its Implementation for Academic Upliftment",Organized by – Dept. of Assamese Samaguri College and IQAC in collaboration with Dept. of Assamese MSSV ,Date-21-27 June, 2022.

19. Departmental Publications:

- A. **Saudamini**, a hand written Magazine, release on 8th march, 2022, edited by Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuriya
- B. **Srijan**, a Wall Magazine, release on October, 2022, Edited by , Sri Jayshree Borah, student of 3rd Semester.
- C. Syakhar, a annual Magazine of Assamese Department, release on June,2022, Edited by Moukuhi Boruah & Pori Sarmah, student of 3rd Semester
- D. Srijani, a hand Written Magazine from 1st Semester student based on their a Course Creative Writing, release on 11th December, 2022, Edited by Dr. Gitimoni Hatimuria
- 20. Academic Visit by the Teachers

Dr. Mahashweta Devi Visited to Assamese department, J.B. college .Jorhat, for Academic work 12th October,2022.

Dr. GItimoni Hatimuria Visited to Vidya the leaving School, Dhemaji for Academic work on 13th Feb,2022

21. Patent Generated: NA

22. Seminar and Workshops Conducted: No

Name of Seminar/Workshop Funding Source (s) 23. Student Enrollment OBC Courses GEN SC ST Minority Tea Phy. Total Tribes Hand. 2 3 5 NA M.A in Gen-14 NA NA 30+5=35EWS-3 Assamese Converted to GEN -

	3(1 from						
	PWD, 2						
	From						
	ST(H)						
	Total						
	GEN=20						
24. No. Of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations:1 in the year 2022							
NET(JRF)		N	ET		SET	Any Oth	ner
1(Miss Pritysmita Payeg,							
2018 batch)							
25. Research Scho	olars No						
Name of Research Scholar		Name of		Date of		Type	
			rvisor	Registration			

26. Student Activities:

- 1. Sri Rishidhina Borah, Securing Best Dancer, at Spriha, 2022
- 2. Sri Rajlakshmi Bordoloi Securing Best Actress, at Spriha, 2022
- 3. Sri Kajol Das, form 3rd Semester, Securing 3rd position in Jyotisangeet Competition, on celebration of 400 birth anniversary Lachit Borphukon, at, AWU.
- 4. Sri Lakhyahira Das, from 1st Semester, securing 2nd prize in poem writing competition, held at AWU, celebration of Bharotiya Bhasa Dibox.
- 5. Sri Sneha Saikia, student from 1st Semester securing, Miss Aruchi2022, at AWU
- 6. Sri Pori Sharmah, a Student from 2nd Semester securing 2nd prize in poem Menuscript competition, at Spriha,2022 AWU.
- 7. Sri Jayshree Borah, securing 2nd prize in Slogan writing competition, at Spriha,2022 AWU
- 8. Sri Gyanmoyur Das, a Student from 3rd Semester securing 1st prize in poem Recitation competition, at Spriha,2022 AWU.
- 9. Sri Gyanmoyur Das, a Student from 3rd Semester securing 3rd prize in poem Recitation competitionon celebration of 400 birth anniversary Lachit Borphukon, at, AWU.
- 10. Sri Papori Dutta, securing 2nd prize in Debate competition, at Spriha,2022

AWU.

11. Sri Pranami Borah, securing 1st prize in Mehendi competition, at Spriha,2022 AWU.

27. Student Placement:

- A. Popy Bharali ,joined as Permanent Teacher at Gogamukh Nagar High School, Dhemaji, 2022.
- B. Pompi Sargari, joined as Permanent Teacher at Santipur L.P School, Sonari, Charaideo, 2022
- C. Smritirekha Gogoi, joined as Permanent Teacher at Gowal gaon LP school , Golaghat.
- D. Kasturi Pegu, Joined as Education facilitator at AIDE ET ACTION PROJECT, Dhemaji.
- E. Bidyashree Gogoi, joined as Coordinator at North East Regional Educational Institution, Sonari, Charaideo.
- F. Niharika Dulakakharia, joined as Assistant Teacher at Gyanpith Academy, Tiok.
- 28. Student Placement provided by Department: No

29. Student Counselling:

- 1. Mentor-mentee programme is ongoing as a continuous process.
- 2. Tutorial class.

Annual report

Assam Women's University 1st January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of English

Year of Establishment: 2014 Phone No: 7578008806

1. Course(s) Programme(s) offered: M.A. in English	
2.Special Branches offered: Nill	
Programme	Special Branch
-	-
3.New Academic Programme initiated at Under Graduate and Post Graduate Level:	
No	
Level	
Undergraduate	No
Postgraduate	Yes
4. Increase in the infrastructural	No
facilities:	

5. Healthy Practices:

- a) "Polyphony Lecture Series 2022" organized by the Department of English from 26th May,2022-8th June,2022 which included a series of 4 lectures on topics related to courses delivered by experts as follows:
 - a) "ELT Classroom Management Skills" by Mr. Subhrajyoti Chanda, Associate Professor, Department of English, Jorhat College.
 - b) "Post-Structuralism: A Literary-Cultural Interpretation" by Dr. Parishmita Hazarika, Assistant Professor, Department of Cultural Studies, Assam Women's University.
 - c) "Midnights' Children: A Post-Modern Reading" by Mrs. Musrifa Ibrahim, Assistant Professor, Department of English, J.B.College(Autonomous), Jorhat
 - d) "Interpreting Narratology" by Mr. Ankan Rajkumar, Assistant Professor,
 Department of Mass Communication and Journalism, Assam Women's
 University.
- b) "ELT Skills Ride 2022" a weeklong workshop of the Department of English to

educate the learners with skills in English communication organized by the Department of English at Borbheta Public High School, Rowriah L.P. School, 1 No. Cheuni Gaon L.P. School, Nam Jamuguri L.P. School from 6TH June, 2022-10th June 2022.

- c) <u>Continuous Movie-screening in the Department:</u> Sverla movies/adaptations were screened during the period such as The Great Indian Kitchen, Biriyani, Psycho, One Hundred Years of Servitude, Children of Heaven to make the learners understand the representation of society in texts and also to enable them adept in the theoretical representations.
- d) <u>Book-Review:</u> Learners are asked to present a review on the book they have read recently followed by discussions which develops their confidence as well as makes them present ideas in the public.
- 6. Linkages developed with National/International/Academic/Research Bodies: RIENE (Initiated)

	Name of the Body	Details of Linkages Developed
RIENE, JORHAI For Research and exchange activities	RIENE,JORHAT	For Research and exchange activities

7. Faculty Details:

Designation	SC	ST	OBC	Differently	From other
				abled	state
Dr. Prashanta Puzari					
Mr. Parthiva Nandan Saikia			OBC		
Ms. Mompi Choudhury					

8. No. Of Faculties with Ph.D and M.Phil.:

PhD		MPhil			
M	F	M	F		
1	0	2	1		

9. Awards/Honours to the Faculty: Faculty Name Details

	Faculty Names	Details
Nil		
Nil		

Faculty Name	Туре	Details
Dr. Prashanta Puzari	International Seminar	Attended an International
		Seminar on "Queer Studies and
		Literature: Nature, Scope and
		Future" organized by the
		Department of English,
		Vivekananda College,
		Kolhapur (Autonomous) on
		30th June,2022.
	National Workshop	Attended a One-Day Workshop
		on "Narrative Nuances in Text
		and Screen" organized by the
		School of Social Sciences and
		Languages, Vellore Institute of
		Technology, Chennai, India or
		4th June,2022.
	International Symposium	Presented a research paper
		entitled "Endangered Musical
		Instruments of the Mising
		Community and Folk
		Literature'" at the International
		Symposium held at AWU on
		"Endangered Percussion
		Instruments of North-East
		India: Collection, Preservation
		and Documentation"
Mr. Parthiva Nandan	Nil	Nil
Saikia		
Ms. Mompi	Nil	Nil
Choudhury		

		1		
Faculty	Programme	Topic		
Dr. Prashanta Puzari	Lecture Programme at	"Paradigms of Indian		
	Jorhat College on 1 st	Writings in English: Trends		
	Nov,2022	and Movements"		
	Janajatiya Gaurav Diwas	"Life and Works of Birsa		
	at AWU on 15 th Nov,2022	Munda: Revisiting His Times		
		and Significance"		
	Bharatia Bhasa Diwas at	"The Great Indian Language:		
	AWU on 11-12-22	History, Politics, Identity"		
	Birth Anniversary of	"Life and Works of		
	Tongkeshwar Loying at	Tongkeswar Loying"		
	Golaghat on 1st Oct,2022			
	Academic Session of the	"The Future of Education in		
	Golden Jubilee	Assam: Challenges and		
	Celebration of Bahguri	Possibilities"		
	Janajati M.E. School,			
	Dergaon on 16 th Dec,2022			
Mr. Parthiva Nandan	Sensitisation Programme	"Awareness for a Corruption		
Saikia	on Anti-corruption at	Free and Developed Nation"		
	AWU on 2 nd Nov,2022			
Ms. Mompi	Nil	Nil		
Choudhury				
12. Refresher and Orie	ntation Courses attended by th	e Faculty:		
Name	Туре	Details		
Dr. Prashanta Puzari	FIP	Online Month-long Faculty		
		Induction Programme (FIP)		
		organized by Teaching		
		Learning Centre, Tezpur		
		University during 02-31		
		August 2022 under		
		PMMMNMTT Scheme of		

		Ministry of Education,
		Government of India.Grade
		Obtained: A+
Mr. Parthiva Nandan	Nil	Nil
Saikia		
Ms. Mompi	Nil	Nil
Choudhury		
13.Paper Published in the	lne Referred Journal by the Fac	tulty
Name	Title	Journal Name and ISSN
Dr. Prashanta Puzari	"From the Whites to the	The Mirror: A Peer-Reviewed
	Browns: The Adivasi Tea-	Annual Journal of Cinnamara
	labourers in the Historical	College, ISSN:2348-9596
	Context of Assam"	
Mr. Parthiva Nandan	Nil	Nil
Saikia		
Ms. Mompi	Nil	Nil
Choudhury		
14.Paper Published in C	Other Journal by the Faculty: N	Fill
15.Books Published by	the Faculty: Nill	
16.Research Projects Sa	anctioned : Nill	
17.New collaborative re	esearch project initiated:Nil	
18.Initiative towards Fa	culty Development Programm	ne: Nil
19. Departmental Public	cations: Nil	
20.Academic Visit by the	ne Teachers: Nil	
21. Patent Generated: N	Til	
22. Seminar and Works	hops Conducted: "ELT Sk	tills Ride 2022" a weeklong
workshop of the Depart	ment of English to educate the	e learners with skills in English
communication organiz	ed by the Department of Engli	ish at Borbheta Public High
School, Rowriah L.P. S	chool, 1 No. Cheuni Gaon L.P	P. School, Nam Jamuguri L.P.
School from 6TH June,	2022-10th June 2022 under th	ne Coordination of Dr. Prashanta
Puzari.		
23. Student Enrollment		

Course	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	MINORITY	TEA	PHY	TOTAL
						TRIBES	HAND	
1 st sem	19	2	4	10	-	-	-	35
3 rd sem	24	2	4	5	-	-	-	35

24. No. Of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations: 1

NET	NET(JRF)	SET	Any other
1	-	-	-

25. Research Scholars: Nil

26. Student Activities: ELT SKILLS RIDE 2022: This is a weeklong workshop of the Department of English to educate the learners with skills in English communication organized by the Department of English at Borbheta Public High School, Rowriah L.P. School, 1 No. Cheuni Gaon L.P. School, Nam Jamuguri L.P. School from 6TH June, 2022-10th June 2022. Students well acquainted with skills of English language Teaching are assigned the task of teaching students at schools under this programme which develops their skills and acts as capacity building activity.

27.Student Placement: Nil

28.Student Placement provided by Department: Nill

29. Student Counselling: Continuous counselling to all students in the Department across the session where students are identified on the basis of performance both in Exams and classroom interactions and guidance provided on regular basis to meet their need. Besides, problem-solving hours are maintained across the session to solve specific problems related to learners.

Annual report

Assam Women's University 1st January 2022-31st December 2022 Department of Education Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No: 8638675266, 7002382207, 7577980065

1. Course(s) Programme(s) o	ffered:	M.A.					
2.Special Branches offered:							
Programme Special Branch							
3.New Academic Programme initiated at Under Graduate and Post Graduate Level:							
Level New Academic Programme							
Under Graduate							
Post Graduate							
4. Increase in the infrastructu	ral faci	lities:					
5. Healthy Practices:							
Orientation, Mentor-Mentee,	Tutoria	al, Deb	ate Discus	ssion, Stu	ident Presentation	on, NET	
Coaching							
6. Linkages developed with N	Vationa	l/Interi	national/A	cademic	Research Bodie	s:	
Name of the Body			Details of	f Linkage	es Developed		
7. Faculty Details:							
Designation	SC	ST	OBC	GEN	Differently	From	
					abled	other	
						State	
Teaching Associate				01		~	
1 Judining 1 1550 Clare				01	1		

				02					
8. No of Faculties with Ph.	D ar	nd M.F	hil.:	l					I
P	h.D							M.Phil	
M			F				N	1	F
9. Awards/Honours to the I	Facu	ılty:				ı			
Faculty Name]	Details					
10. Seminar/Workshop atte	ende	d/ pres	sented p	aper by f	facul	ty:			
Faculty Name				Type				De	tails
11. Faculty acted as Resour	rce I	Person	:						
12. Refresher and Orientati	on (Course	s attend	led by the	e Fac	culty	/ :		
Faculty Name	Туре					Details			
13. Paper Published in the	Refe	erred J	ournal b	y the Fa	culty	/ :			
Faculty Name		Title of the paper				Name	e of the		
						journal and			
								ISSI	N No.
Limpi talukdar		1. A Study on the influence of					Journal of		
		the self-esteem on the life of				Educati	on:		
		the student of Azamgarh					Rabinda	rabharati	
		District of Uttar Pradesh.					Univers	ity.	
		2.Un	it Cost	And Cos	t-Eff	fecti	veness	ISSN: (0972-
		Anal	ysis: A	Case Stu	dy C	Of A	n	7175	
		Indu	strial Tı	aining Ir	stitu	ite (Iti) In		
		Man	ipur						

14. Paper published	in other	Journal b	by the Fa	aculty				
15. Books Published	d by the l	Faculty						
16. Research Projec	ts Sancti	oned						
Title of the Project								
Name of Principal								
Investigator								
Total Grant Sanction	ned							
(Rs.)								
Tenure of the Project	et (in							
months)								
17. New collaborati	ve resear	ch projec	ct initiat	ed:				
18. Initiative toward	ls Facult	y Develo	pment P	rogramm	ne:			
19. Departmental Pu	ublication	ns:						
20. Academic Visit	by the T	eachers:						
21. Patent Generated	d:							
22. Seminar and Wo	orkshops	Conduct	ed:					
Name of Seminar/W	Vorkshop	ı		Funding	Source (s)			
23. Student Enrolmo	ent:							
Courses	GEN	Sc	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea	Phy.	То
						Tribe	Han	tal
						S	d	
M.A. 1 st Semester	12	02	04	14	0	0	0	
								32
24. No. Of Students	Qualifie	d Compe	etitive E	xaminatio	ons	1	ı	
NET(JRF)	N	ET: 01	01 SET			4	Any	
								Othe
							1	r
25. Research Schola	ars:				<u> </u>			
Name of Research S	Scholar	Name	of Supe	ervisor	Date of R	on '	Туре	
26. Student Activit	ies:				1			

- 1. Priyakhi Handique, Puspa Soh, Pollobika Borah, Gayotri Borah, Farhana Rahman participated in Employability skills development training programs, organized by: Mahendra Pride Classroom Nandi Foundation, 7th to 14th February,2022 held in AWU.
- Sewali saikia, Puspa Soh participated in the programme on How to prepare for APSC organized by SPM, 20th-22nd July, 2022.
- 3. Pinki Paul, Sewali Saikia, Bharati Changmai, Prajjalita Sadhanidar, Merilin Beypi, Porinita Bora, Swagata Devi, Rinti Gogoi, Chinmoyee Buragohain, Puja Sonowal, Udeshna Konwar, Gayatri Borah, Priyanka Sonowal, Upasana Gogoi, Pollobika Borah, Puspa Soh, Bornali Neog, Priyakhi Handique, Namita Saikia, Swapnali Hazarika, Prostuti Boruah, Sangmir Terongpi, Reepa deb, Farhana Rahman, Dipshikha Gogoi particiapated in the Awarness on use of mobile application for digital payment, e-governance service. It application, cyber security organized by NIELT JORHAT EC OF NIELT Guwaahti, 30th August, 2022.
- 4. Rinti Gogoi, Reepa Deb participated in **Travelling Art and Film Festival**/
 Workshop (part of project Manush/MAVA Mumbai), 5th and 6th
 December, 2022.
- 5. Rinti Gogoi, Chinmoyee Buragohain, Udeshna Konwar, Gayotri Borah, Priyanka Sonowal, Bornali Neog participated in Awarness session about breast cancer, 31st October, 2022:
- Gayotri Borah, Priyanka Sonowal participated in the Workshop on Road Safety, 14th December, 2022.
- **7.** Kakumoni Khanikar won 1st Prize in the solo dance competition held by AWU as a part to the celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Borphukon.

- **8.** Jahnabi Saikia won the 2nd prize in the solo dance competition held by AWU as a part to the celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Borphukon.
- **9.** Nilakshi Bora won the 3rd prize in solo dance competition held by AWU as a part to the celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Borphukon.
- **10.** Antora Puzari won the 2nd prize in poem recitation and 3rd inSlogan writing competition held by AWU as a part to the celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Borphukon.
- **11.** Students from the department won 3rd prize in group dance competition held by AWU as a part to the celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Borphukon.

27. Student Placement:

Name	Designation	Institution
Kashmiri Saikia	Lecturer	Dibru College, Dibruga
Gauravi Rajkhowa	Assistant Professor	Don Bosco College,
		Golaghat
Nanswita Bhattacharjya	Teacher	Golaghat Jatiya
		Mahabidyalaya, Golagh
Bornali Boruah	Teacher	Renu Borah Memorial
		Academy, Teok
Mnikangkana Neog	Teacher	Bishnu Bharati Higher
		Secondary School,
		Dergaon
Bornali Phukon	Teacher	Bhadoi Model English
		Higher Secondary Scho
Bhagyashree Gogoi	Guest Lecturer	HCDC College
Panchami Borah	Assistant Teacher	Crecent Academy

28. Student Placement provided by Department:

29. Student Counselling: Mentor Mentee Programme

Annual Report

Assam Women's University

1st January 2022 to 31st December 2022

Department of Information and Computer Science

Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No:

1.Course(s) Programme(s) offered:							
a. Master of Computer Application (MCA)							
b. Post Graduate Diploma in Computer Application	ı (PGDCA)						
2. Special Branches offered:							
Programme	Special Branch						
3.New Academic Programme initiated at Under Graduat	e and Post Graduate Level:						
Level	New Academic						
	Programme						
Under Graduate							
Post Graduate							
4. Increase in the infrastructural facilities:							
Up gradation of the existing computers in the laboratory has been done and High-							
speed internet							
facility with two high bandwidth internet connection of	150 Mbps has been						
provided. Most of the computers were upgraded into ha	ving a dedicated SSD for						
the Operating System and an additional 4 GB RAM to re	un resource demanding						
software.							
5. Healthy Practices: dedicated time slot for mentor-men	ntee session on a weekly						
basis, students counseling for slow and advanced learner	rs, group discussion among						
students, students presentation on different topics, group assignment and minor							

projects, individual assignments, encouraged to take part in Yoga training							
programme for mental and physical fitness.							
6. Linkages developed with National/International/Academic/Research Bodies:							
Name of the Body	7				Details of Linkages	S	
					Developed		
7.Faculty Details:							
Designation	Sc	ST	OBC	General	Differently abled	From	
						other	
						State	
Assistant			1				
Professor							
System Analyst	1			1			
8. No. of Faculties	s with P	h.D. an	nd M.Phil.				
Ph.D. M.Phil.							
M		F			M	F	
9. Awards/Honou	rs to the	Facult	ty:				
Faculty Name					Details		
10. Seminar/Work	shop at	tended	/ presented p	aper by fac	culty:		
Faculty Name		Type		Details			
Himalakshi Das		Work	shop	Has partic	cipated in the One-V	Veek	
				Online Fa	aculty Development		
				Programm	ne on "Intellectual F	Property	
				Rights" o	rganized by E&ICT		
				Academy	IIT Guwahati held	from	
				25 th April	to 01 st May, 2022 i	n	

		association with IQAC/NAOC,
		Patharkandi College, Patharkandi,
		Karimganj, Assamand Support
		fromTechvictus Pvt. Ltd., Jonnada,
		Andhra Pradesh.
	Workshop	Participated in a one-day online
		workshop on "Research Paper
		writing and Publication in
		SCOPUS", organized by Assam
		Women's University on 25th May,
		2022
Nikhilesh Dutta	Workshop	Participated in a one-day online
		workshop on "Research Paper
		writing and Publication in
		SCOPUS", organized by Assam
		Women's University on 25th May,
		2022
	Webinar	Attended a CERT-In's Cyber
		security awareness and training
		Session on "Importance and need for
		Securing IoT Devices" held on 31st
		October (Monday) 2022 in Online
		mode from 10.00 AM onwards
	Webinar	Attended a Webinar and Hands-on-
		Session on "Secure use of Social
		Media platforms" conducted by Joint
		venture of CERT-In & C-DAC
		Noida and held on 28 th October
		(Friday) 2022 in Online mode from
		11.00 AM onwards.
	Webinar	Attended a CERT-In's Cyber

		security awareness and training
		Session on "Cyber Hygiene for
		Academic organizations" held on
		27 th October (Thursday) 2022 in
		Online mode from 02.30 PM
		onwards.
Prakash Jyoti Das	Workshop	Participated in a one-day online
		workshop on "Research Paper
		writing and Publication in
		SCOPUS", organized by Assam
		Women's University on 25th May,
		2022
11. Faculty acted as Resor	arce Person:	
a. Himalakshi Das, A	Asst. Professor, Dept	. of ICS acted as a resource person
for delivering lectu	are sessions on "Con	nputer Science for Competitive
Examination" in the	ne Dept. of Sociolog	y of Assam Women's University,
Jorhat on 19 th Dec	ember 2022 and on 2	21st December, 2022.
b. Nikhilesh Dutta, S	ystem Analyst, Dep	t. of ICS acted as a resource person
and delivered a led	cture on "Common C	Cyber Threats" as part of Cyber
Jagrookta Diwas o	n 02 nd November, 20	022 during Vigilance Awareness
Week at Assam W	omen's University.	
12.Refresher and Orientat	ion Courses attended	d by the Faculty:
Faculty Name	Type	Details
13. Paper Published in the	Referred Journal by	the Faculty:
Faculty Name	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal and
Tucuity Tuille	The of Laper	ISSN No
		TODIT LIO

14. Paper Published in oth	ner Journal by the Fa	iculty:
Faculty Name	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal and
		ISSN No
15. Books Published by th	ne Faculty:	
Faculty Name	Name of the Book	ISBN No
16. Research Projects San	ctioned:	
Title of the Project		
Name of principal		
Investigator		
Total Grant Sanctioned		
(in Rs.)		
Date of Sanction		
Tenure of the Project (in		
months)		
17. New collaborative res	earch projects initiat	red:
18. Initiative towards Face	ulty Development P	rogramme:
19. Departmental Publicat	tions:	
20. Academic Visit by the	Teachers:	
1. Himalakshi Das, Assi	stant Professor acte	d as an External Examiner for final
semester CS&IT projects	held from 22 nd June	e to 24 th June, 2022 in the Department
Science and Information	on Technology of	Jorhat Institute of Science and
Technology, Jorhat		
2. Prakash Jyoti Das, Sys	tem Analyst, Dept	of ICS acted as an External Evaluator
	zed by Govt. of A	ssam and visited three govt. schools
situated in Jorhat district.		
21. Patent Generated:		

22. Semina	ar and V	Vorksho	ps Co	nducted:				
Name of S	eminar/	/Worksl	nop		I	Funding Sour	ce(s)	
23. Studen	t Enrol	lment:						
Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea Tribes	PwD	Total
MCA (1 st Semester)	4	1	2	6	-	-	-	13
MCA (3 rd Semester)	4	-	1	7	-	-	-	12
PGDCA (1 st semester)				4				4
24. No. of	student	s qualif	ied Co	mpetitive Exa	minations:			
NET(JRF)		NET		SET	Any Other			
25.Researc	ch Scho	lars:						
Name of		Name	of	Date of	Туре			
Research S	Scholar	Superv	risor	Registration				
26. Studen	t Activi	ities:						

- a. Participated in a Quiz Competition held at Assam Women's University on the occasion of celebrating the 400th Birth Anniversary of Bir Lachit Borphukan, the Great Ahom General
- b. Some students participated in an open Online Quiz held as part of Cyber Jagrookta Diwas on a platform maintained by Indian Cybercrime Coordination Center (I4C) under Ministry of Home Affairs
- c. Participated and won prizes in different competition of SPRIHA, an annual sports week of Assam Women's Uni versity.

27. Student Placement:

a. Ms. Priyanka Das of Batch 2016-2019 is presently working as a Assistant

- Computer Science Teacher in Vivekananda Kendra Vidyalaya, Golaghat
- b. Ms. Jyotsna Gogoi of Batch 2016-2019 is presently working as a Customer Relationship Executive in Tata Capital Finance at Jorhat.
- c. Ms. Kaberi Roy of Batch 2017-2020 is presently working as a Faculty in Concept Senior Secondary School, Titabor.
- d. Ms. Chayanika Borah of Batch 2019-2022 is presently working as a Senior Executive in TATA Capital Finance, Nagaon.
- e. Ms. Rinky Borah of Batch 2019-2022 is presently working as a Senior Executive (Personal Loan section) in ICICI Bank, Guwahati.
- f. Ms. Puja Devi of Batch 2020- 2022 is presently working as a Faculty at Asian Public School (Sr. Sec.), Lakhimpur.
- g. Ms. Nikumoni Mili of Batch 2020-2022 is presently working as an Assistant Teacher at Alonibari L.P. School, Bongaigaon
- Ms. Chumanpriya Dadhara of Batch 2020-2022 is presently working as a Faculty at Concept Junior College, Nagaon
- Ms. Sudarshana Gogoi of Batch 2020-2022 is presently working as a Faculty (Higher section) at Bimala Academy CBSE affiliated organization, Nagaon

28. Student Placement provided by Department

29. Student Counselling:

- a. Dedicated time slots have been provided for conducting Mentor-Mentee session.
- b. A common orientation programme at the beginning of the semester was conducted to groom in the students and to identify slow learner and fast learners.
- c. On a weekly basis, counselling has been provided for slow learner and advanced learner students.

Annual report

Assam Women's University

1" January 2022-31 ' December 2022

Department of Mass Communication and Journalism

Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No: 8638393411

1. Course(s) Programme(s) offered:	M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism
2.Special Branches offered:	
Programme	Special Branch
00	
3.New Academic Programme initiat	ed at Under Graduate and Post Graduate Level:
Level	New Academic Programme
Under Graduate	NIL
Post Graduate	NIL
4. Increase in the infrastructural faci	lities: An Audiovisual Lab has been set up with

4. Increase in the infrastructural facilities: An Audiovisual Lab has been set up with the fund from Numaligarh Refinery Limited:

Newly installed equipments:

- i. Studio Lights for indoor videography.
- ii. Microphone
- iii. Chroma Screen

5. Healthy Practices:

- a) Recording of lectures by the faculty members of the university and using them as teaching learning materials: After covid-19 pandemic, teaching-learning in digital platform has become a vogue. This recording academic videos on various topics helps a lot both the students and teachers.
- b) Making documentary films by the students of the department: The students of the 3rd semester are making a documentary film on the Old Age Homes in Jorhat District.
- c) The AWU Newsletter has been prepared: A few teachers are engaged in publishing the biennial newsletter of the university.

d) The pr	eparatio	on for	publishing t	the	AWU Jou	rnal of Mul	tidiscipli	inary Research
is goin	g on. T	his is	going to be	the	e first Journ	al of the ur	niversity.	
6. Linkages	develo	ped v	vith Nationa	1/I1	nternationa	al/Academi	ic/Resea	rch Bodies:
NIL								
Na	me of t	he Bo	ody		Deta	ils of Linka	ages Dev	veloped
7. Faculty D	etails: l	No 3						
Designation	SC		ST	С	OBC	Differentl	y able	From other State
Assistant				3				
Professor								
8. No. Of Fact	ulties w	ith Pl	h.D and M.Pl	hil.	.:			
	Ph.	D				N	I.Phil	
M		F			M	F		
1			1					
9.Awards/H	onours	to th	ne Faculty:	ı				
	Facu	ılty				D	etails	
	Nar	ne						
10. Seminar	/Works	hop	attended/ pro	ese	ented pape	r by facult	y:	
Facult	y Nam	е	Тур	be	Details			iils
Dr. Suryya Kı	ımar	Na	tional Semin	ıar	organized	Medieval A	Assames	e Functional
Chetia		by	the deptt. of	Sa	anskrit,	Literature	: Hen Pu	thi: An analysis
		Ga	uhati Univer	rsit	У			
Dr. Suryya Kı	ımar	Na	tional Semin	ıar	' Media	Role of Media in Biodiversity		iodiversity
Chetia		an	d Atmanirbh	ar Ì	India' (Conservati	on: with	special
		IC	SSR sponsor	ed) at	reference to the news and videos o		
		De	epartment of	Ma	ass	migratory	bird hunt	ting in Jorhat
		Co	ommunication	n a	nd	during the last ten years		ears
		Jo	urnalism, Tez	zpı	ır			
		Ur	niversity, 17-	18				

National Seminar ' Media	Asam News and Asom Banti: Two
and Atmanirbhar India' (Models of Atmanirbhar Press from
ICSSR sponsored) at	Colonial Assam
Department of Mass	
Communication and	
Journalism, Tezpur	
University, 17-18	
November, 2022	
Seminar in connection with	Raij Mels and its contribution in
Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav,	the Freedom Struggle
AWU on 22 September,	
2022.	
The two-day national	Role and problems of women
seminar on "Realities of	journalists: A study with special
Marginalization and	reference to Jorhat district of
Marginality in Media"	Assam
organized by department of	
Mass Communication,	
Mizoram University held on	
21st and 22nd April, 2022.	
National Madia Canalaya	Digital Madia And Waman
•	
November 21 to 23, 2021.	
Two day International	Localizing the Global and
conference on Borderless	Globalising the Local in the
Communication: Reimaging	context of the Northeast
Global Mediascapes	
organized by the	
	and Atmanirbhar India' (ICSSR sponsored) at Department of Mass Communication and Journalism, Tezpur University, 17-18 November, 2022 Seminar in connection with Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav, AWU on 22 September, 2022. The two-day national seminar on "Realities of Marginalization and Marginality in Media" organized by department of Mass Communication, Mizoram University held on 21 st and 22nd April, 2022. National Media Conclave (NMC), Institute of Media Studies, Utkal University, Bhubaneswar held from November 21 to 23, 2021. Two day International conference on Borderless Communication: Reimaging Global Mediascapes

Do	Department of Mass						
Co	ommunication, Mizoram						
Uı	iversity on November,						
17	18,2022.						
11. Faculty acted as Resource Person:							
Name of the Faculty	Topic and Programme						
Dr. Suryya Kumar	Chief Speaker (topic: 'Rol	e of Media in Nation					
Chetia	Building') in National Pres	ss Day on November 16, 2022					
	organised by the Jorhat Pro	ess Club and Jorhat District					
	Administration						
Mr. Ankan Rajkumar	Chief Speaker, First Dr Pa	rthasarathi Barua Memorial					
	Lecture on Cinema, Topic	: Two Early Film Theorists:					
	On Hugu Munsterberg and	d Rudolf Arnheim, Venue:					
	Book Nook, Nagaon, July 31, 2022.						
Mr. Ankan Rajkumar	Resource Person, Samabhav International Film Festival						
	on Gender Diversity and Inclusion, UGC and Centre for						
	Women's Studies, Dibruga	arh University, Dibrugarh, 24-					
	25 March, 2022						
Mr. Ankan Rajkumar	Speaker, ' Xamprotik Axomiya Cholochitror Xonkot aru						
	Xombhavana, Alochaya Chakra (Discussion Program) at						
	Assam Book Fair, 5th December, 2022.						
Mr. Ankan Rajkumar	Chief Speaker, Discussion Program on the topic: '						
	Cholochitror Tattva aru Darxok', Nagaon Book Fair,						
	Nagaon, 22 December, 2022.						
12. Refresher and Orien	tation Courses attended by the	ne Faculty:					
Faculty Name	Type Details						
Dr. Suryya Kumar Chetia	FIP	2 nd to 31 st August, 2022,					
		TLC, Tezpur University					
Dr. Mohsina Rahman	FDP	Academic Writing and					
		Publication" from 01 - 07					
		November 2022, Organized					
		by Teaching Learning Centre					

Dr. Mohsina Rahman	Ten Day Online Research	(TLC), Tezpur University, in association with Sibsagar Girls' College, Sivasagar & Duliajan College, Dibrugarh.			
D1. Wonshia Kamhan	Methodology Course	Studies, Tezpur University			
	international states	from 23 rd May to 3 rd June,			
		2022.			
13. Paper Published in the	Referred Journal by the Facu	ıltv:			
Faculty Name	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal and			
		ISSN No			
Dr. Suryya Kumar Chetia	Hen Puthi, a specimen of	The Mirror			
	functional literature in	ISSN - 23489596			
	Medieval Assam: an				
	analysis				
Dr. Mohsina Rahman	"Study of television	International Journal of			
	viewing habits among the	Creative Research Thoughts,			
	rural woman of Assam"	IJCRT, Volume 10, Issue 1,			
		November 2022, ISSN: 2320-			
		2882			
14. Paper published in otl	her Journal by the Faculty:				
Name of the Faculty	Publication				
Mr. Ankan Rajkumar	Article ' Kenny Basumata	ary: An Innovative			
	Filmmaker' published in	the regional web news			
	portal, NorthEast Now, Ju	ine 16, 2022.			
Dr. Mohsina Rahman	Published a paper on titled "Role and problems of				
	women journalists: A stu	dy with special reference to			
	Jorhat district of Assam" a	as a book chapter in Media &			
	Digital Technology edited	by Dr Sayan Dey and Dr. V.			
	Ratnamala, ISBN: 979-8	8871713-1, NOTIONPRESS,			
	2022				

		$\overline{}$						
Dr. Mohsina Ra	ahman	Put	olished	a book c	hapter title	d "Digita	al Media	and
					nt: The Nort	C		
				-	chnology e			
				_	3-5566-938	•	-	
Studies, August, 2022.								
15. Books Publ	lished by	the Fac	ulty:NII	L				
16. Research Pr	rojects Sa	nctioned	l:. NIL					
17. New collab	orative re	esearch p	project i	nitiated:NI	L			
18. Initiative to	wards Fa	culty De	velopm	ent Progra	mme:NIL			
19. Department	al Publication	ations:N	ĪL					
20. Academic	Visit by t	he Teacl	hers:NII	Ĺ				
21. Patent Gene	erated: N	ĪL						
22. Seminar and	d Worksł	ops Cor	nducted:					
Name of Works	shop			Funding S	Source (s)			
News: Fake or	Real?			Assam V	Vomen's U	niversity		
23. Students' E	Enrollmer	 1t:						
Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minorit	Tea	Phy.	Total
					y	Tribes	Hand	
M.A.	10		2	17	1			30
24. No. Of Stu	ıdents Qu	alified (L Competi	<u> </u> tive Exam	inations: NI	 L		
25. Research S	Scholars:	NIL						
26. Student A	ctivities:	NIL						
27. Student Pl	lacement:	:01						
28. Student Pla	acement j	provided	by Der	artment: N	JIL			
29. Student Co	ounselling	:: NIL						

Annual report

Assam Women's University

1" January 2022-31 ' December 2022

Department of Tourism and Travel Management

Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No: 8638772991

- Course Programme offered: Post Graduate: Master of Tourism and Travel Management (MTTM)
- 2. **Special Branches offered:** Not Applicable.
- 3. New Academic Programme initiated at Under Graduate and Post Graduate

Level: Not Applicable

- 4. Increase in the infrastructural facilities: Nil
- 5. Healthy Practices:
 - The curriculum includes seminar, group discussion, summer internship, project work, study tour.
 - Under Mentor-Mentee every faculty member acts as Mentor to a group of students.
 - Remedial classes for slow learners
 - Special guest lecture on Tourism Industry.
 - Provision for campus selection
 - Anti Ragging & Grievance
 - The Faculty keeps abreast with latest happenings in respective subjects through seminars, conference, symposium, workshops and academic discussions
 - Self appraisal of faculty members
 - Community work through NSS activities.
- ${\bf 6. \ \ Linkages \ developed \ with \ National \ / \ International \ / \ Academic \ / \ Research \ Bodies:}$

Not Applicable

- 7. Faculty Details:
 - (i). Name: Denish Pegu

Designation : Assistant	Professor		Caste: ST			
(ii).Name : Sahidur Alo	m	I				
Designation : Assistant	Professor		Caste: Gen	Differently		
				abled		
(iii) Name: Sudorsona l	Lahon					
Designation : Teaching	Associate		Caste: OBC			
8. No. of Faculties with I	PhD and M	Phil.: No	t Applicable	<u> </u>		
9. Award / Honour to th	e Faculty:					
Faculty Name	Г	Details				
Sahidur Alom	F	Represented Assam Women's University in 36th				
	J	Jorhat Teacher's Meet 2022 and won Gold medal in				
	c	chess competition				
10. Seminar / Workshop /	Symposiu	m / Lectu	re attended / present	ed paper by		
foculty						
faculty						
Faculty Name	Тур	ne	Details			
		e rkshop		Week Workshop in		
Faculty Name				•		
Faculty Name			Participated: One	ntrepreneurial		
Faculty Name			Participated: One 'Online Mode on E	ntrepreneurial ourism and		
Faculty Name			Participated: One of Online Mode on E Opportunities in T Hospitality Busine	ntrepreneurial ourism and ess from 11th-15th		
Faculty Name			Participated: One of Online Mode on E Opportunities in T Hospitality Busine	ourism and ess from 11th-15th ed by Department of		

International

Symposium

Seminar

Attended: "Indigenous Percussion

Instruments of North East India:

Department of Cultural Studies,

Assam Women's University, Jorhat on

Attended: "World Tourism Day 2022:

Rethinking Tourism" organized by

Assam Tourism, Govt. of Assam at

Kaziranga National Park on 27th

Preservation

Organized

&

by

Collection,

12th October

Documentation"

		September
	Workshop	Attended "Research paper writing and
		publishing in SCOPUS" organized
		by Assam women's University on
		25th May 2022
	Workshop	Attended: Gender equality for a
		sustainable tomorrow on 8 th March
		,2022 organized by Assam Women's
		University at AWU on 8th March
	Lecture	Attended a lecture on search engine
		optimization and e-commerce
		organized by Assam Women's
		University at AWU on on 5 th Jan 2022
(ii). Sahidur Alom	Seminar	Attended a seminar on the topic
		"World Tourism Day 2022:
		Rethinking Tourism" organized at
		Kaziranga National Park
	Workshop	Attended a workshop on the topic
		Gender equality for a sustainable
		tomorrow on 8 th March ,2022
		organized by Assam Women's
		University.
	Lecture	Attended a lecture on rain water
		harvesting and its possible
		implementation on 14th Feb 2022
		organized by Assam Women's
		University.
	Lecture	Attended a lecture on search engine
		optimization and e-commerce on 5th
		Jan 2022 organized by Assam
		Women's University.
	Sensitization	Attended a sensitization programme

	Programme	on xojaag Voter competition on 25th
		Jan 2022 organized by Assam
		Women's University.
(iii) Sudorsona Lahon	Workshop	Attended "Research paper writing and
		publishing in SCOPUS" organized
		by Assam women's University on
		25th May 2022
	Workshop	Attended "Fake News and
		Information literacy" organized by
		Assam Women's University on 13th
		June 2022
	Seminar	Attended "Rethinking Tourism"
		organized by Dept. Of Tourism,
		Govt. of Assam on 27th sept. 2022
	Seminar	Attended "Bhogeswari Phukanoni and
		her Times" organized by Assam
		Women's University on 22nd Sept.
		2022
	Seminar	Attended" Raijmel and its
		contribution in the Freedom Struggle"
		organized by Assam Women's
		University on 22nd Sept. 2022

- 11. Faculty acted as Resource Person: Not Applicable
- 12. Refresher and Orientation Course / attended by the Faculty: Not Applicable
- 13. Paper Published in Referred Journal by the Faculty: Not Applicable
- 14. Paper Published in other Journal by the Faculty: Not Applicable
- 15. Books Published by the Faculty: Nil
- 16. Research Projects Sanctioned: Nil
- 17. New collaborative research project initiated: Nil
- 18. Initiated towards Faculty Development Progromme:
 - (i). Sahidur Alom
 - Participated in the 3days online Management Development Program on
 Multivariate Data Analysis held from 30th July to 1st August,2022 organized by

Birla Institute of Technology ,Noida.

- Participated National Level Online one week Faculty Development programme on SPSS from 10th to 16th July 2022 organized by KKHSOU, Guwahati.
- 19. **Departmental Publication:** Not Applicable
- 20. Academic Visit by the Teachers: Not Applicable
- 21. Patent Generated: Not Applicable
- 22. Seminar and Workshop Conducted: Not Applicable

23. Students Enrollment:

Course	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea-	Different	Tot
MTTM			(H)			Tribes	ly Able	al
	6	1	2	10	0	0	0	

- 24. **No. of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations**: Miss Porishmita Chutia qualified TET (Teacher's Eligibility Test) conducted by Education Department, Govt. Assam.
- 25. Research Scholars: Nil

26. Students Activities:

- Miss Snigdha Suman Gogoi of MTTM 3rd Semester won 3rd prize in Long Jump in the University Week "SPRIHA 2022"
- Miss Debojani Hazarika of MTTM 3rd Semester won 2nd prize in Painting in the University Week "SPRIHA 2022"
- Miss Snigdha Bora Barhoi of MTTM 3rd Semester won 2nd prize in News Reading in the University Week "SPRIHA 2022"
- Students of the department won consolation prize in group dance competition organized by the university on the occasion of "400th Birth Celebration of Bir Lachit Borphukan"
- Miss Ashapurna Saikia and Miss Geetashree Sarma won 1st Prize in slogan writing competition organized by the university on the occasion of "400th Birth Celebration of Bir Lachit Borphukan"
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended seminar on the topic "World Tourism Day 2022: Rethinking Tourism" organized at Kaziranga National

- Park organized by Dept. of Tourism Govt. of Assam
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester participated in the Bharatiya Bhasha Utshav on 11th December organized by the University.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended a lecture on the theme India: The Mother of Democracy" on 26th November organized by the University.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended talk on Janjatiya Gaurav Divas on the occasion of Birth Anniversary of Bhawan Birsa Munda on 15th November organized by the University.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended "Vigilance Awareness Week" on 2nd November organized by the University.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended Breast Cancer Awareness organized by Assam Cancer Care Foundation, Jorhat Centre on 31st October at AWU, Auditorium.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended in the Awareness and Mock Drill Programme on Fire and Earthquake Safety on 14th October organized by the University.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended in the One Day International Symposium on Endangered Percussion Instruments of North East India: Collection, Documentation and Preservation Organized by Department of Cultural Studies, AWU on 12th October
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended a Sensitization Program on Prevention of Ragging in Higher Educational Institutes on 22nd December organized by Anti- Ragging Cell, AWU.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended an Introductory session on Mediation and Mental Health on 20th December organized by Art of Living at AWU Auditorium.
- Students of MTTM 1st and 3rd semester attended an Awareness Talk on National Tuberculosis Elimination Programme (NTEP)-Ni_Kshay 2.0 Web Portal on 20th December organized by the University.

27. Student Placement:

• Miss Porishmita Chutia was selected as Assistant Teacher, under Elementary Education, Govt. Assam

28. Student Placement provided by Department:

- 3 Students, Miss Plabita Bhuyan, Miss Dritishikha Nath and Miss Devika Gogoi got placed in a Kolkata based Travel Organization A to Z Trip.
- 29. **Student Counselling :** Regular Counselling are given to every students on the following area
 - Personality Development.
 - Communication Skills
 - Job Interviews
 - Career Guidance
 - Personal Problems

Annual Report

Assam Women's University 1st January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of Political Science Year of Establishment: 2014

1.	C	ourses(s) Programme(s) offered:	
		MA IN POLITICAL S	SCIENCE
2.	S	pecial Branches offered:	
		Programme	Special Branch
3.	N	ew Academic Programme Initiated at Und	er Graduate and Post-Graduate
٥.		evel:	er Graduate and 1 ost-Graduate
Le	vel	NIL	New Academic Programme
Ur	nder	Graduate Not Applicable	MA
Po	st C	Graduate MA	
4.	In	crease in the Infrastructural Facilities:	
NI	L		
5.	Н	ealthy Practices:	
	1.	Display of important news and articles in	the form of paper clippings.
	2.	Interaction between students on academic	c topics, once every month.
	3.	MOCK VIVA for future purposes.	
	4.	Distribution of Previous NET Question F	Papers (2004-2016) among the
		Students.	
	5.	Counseling for NET, SLET Examination	
	6.	Counseling Classes for Research Paper V	Vriting.
	7.	Budget Discussion.	
	8.	Analysis of New Public Policies.	
	9.	Library visit of the students once in a we	ek.
6.	L	inkages Developed with National/Internati	onal/ Academic/ Research Bodies:
		Name of the Body	Details of the Linkages

							De	velop	ed
NIL						NIL			
7. Faculty Det	tails:								
Designation	SC	ST		OBC		General	Diffe	eren	From
							tl	y	other
							ab	le	State
Assistant			Dr.	Ankita					
Professor				Baruah					
Assistant					D	r.Shayista			
Professor						Baruah			
Teaching			Mr	. Bijoy					
Associate				Gogoi					
s									
8. No. of Facu	ılties wi	th Ph	. D a	nd M. Phil	.:				
	Ph	D					M. I	Phil.	
M				F]	M		F
		02				01			
9. Awards/ Ho	onours to	o the	Facu	lty:					
	Facult	y na	me				De	tails	
10. Seminar/ W	orkshop)	atte	nded	/ presented	pape	er by facult	y:		
Facult		Т	ype]	Details			
N	Vil								
N	Vil								

Nil	
	Ì

- 11. Faculty acted as Resource Person:
 - Dr. Shayista Baruah acted as a Resource Person on the Sensitization Programme organized by Internal Complaints Committee for the office staff of Assam Women's University on 2nd April,2022.Topic of the programme—'Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace'.
 - Dr. Shayista Baruah acted as a Resource Person on the eve of Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav delivered the lectured on Bhogeswari Phukanoni and Her Times at Assam Women's University, Assam.
 - Mr. Bijoy Gogoi acted as Resource Person in the 'National Unity Day' programme held on 31 October, 2022 at Assam Women's University, Jorhat and delivered lecture on 'Sardar Vallabhai Patel and Unification of India'.

12. Refresher and Orientation Courses attended by the Faculty:							
Faculty name	Туре	-	De	tails			
Dr. Ankita Barual	h Faculty Induction	า	One Month F	- aculty			
	Programme		Induction Pro	ogramme -02-			
			31 August,20	22 under			
			PMMMNMTT Scheme of				
			Ministry of Ed	ducation, Govt.			
			of India				
D., A., L., 4. D.,	b Facultus Davidans		Online Media	ana Familia			
Dr. Ankita Barual	h Faculty Develop	nent	Online Weeklong Faculty				
	Programme		Development	Programme			
			on 'Assessme	nt and			
			Evaluation', o	rganized by			
			Tezpur Colleg	e26-30			
			September,20	022.			
13. Paper Publishe	d in the Referred Jour	nal by the F	Faculty:				
Faculty name	Title of the Paper	Name of t	the Journal and	Remarks			
		IS	SN No.				

NIL								
14 D D11'1 1' 1 I	II. d. E. k							
14. Paper Published in other Journa	·							
✓ Bijoy Gogoi's one Research Paper is accepted and ready for								
-	Peer Reviewed <u>UGC CARE Listed Journal</u> .							
<u>Title of the Paper:</u> Political I	Economy of Act East Policy through North East:							
An Inclusive Analysis.								
Name of the Journal: Nagfar	ni Journal.							
✓ Mr. Bijoy Gogo	i's one Research Paper is under Review							
Process. (A Peer	r Reviewed Journal of Assam Women's							
University).								
Title of the Paper: 'Last Cry	for Justice' Labour Movement for							
Constitutional Rights: A Cas	se of Tea Plantation in Assam							
15. Books Published by the Faculty	: NIL							
16. Research Projects Sanctioned:	YES							
Title of the Project	'People's Participation in Democracy: Hopes							
	& Aspiration'							
Name of Principal Investigator	& Aspiration' Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat							
Name of Principal Investigator	-							
Name of Principal Investigator	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat							
Name of Principal Investigator	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation,Guwahati,Assam.							
•	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam Women's University.							
Name of Principal Investigator Total Grant Sanctioned (Rs.)	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam							
•	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam Women's University.							
Total Grant Sanctioned (Rs.) Date of Sanction Tenure of the Project (in	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam Women's University. Rs. 20,000/							
Total Grant Sanctioned (Rs.) Date of Sanction	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam Women's University. Rs. 20,000/ 20.08.2022							
Total Grant Sanctioned (Rs.) Date of Sanction Tenure of the Project (in	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam Women's University. Rs. 20,000/ 20.08.2022 05 Months							
Total Grant Sanctioned (Rs.) Date of Sanction Tenure of the Project (in months)	Arunav Goswami, Director, Sabal Bharat Foundation, Guwahati, Assam. Research Associate: Bijoy Gogoi, Assam Women's University. Rs. 20,000/ 20.08.2022 05 Months							

20.	Acad	lemic Vis	sit by	the Teac	hers: N	IL			
21.	Pater	nt Genera	ated:]	NIL					
22.	Semi	nar and '	Work	shops Co	nducte	d: NIL			
Nar	ne of	Seminar/	Wor Wor	kshop	Fı	anding Sourc	ee(s)		
23.	Stude	ent Enrol	lmen	t:					
_		~	~ ~	~	~~~			 _	-

Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea	Phy.	Total
						Tribes	Hand	
MA 1 st Se	11	02	05	17	01(GEN.)	NIL	NIL	35
m. MA 3 rd Se	10	03	02	17	04(GEN.)	02(OBC)	NIL	32
m.								

24. No. of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations:

NET(JRF)	NET	SET	Any Other
		01	
25. Research Scho	lars:		

Name of	Name of	Date of Registration	Type
Research	Supervisor		
Scholar			
NIL			

26. Student Activities:

- Display of important news and articles in the form of paper clippings.
- Interaction between students on academic topics, once every month.
- Class on English Writing and Speaking five days in a week.
- Daily News Analysis.
- Budget Discussion.
- Analysis of New Public Policies.
- Library visit of the students once in a week.

27. Student Placement:

- Ms. Runali Gogoi appointed as Assistant Professor (Contractual) in Dikhowmukh College, Sivasagar.
- Ms. Minakhee Arandhara appointed as Assistant Professor (Contractual) in HCDG College, Nitai Pukhuri, Sivasagar.

- Ms. Pompee Dehingia is working as apprenticeship in ONGC, Nazira as a Office Assistant, ONGC Medical.
- Ms. Jyotismita Boruah is working as apprenticeship in ONGC, Nazira as Office Assistant in ONGC in Quality Assurance Department.

28. Student Placement Provided by Department:

 Ms. Runali Gogoi appointed as Assistant Professor (Contractual) in Dikhowmukh College, Sivasagar. The student was referred by Mr.
 Bijoy Gogoi, Teaching Associates, Dept. of Political Science, AWU.

29. Student Counseling:

- Mentor Mentee Classes Three days in a week.
- Weekly Counseling Classes (per faculty).
- Separate Counseling for NET, SLET Examination.
- Separate Counseling Classes for Research Paper Writing.
- Separate WhatzApp Group Slow Learners for counseling purposes.
- Counseling for Yearly Budget Discussion.

Assam Women's University 1ST January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of Business Management Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No:9854062922

2.	Special Branches offered	
	Programme	Special Branch
	MBA	Marketing, HR and Fina
3.	New Academic Programme initiated	
	at Under Graduate and Post Graduate	
	Level:	
	Level	New Academic programme
	Under Graduate	NA
	Post Graduate	MBA (Executive)
4.	Increase in the infrastructural Facilities:	

Healthy Practices:

- 1. The Departmental board of studies have been conducted on 17.08.2022.
- 2. The Department follows an outcome-based education by developing course plans with objectives and outcomes. The learning styles of the students are evaluated through learning style test.
- 3. Regular training & placement is imparted in the area of communication skill and aptitude to the students to make them employable.
- 4. The Department has encouraged students to pursue internships during the vacations and acquire necessary problem-solving skills.
- 5. The Department regularly encourages the students to compete in external competitions (tech fests, paper presentations and idea and innovation contests).
- 6. A unique mentor -mentee process is followed wherein each faculty is allocated students as a Mentor with an objective to constantly follow student progress and accordingly suggest changes in case of any deviation and counsel the students regarding any issues that may arise in their life.

- 7. Use of learning e-resources, multimedia and internet resources for teaching is in place.
- 8. Students are encouraged to opt courses from MOOCs, SWAYAM and **NPTEL**
- 9. Periodic Soft Skill training is provided by inhouse faculty members to the students.
- 10. Student Placement is conducted.

	11. Tutorials, special classes are taken in the department.								
6.	Linkages de	eveloped v	ith Nat	ional/Inter	national/Aca	demic/Research	Bodies:		
	Name of the	e Body			Details of the Linkages				
					Developed				
	iSchool Cor	nnect Tech	nologie	es Pvt.	A Memora	andum of Und	lerstanding		
	Ltd.				with iScho	ool Connect Te	chnologies		
					Pvt. Ltd. v	with regards to	providing		
					career and	future education	on-oriented		
					guidance to	students.			
7.	Faculty Details:			4					
	Designati	S	С	ST	OBC	Differently	From		
	on					abled	other		
							state		
	Assistant	1		0	2	0	0		
	Professor								
8.	No. Of Fac	ulties with	Ph.D a	nd M.Phil	.:				
	Ph.D				M. Phil				
	M		F		M	F	F		
	1		0		NA	NA			
9.	Awards / Ho	onours to	he Facı	ılty:					
Facult	y Name				Details				
10	10. Seminar/Workshop attended/ presented				l paper by faculty:				
	Faculty name Ty			Type	Det	ails			
	Kaushik Ha	ndique	Wor	kshop	Awareness	workshops on D	raft		
					National Credit Framework (NCrF)				

		held on 26th November 2022 at IIT-Guwahati (North-East Zone).
Kaushik Handique	Conference	Presented a paper in the International
		Conference On "Interdisciplinary
		Research in Technology &
		Management, 2022 from 24 th
		Feb,2022- 26 th Feb, 2022
Kaushik Handique,	Workshop	One day workshop Research paper
Naba Kumar Das, Dr.		Writing and Publishing in SCOPUS
Partha Protim Borah		on 25 th May'2022
& Aditya Man		
Borborah		

11. Faculty acted as Resource person:

Mr Kaushik Handique acted as Resource Person an Online Collaborative Training programme on "Management Information System and Web designing" organized by EXTENSION EDUCATION INSTITUTE (NE Region) Govt. of India, Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers' Welfare, Assam Agricultural University, in collaboration with SAMETI, Mizoram and SAMETI, Nagaland which held from February 01-04, 2022 at EEI(NER), AAU, Jorhat

12. Refresher and Orientation Courses attended by the Faculty:

- Mr Naba Kumar Das, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Business Management Successfully completed Month-Long Online Faculty Induction Program (FIP)
 Organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Tezpur University, Assam during 02-31August 2022.
- Mr Kaushik Handique, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Business Management Successfully completed one week FDP on Industry- Academia Perspective on Civil Engineering Problem organized by NIT Silchar in 2022
- Mr Kaushik Handique, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Business Management Successfully completed one week FDP on Teaching and Management Skills organized by AWU in 2022
- The faculty members of the department attended an One day workshop conducted on research paper writing & publishing in Scopus Index Journal on

25 th May'2022	2.				
13. Paper Publishe	ed in the Referred				
Journal by the	Faculty:				
Faculty name	title of the	Name of the Journal and ISSN No			
	paper				
Naba Kumar Das	COVID-19 and agri-	Journal of Agribusiness inDeveloping			
	food value chain: a	and Emerging. Vol. 12, No. 3, pp.			
	systematic review	442-462 ISSN No.: 2044-0839			
	and bibliometric	Scopus and ABDC indexed			
	mapping	Publisher: Emerald			
Naba Kumar Das	Mapping and Trends	International Journal in Bibliometrics			
	of	in Business and Management. Vol 1			
	Research in	No. 4 pp. 347-360. ISSN Online:			
	Finance	2057-0546			
	Journals	ISSN Print: 2057-0538			
		Publisher: Inderscience			
14. Paper publishe	ed in other Journal by				
the Faculty					
15. Books Chapter	rs Published by the	• Handique, K., Sarkar, s., &			
Faculty		Talukdar, B. (2022). A study			
		to investigate the relationship			
		between green marketing. In			
		A. A. Satyajit Chakrabarti,			
		INTERDISCIPLINARY			
		RESEARCH IN			
		TECHNOLOGY AND			
		MANAGEMENT			
		(9781032416267 (hbk) ed.,			
		pp. 68-69). CRC Press.			
		doi:10.1201/9781003358589			
		• Das, N.K. and Roy A. 2022.			

	Value Chain Mapping and
	Upgrading Strategies of
	Organic Pumpkin, A Study in
	Nalbari District of Assam. In
	Problem and Prospects of
	Rural Agricultural Marketing.
	ISBN: 978-93-92394-27-0.
	Borah, Partha Protim, 2022. A
	study on Employee
	Satisfaction with special
	referance to Indian OIL
	corporation Limited,
	Guwahati. Human Resource
	Management in the 21th
	Century. ISBN: 978-93-
	95606-11-0
	Borah, Partha Protim, 2022. A
	study on Employee
	Satisfaction in an Agro-based
	organization with special
	reference to Organic Majuli
	Pvt. Ltd. Human Resource
	Management in the 21th
	Century. ISBN: 978-93-
	95606-11-0
16. Research Projects Sanctioned:	NIL
17. New collaborative research project	NIL
initiated	
18. Initiative towards Faculty	
Development Programme:	
19. Departmental Publications:	
20. Academic Visit by the Teachers:	Mr Kaushik Handique
	attended as a representative of

	Assam Women's University in
	the Vice Chancellor's Meet
	held at Gauhati University on
	28th November 2022.
	• Mr Kaushik Handique
	attended the Awareness
	workshops on Draft National
	Credit Framework (NCrF)
	held on 26th November 2022
	at IIT- Guwahati (North-East
	Zone).
	• Dr Partha Protim Borah
	participated on NERC,
	organized by IIT Guwahati on
	May 2022.
21. Patent Generated:	NIL

22. Seminar and Workshops Conducted:

- 1. One week Employability Skill Training Programme (soft skills, life skills and personality development) was conducted at Assam Women's University for post graduate students in collaboration with Nandi Foundation, Mahindra Pride Class in the month of February 2022 (25th February to 5th March 2022)
- One day workshop was conducted on research paper writing & publishing in Scopus Index Journal on 25th May'2022.
- One day workshop on Market Ka Eklavya (Introduction to security market, basic knowledge and skills about managing money at early stage) was conducted in collaboration with NSDL on 28th May'2022
- 4. One day workshop was organized by ICA Jorhat regarding Career Opportunities & Employability in Accounts and Finance on 1st June'2022.
- 5. One day skill training workshop on soft skills and interview skills on 22nd Dec, 2022.

23. Student	Enrollment:							
Course	GE	SC	S	OBC	MINOR	TEA	PHY.	TOTA
S	N		Т		ITY	TRIBE	HAN	L

						S	D.			
MBA	19	1	5	26	0		0			
24. No. Of Studen	its Qual	lified	Com	petitiv	e Examination	ons:	1	1		
NET(JRI	F)		NET		SET		ANY OT	HER		
0				1	0		0			
25. Research Scho	olars:				NI	L				
26. Student Activi	ities:									
• Students of De	epartme	ent of	Busi	ness M	lanagement v	went for	an industr	ial trip to		
District Indust	ries and	d Cor	nmer	ce Cen	tre, Jorhat or	n 23rd M	Iar, 2022 to	o provide		
exposure on in	ndustria	l acti	vities							
• One day skill	training	g wor	kshop	was o	rganized on	soft skill	ls and inte	rview		
skills on 22 nd	Dec, 20)22.								
27. Student Placer	nent				6					
28. Student Placer	ment pr	ovide	ed by							
Department:										
Shabnam Das	Busin	ess			Pleasant Acrylic LLC, Dubai					
	Mana	geme	nt							
Bhabna Nath	Busin	iess			Genus Power Infrastructure					
	Mana	geme	nt		Itd., Assistant HR					
Pratiksha Barpuzari	Busin	ess			Airtel, Sales Executive.					
	Mana	geme	nt							
Arna Asrof	Busin	iess			Viocity (Construc	tion Ltd	-,		
	Management				Relationship Manager					
Geetashree Gogoi	Business				Jio Mart, Jorhat, Sales					
	Manager									
29. Student Couns	selling:				1. Me	entor- n	nentee pr	ogram is		
					on	going	as a c	ontinuous		
					pro	ocess.				
		2. Tu	torial cl	asses are	taken as					

per	requir	emer	ıt	of	the
studer	nts.				
Supar	vicore	oro	200	ianad	l to

- 3. Supervisors are assigned to guide the students regarding internships and dissertations.
- 4. The HoD i/c periodically takes student feedback and counsel them as per student needs

Annual report Assam Women's University

1"January2022-31'December2022 Department of Fashion Technology Year of Establishment: 2014 Phone No:

1.Course(s)Programme(s)offered:

- 1. Master Degree- Fashion Technology,
- 2.Diploma course-Diploma in Garment Manufacturing Technology and
- 3. Certificate course- Certificate in Fashion Designing

2. Special Branches offered:

Programme	Special Branch
3.NewAcademic Programme initiated	at Under Graduate and Post Graduate Level:
Level	New Academic Programme
Under Graduate-	Certificate course., Diploma Course
Post Graduate	

4. Increase in the infrastructural facilities: Six numbers of Dummy(Dress form) were provided as a part of Draping course.

5. Healthy Practices:

- Power point presentation by students on every week.
- Weekly counseling session by each faculty.
- Mentor- Mentee session twice a week per faculty
- Daily practice of using technology for practical classes.
- A five days skill development workshop on "Drafting, Construction and Embroidery Techniques" conducted by the department of Fashion Technology from 9th to 13th May, 2022.
- A craftwork prepared by the department of Fashion Technology on the event of celebrating 76th Independence Day, 2022.
- Participated at the Farmer's Day organized by Regional Agricultural Research Station of Assam Agricultural University at Titabar, on 9th of November, 2022.
- On behalf of Assam Women's University The Department of Fashion Technology

- and The Department of Physiotherapy participated in the Cultural Procession during the Inaugural Ceremony of Centenary celebration of Regional Agricultural Research Station of Assam Agricultural University at Titabar, on 26th of November, 2022.
- A workshop on Make Up conducted by the department of Fashion Technology in Collaboration with 'Looks Salon'(Affiliated with L'Oreal Professionals) from 14th to 18th of December, 2022.
- Student's Industrial visit.
- Student's internship session
- Departmental wall magazine publication

Departmental wall magazine publication	on						
nkages developed with National/Internati	ional/A	cadem	ic/Rese	earch Bo	dies:		
Name of the Body		Details of Linkages Developed					
Looks Salon, Guwahati		• In	collab	oration w	vith Looks Salon		
		a 5	5 days 1	Make up	workshop was		
		or	ganizeo	d by the l	Dept. of Fashion		
		Тє	echnolo	gy of As	ssam Women's		
		Uı	niversit	ty from 1	4 th to 18 th		
		De	ecembe	er, 2022			
Singer India Ltd.		• Oı	ne day	Training	cum		
		Demonstration of Singer					
		M	achine-	-EM9305	to the students		
		of	Depar	tment of	Fashion		
		Te	chnolo	gy, Assa	m Women's		
		Uı	niversit	y on 16/	11/2022		
ulty Details:							
Designation	SC	ST	OBC	Differ	From other		
				ently	State		
				abled			
Dr. Pomima Duarah			OBC				
Assistant Professor(Ad- hoc):							
Goldee Borah			OBC				
Assistant Professor(Contractual):							
Purbshri Borah		ST					
	Name of the Body Looks Salon, Guwahati Singer India Ltd. Singer India Ltd. Designation Dr. Pomima Duarah Assistant Professor(Ad- hoc): Goldee Borah Assistant Professor(Contractual):	Name of the Body Looks Salon, Guwahati Singer India Ltd. Singer India Ltd. Or. Pomima Duarah Assistant Professor(Ad- hoc): Goldee Borah Assistant Professor(Contractual):	Name of the Body Looks Salon, Guwahati Looks Salon, Guwahati In a : or Singer India Ltd. Singer India Ltd. Of M of Te Un Designation Designation SC ST Dr. Pomima Duarah Assistant Professor(Ad- hoc): Goldee Borah Assistant Professor(Contractual):	Name of the Body Looks Salon, Guwahati Looks Salon, Guwahati Looks Salon, Guwahati In collability a 5 days organized Technology University December Of Depart Technology University Details: Designation Designation SC ST OBC Dr. Pomima Duarah Assistant Professor(Ad-hoc): Goldee Borah Assistant Professor(Contractual):	Name of the Body Details of Linkages Looks Salon, Guwahati In collaboration was a 5 days Make up organized by the Technology of Assumer University from 1 December, 2022 Singer India Ltd. Singer India Ltd. One day Training Demonstration of Machine-EM9305 of Department of Technology, Assauthresity on 16/2 alty Details: Designation SC ST OBC Differently abled Dr. Pomima Duarah Assistant Professor(Ad-hoc): Goldee Borah Assistant Professor(Contractual):		

Teaching As	ssociate(Contractual	
8.No.Of Faculties v	with Ph.D and M.Phi	il
Ph.D- 1no.		M.Phil- Nil
M	F	M F
	Dr. Pomima Duarah	1
9. Awards/Honou	rs to the Faculty:	
Facu	lty Name	Details
Golde	ee Borah	Care Taker Officer, NCC, AWU.
10.Seminar/Works	shop attended/preser	nted paper by faculty:
Faculty Name	Туре	Details
Dr. Pomima Duaral	h Workshop	Workshop on Makeup masterclasses. Date:
	And	14-18 th December, 2022 by Dr. Pomima
	Webinar	Duarah, Dept. of Fashion Technology,
	attended	Assam Women's University.
		 National Webinar on- "Leadership Development in Youth: Opportunities and Adventures" organized by Dept. of Extension Education, Rajasthan College of Agriculture, MPUAT, Udaipur on 22-06-2021 under IDP- NAHEP.
Goldee Borah	Workshop presented	 A five days skill development workshop on "Drafting, Construction and Embroidery Techniques" conducted by the department of Fashion Technology from 9th to 13th May, 2022
	Workshop attended	 Workshop on Makeup masterclasses. Date: 14-18th December, 2022 by Ms.Goldee

		 Borah Dept. of Fashion Technology, Assam Women's University, A sensitization programme <i>Xojaag Voter Competition</i>, as part of the mass outreach program aiming at electoral awareness and voter engagement in the run-up to the upcoming "National Voters' Day" organized by Assam Women's University on 25th January, 2022 A talk on <i>Rain Water Harvesting and its possible implementation in Assam Women's University</i> by Dr. Olympa Baro, Asst. Prof., Department of Civil Engineering, NIT Silchar. A yoga camp in the university auditorium organized by Assam Women's University on 24th May, 2022. Attended the Plantation drive held at the premises of Assam Women's University as a part of Chief Minister's plantation programme on 18th July, 2022. The 'Bharatiya Bhasa Utsav' celebration under UGC on the occasion of the birth anniversary of Mahakabi Subramania Bharathi on 11th December, 2022. Organized by Assam Women's University.
Purbshri Borah	Workshop presented	 A five days skill development workshop on "Drafting, Construction and Embroidery Techniques" conducted by the department of Fashion Technology from 9th to 13th May, 2022
	Workshop	Workshop on Makeup masterclasses. Date:

attended		14-18 th December, 2022 by Ms.Goldee
utterided		Borah Dept. of Fashion Technology, Assam
		Women's University,
		·
		A sensitization programme Xojaag Voter
		Competition, as part of the mass outreach
		program aiming at electoral awareness and
		voter engagement in the run-up to the
		upcoming "National Voters' Day" organized
		by Assam Women's University on
		25 th January, 2022
		• A talk on Rain Water Harvesting and its
		possible implementation in Assam Women's
		University by Dr. Olympa Baro, Asst. Prof.,
		Department of Civil Engineering, NIT
		Silchar.
		• A yoga camp in the university auditorium
		organized by Assam Women's University on
		24 th May, 2022.
		 Attended the Plantation drive held at the
		premises of Assam Women's University as a
		part of Chief Minister's plantation
		programme on 18 th July, 2022.
		• The 'Bharatiya Bhasa Utsav' celebration
		under UGC on the occasion of the birth
		anniversary of Mahakabi Subramania
		Bharathi on 11 th December, 2022. Organized
		by Assam Women's University.
11.Faculty acted as Resource Person	n:	
Faculty name acted as Resource P	erson	Details

	Goldee Borah Prof. (Contractual)	Five days skill development workshop or "Drafting, Construction and Embroidery Techniques" Conducted by the department of Fashion Technology Date 9 th - 13 th May, 2022 Venue: Fashion Technology department Assam Women's University
	Purbashri Borah Associate(Contractual)	Five days skill development workshop or "Drafting, Construction and Embroiders Techniques" Conducted by the department of Fashion Technology Date 9 th - 13 th May, 2022 Venue: Fashion Technology department Assam Women's University
	and Orientation Courses att	Name of the Journal and ISSN No
•		

14.Books published in other Journal by the Faculty: Nil
15. Books published by the Faculty: Nil
16. Research Project Sanctioned:

Title of the project	Title of the project							
Name of Principal Investigation	tor							
Total Grant Sanctioned(Rs.)								
Date of Sanction								
Tenure of the Project(in mon	ths)							
17. New collaborative research	ch project initiated: N	ſil						
18.Initiative towards Faculty	Development Programm	ne: Nil						
19.Departmental Publication	s: Nil							
20. Academic Visit by the Te	eachers:							
Faculty Name	Purpose of visit	Instit	utions Name					
Goldee Borah	To make awareness	•	J.B. College, Jorhat					
	among students of • Devi Charan Boruah Girls'							
other institutes College, Jorhat								
	regarding the Dept. Bahona College, Jorhat							
	of Fashion	•	Jorhat College, Jorhat					
	Technology, AWU.	•	Kakojan College, Jorhat					

Central College, Jorhat

Jansai Ethenics,

Dibrugarh

Industrial Visit. To attend Design National Institute of Design, Interact Day on 5th Assam June, 2022 For the interaction Nanda Nath Saikia session and to make College, Titabar MISS PURBASHRI awareness among J.B. College, Jorhat **BORAH** the students of Devi Charan Boruah different institutions Girls' College, Jorhat regarding the Bahona College, Fashion Technology

Visited as a Co-

students for their

Guide with

	Department of			Jorhat
	Assam Womer	n's	•	Jorhat College, Jorhat
	University.		•	Kakojan College,
				Jorhat
			•	Central College, Jorhat
			•	Industrial Training
				Institute, Jorhat
	Visited as a Co	0-	•	Fabric Plus
	Guide with			
	students for the	eir		
	Industrial Visit	t.		
	To attend Desi	ign	•	National Institute of Design,
	Interact Day or	n 5 th		Assam
	June, 2022			
21.Patent Generated: N/A	A			
22. Seminar and Workshops	Conducted:			
Name of the	Fı	unding S	ource	
Seminar/Workshop				
A five days skill deve	elopment	• Se	lf Finar	nce
workshop on "Draftir	ng,			
Construction and Em	broidery			
Techniques" conduct	ed by the			
department of Fashio				
Technology from 9 th to 13 th May,		• As	sam W	omen's University
2022				
A workshop on Make Up				
conducted by the dep				
Fashion Technology				
Collaboration with 'L				
Salon'(Affiliated with				
Professionals) from 1	4^{th} to 18^{th} of			

Decemb	er, 202	22.									
23.Student Enro	llment	t: Mas	ster Degr	ee- Fa	shion '	Fechnolog	gy, I	Diplom	a and Ce	ertificate	
Courses		GEN	SC	ST	OBC	C/MOBC	Mi	inority	Tea	Phy.Hand	Total
									Tribes		
MFT-1 st Semeste	er-	2		2							
4 no.s											
MFT-3 rd Semes	ter-	1			3						
4 no.s											
Diploma Course	- 3	2			1						
no.s											
Certificate Cours	se-	1			2						
3 no.s											
24. No. of Stude	nts Qı	ualifie	ed Comp	etitive	Exam	inations: 1	N/A				
NET(JRF)	NET		S	ST				Any C	Other		
25. Research Scl	nolars	: Nil	I								
Name of Research Name of Supervis			isor	Date of	Reg	istratio	n T	'ype			
Scholar											

26. Student Activities:

- Participated at the Farmer's Day organized by Regional Agricultural Research Station of Assam Agricultural University at Titabar, on 9th of November, 2022.
- On behalf of Assam Women's University the Department of Fashion Technology and The Department of Physiotherapy participated in the Cultural Procession during the Inaugural Ceremony of Centenary celebration of Regional Agricultural Research Station of Assam Agricultural University at Titabar, on 26th of November, 2022. They won the 1st prize and feted with 7 thousand in cash, memento and certificate

- A craftwork prepared by the department of Fashion Technology on the event of celebrating 76th Independence Day, 2022.
- Alongkrita Goswami, student of the department Fashion Technology won the 1st prize on Makeup conducted by the department of Fashion Technology in Collaboration with 'Looks Salon' (Affiliated with L'Oreal Professionals) at Assam Women's University.

27. Students placement:

Name	Designation	Area			
Sangita Kurmi	Graphic Design	Oil India Ltd, Duliajan			
Nibirima bailung	Office Assistant	The Assam Bohumukhi Samabai Samiti Ltd.,			
		Charaideo			
Sabita Rani	Teacher	Samatha Educational Society, Silchar			
Rajak					
Mahjubin Ahmed	Assistant	B.Voc. Nazira College			
	Professor				
	(Contractual)				

28.Student Placement provided by Department: Nil

29. Student Counseling: Counseling session are conducted twice a week per faculty.

- To manage time: Always prepare a work schedule. Utilize the free time in the university to complete pending works.
- Workload pressure: To reduce workload, make an action plan against every course.
- Career path in the field of fashion technology: Job searching in different fields and Entrepreneurship.
- Target customers:

Annual report

Assam Women's University

1st January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of Sociology

Year of Establishment: 2014 Phone No:

1.Course(s) F	rogramm	e(s) offere	d: M.A in	Sociology			
2. Special Br	anches of	fered: Nil					
	I	Programme	e			Special	
3.New Acade	emic Prog	ramme ini	tiated at Ur	nder Gradua	ate and Post	Graduate Lev	el:
Level		New Academic Programm					
Under Gradu	ate	Nil					
Post Graduate	e				Nil		
4. Increase in	the infra	structural f	acilities: N	ïil			
5. Healthy Pr	actices:						
Orientation o	f students	s, Tutorial,	Mentor-M	entee progr	amme, Deba	ate, Quiz and	
Discussion in	1						
classroom. Pr	reparing s	tudents for	NET. SLE	ET	1	1.75.11	
6. Linkages d	leveloped			ational/Aca	1		
			the Body		De	etails of Linka	
5.D. 1. D.	•••	Nil				Ni	.1
7.Faculty Det	tails:						
Designation	Gen	Sc	ST	OBC		Differently	Fr
Assistant	1	1	_	1		abled	0
	1	1	_			_	-
Professor 8. No. Of Fac	culties wit	th Ph.D and	d M.Phil				
		Ph.D				M.P	hil
M			F	F M			F
-			1		-		2
9. Awards/Ho	onours to	the Faculty	y:				
			ltv Name			Det	ails

Dr. Kuki Boruah	Has been awarded the Ph.D. Degree by
	Dibrugarh University on 1st of February, 2022
	for her thesis titled 'Health Care Practices: A
	Sociological Study among the Tai Khamyang

10. Seminar/Workshop attended / presented paper by faculty:

Faculty	Туре	Details
Rimlee Das	Symposium	Presented a paper titled "Musical
		Instruments in the making of a
		'Community': A study on select
		musical instruments of
		Koch-Rajbongshi Community" in
		the International Symposium on
Himakshi Choudhury	Workshop cum Orientation	Participated in the Workshop cum
	Programme	Orientation Programme on
		Leadership in Educational
		Administration for Academic
		Administrators in Universities
		and Colleges organized by the

Himakshi Choudhury	Workshop	Participated in Research
		Methodology Workshop on
		'Measuring Social Exclusion,
		Discrimination and Ineuality
		organized by Indian Imstitute of
Himakshi Choudhury	Summer School	Participated in Ambedkar
		Summer School, 2022 organised
		by Indian Imstitute of Dalit
		Studies, New Delhi in

	1	
		collaboration with Rosa
		Luxemburg Stiftung , South Asia
Himakshi Choudhury	Workshop cum discussion	Participated in the National Level
		Workshop cum discussion meet
		on the implementation of NEP
		2020 in Higher Education
11. Faculty acted as Resource Per	son:	
Rimlee Das acted as Resource Per "Prevention,	rson for the Sensitization Program	mme for the students on
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexu Higher	al Harassment of Women Emplo	oyees and Students in
Education Institutions Regulation Assam	, 2015" organized by Internal Co	omplaint's Committee (ICC)
_		omplaint's Committee (ICC)
Assam		omplaint's Committee (ICC) Details
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou	rses attended by the Faculty:	
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name	rses attended by the Faculty:	Details
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name	rses attended by the Faculty:	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name	Type Online Refresher Course	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name Dr. Kuki Boruah	Type Online Refresher Course	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name Dr. Kuki Boruah 13. Paper Published in the Referre	Type Online Refresher Course ed Journal by the Faculty: Nil Title of Paper	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research organized Name of the Journal
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name Dr. Kuki Boruah 13. Paper Published in the Referred Faculty Name	Type Online Refresher Course ed Journal by the Faculty: Nil Title of Paper nal by the Faculty: Nil	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research organized Name of the Journal
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name Dr. Kuki Boruah 13. Paper Published in the Referred Faculty Name 14. Paper Published in other Journ	Type Online Refresher Course ed Journal by the Faculty: Nil Title of Paper nal by the Faculty: Nil ty: Nil	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research organized Name of the Journal
Assam 12.Refresher and Orientation Cou Faculty Name Dr. Kuki Boruah 13. Paper Published in the Referred Faculty Name 14. Paper Published in other Journ 15. Books Published by the Faculty	Type Online Refresher Course ed Journal by the Faculty: Nil Title of Paper nal by the Faculty: Nil ty: Nil	Details Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research organized Name of the Journal

Total Grant Sanctioned	(Rs.)							
Date of Sanction								
Tenure of the Project (in	n months	s)						
17. New collaborative re	esearch _l	projects in	nitiated:	Nil				
18. Initiative towards Fa	aculty D	evelopme	ent Prog	ramme:	Nil			
19. Departmental Public	cations:	Nil						
20. Academic Visit by the	he Teach	ners:						
Himakshi Choudhury:								
Acted as External evalu	ator to e	valuate th	ree gov	ernmen	t schools	for Gunot	sav,2022	,
Dr. Kuki Boruah accom cultivation field of	panied s	students o	f Assan	n Wome	n's Unive	rsity to th	e millet	
Assam Agricultural Uni visit mandated	versity,	Jorhat As	ssam on	30th De	ecember,2	2022 as a ₁	part of fie	eld
21. Patent Generated: N	il							
22. Seminar and Works	hops Co	nducted:	Nil					
Name of Seminar/Work	shop				Funding	Source(s)	
23. Student Enrollment:					1			
Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minorit y	Tea Tribes	Phy.	Tota 1
M.A.	12	2	4	17				35
(I semester)								
24. No. of students qual	ified Co	mpetitive	Exami	nations:				
NET(JRF)		NET		SLET		Any Other		
		1				TET: 1		
25.Research Scholars: N	Jil							
Name of Research		Name o	f	Date of	of	Type		
Scholar Supe			sor	Regist	ration			

		İ

26. Student Activities:

Students participated and won various awards in SPRIHA, the annual sports week of Assam Women's

University.

Darshana Hazarika (III semester) published an article "Covid 19 Pandemic and Mental Health of theStudents: A study based on Three Colleges of Golaghat District of Assam" in Pallabi Hazarika and

Polly Rajkhowa (Eds.) Pandemic and Contemporary World, ISBN 978-81-956393-4-2 published in

2022.

Students participated in a survey conducted on financial literacy amongst the households in the

village Ujoni Jamuguri Gaon, Jorhat, in collaboration with the Department of Business management

and Department of economics as part of a report to be submitted on Institutional Social Responsibility

of Assam Women's University.

Darshana Hazarika (III semester) presented a paper titled "A brief Overview of Musical Instruments

used in Bihu" in the International Symposium on "EndangeredPercussion Instruments of North East

India: Collection, Preservation & Documentation" organized by Department of Cultural Studies,

Assam Women's University on 12th October, 2022.

Gyanashree Tamuli (III semester), Rimjhim Borah (III semester), Priyakhi Bora (I semester) presented a poster titled "Endangered Instruments of Rabha Community." in the International

Symposium on "EndangeredPercussion Instruments of North East India: Collection, Preservation &

Documentation" organized by Department of Cultural Studies, Assam Women's University on 12th

October, 2022.

Rimjhim Borah (III semester) won District level Debate competition organized by Srimanta Sankardeva Sangha.

Gyanashree Tamuli (III semester) got selected to participate in Youth Conclave at Kanyakumari

27. Student Placement:

Name	Designation	Institution
Sumu Saikia	Teacher	Atlantic Senior Secondary
		School, Titabar
Shradha Smita Bora	Teacher	Radhakrishnan Senior Secondary
Ashraf Jahana Mafiha Khatun	Assistant Professor	Nazir Ajmal Memorial College of

Unnayana Konwar	Assistant Professor	Nazir Ajmal Memorial College
Bithika Borgohain	Project Coordinator	APRINS, Guwahati
Supriya Kotoky	Computer Instructor	Sivasagar Girls
Purnima Gogoi	Teacher	Dr. K.N. Saikia Girl's High
Sunita Kalita	RO	Bandhan Bank,
Modhusmita Chetia	Assistant Professor	Moran College
Sima Bora	Teacher	Ulup Jatiya
Munmi Saikia	Assistant Teacher (contractual)	Nowboicha M.E. School
Somprite Bhuyan	Assistant Laboratorian	Jorhat Institute of
Jugmi Rani Bhuyan	Assistant Teacher (regular)	Bilotia Nova LPS,
Darshana Bakalial	Assistant Professor (contractual)	Tingkhong College
Bhanu Nath	Assistant Professor (contractual)	Gynam Academy Senior
Usha Changmai	Assistant Professor	Moran College
Karabi Bakalial	Assistant Professor (contractual)	Tingkhong College

28. Student Placement provided by Department:

I. Students are provided information about job opportunities (eg, Assistant Professor, Teacher,

Research Assistant).

29. Student Counseling:

- I. Orientation programme for the students is conducted at the beginning of the semester.
- II. Mentor-Mentee Program is conducted every week.
- III. Students are identified into Advanced Learners and Slow Learners and steps are taken toimprove their potential.
- IV. Various career opportunities are discussed along with techniques to prepare for it.

Assam Women's University 1st January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of Economics

Year of Establishment: 2015 Phone No: 9101336164

1. Course (s) Programme(s) offered: M.A. Economics							
2. Special Branches o	ffered: Nil						
Programme				Special	Brai	nch	
3. New Academic Pro Nil	ogramme initia	ited at U	Inder Gra	aduate	and I	Post Gradua	ate Level:
Level	Level New Academic Programme						
Under Graduate				Nil			
Post Graduate				Nil			
4. Increase in the infra	astructural faci	lities : N	Vil				
5. Healthy practices: level.	i) Conducted	Group I	Discussio	n to en	cour	age their co	onfidence
	ii) Conducted	micro	teaching	to ch	eck	their unde	erstanding
skills.	,		C	•			C
j	iii) Conducted	quiz.					
j	iv) Provided in	dividual	as well	as gene	ral c	ounselling o	on career,
personal developme	ent, how to cor	ntrol anx	iety, ner	vousnes	ss etc	·.	
,	v) Conducted	field sur	vey to p	rovide	knov	vledge abou	at how to
prepare interview	schedule or qu	uestionna	aire so t	hat it v	vill h	elp them t	o acquire
knowledge about re	esearch.						
v	vi) Conducted	sudden	test on v	various	curr	ent issues of	on Indian
Economy.							
	ii) Given sudo	den assi	gnment	on vai	rious	trending t	topics on
Indian and world ed	conomy.						
6. Linkages developed	d with national	/internat	tional/aca	ademics			
Name of the Body					Det		linkages
						eloped	
i. Debraj Roy Co	llege, Golagha	t				morandum	Of
					Uno	derstanding	is signed
7. Faculty Details:		T		1	1	1	1
Name	Designation	Gen	OBC	SC	S	Differen	From
					T	tly abled	other
							state
Biswajyoti Sarmah HoD	Assistant	1					
(i/c) Professor							
Debakshi Bora	Assistant		1				
*** *** **	Professor				<u> </u>		
Hirupjit Hazarika	Assistant				1		
1	Professor	1	1	1	1	I	1

8. Number of fact	ulties with P.hd and M.Phi	il:		
Ph.D		M.Phil		
M	F	M F		
0	0	2 0		
9. Awards/Honou	rs to the faculty			
Faculty Name	-	Details		
Nil		Nil		
10. Seminar/Works	shop attended/Presented by	y the faculty		
Faculty Name	Type	Details		
Biswajyoti Sarmah	Conclave	Attended North East Research Conclave, 2022 organised by IIT Guwahati, from 20 th May to 22 nd May, 2022		
	Workshop	Participated one-day online workshop on "Research Paper Writing and Publishing in SCOPUS" held on 25 th My, 2022, organised by Assam Women's University.		
	Workshop	Attended Workshop on "National Credit Framework" organised by IIT Guwahati on 26 th November, 2022.		
	Conference	Presented paper on International Conference on "Water Management under the aegis of AICTE, New Delhi, organised by the Department of Petroleum technology", Dibrugarh University from 7 th to 8 th February, 2022		
	Workshop	Attended Workshop cum discussion meet on "The implementation of NEP 2020 in Higher Education" organised by National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration on 09 th December, 2022		
Debakshi Bora	Faculty Development Programme	Attended Faculty Development Programme on Intellectual Property Rights, Organised by IIT Guwahati from 25 th April to 1 st May, 2022, in association with Patharkandi College, Karimganj.		
	Conclave	Attended North East Research Conclave, 2022 organised by IIT Guwahati, from 20 th May to 22 nd		
	Workshop	Participated one-day online workshop on "Research Paper Writing and Publishing in SCOPUS" held on 25 th My, 2022, organised by Assam Women's University.		
	Conference	Presented Paper in an International		

	T		
		Conference held on Institute of Develop Mumbai, organised Association of S Institutions from 13 th J 2022.	ment Research, by Indian ocial Science
Hirupjit Hazarika	Faculty Development	Participated in a Facul	lty Development
	Programme	Programme on "Intel Rights" Organised by C	lectual Property
		from 20 th to 26 th June, 2	
	Workshop	Participated in 5-day "Basic Econometrics techniques" Organis Department of Econor of Allahabad, from 27 ^t	workshop on s: tools and sed by the mics, University
		January.	
	Workshop	Participated one-day of on "Research Paper Publishing in SCOPU My, 2022, organise Women's University.	Writing and S" held on 25 th
11. Faculty acted as	Resource Person	women s emversity.	
Faculty Name	Details		
Biswajyoti Sarmah		e person to a talk or	n "Development
		by Department of Econor	-
Debakshi Bora	Invited as a resource per for PG level Entrance of Geography, DCB (2022.	erson to a Workshop on Examination?" organised College, Jorhat, from 16	d by Department 5 th to 22 nd June,
	"India: The mother	erson in the lecture serion of democracy" organin 26 th November, 2022.	
12. Refresher and O	rientation Courses attend	led by the faculty: Nil	
13. Paper published	in Referred Journal by th	ne Faculty:	,
Faculty Name	Title of The pap	er	Name of The Journal and ISSN no
Debakshi Bora		erty and Superstitious	Journal of the
	A Case Study of Rabha	Communities of Assam: Tribes	Anthropologica 1 Survey of India. ISSN: 2277- 436X Sage Publication
		sification Among Tribal th-Eastern Region of view	Journal of Asian and African Studies.

iii)	Miss	Juhita	Kal	ita, v	von 2 nd	Prize in	Po	em Wr	riting	and	Recitation Assam Prant,	
ii)	partici	pation	in Y	Youth	Conclav		ekan	anda K	Cendra	ı, Ka	selected for anyakumari,	
,	Wome Lachit	en's U Borpl	niver hukan	sity ii	n associa 23 rd Nov	tion with ember, 20	. "40 022.	00 th Birt	th An	nive	rsary of Bir	
i)	Won	1 st , 2 ⁿ	^d and	3 rd 1	osition i	in quiz c	omp	etition,	orgai	nisec	l by Assam	
26. Stude	nt Activ	ities:										
25. Resea	rch Sch	olar: N	Vil									
0				1			()			Other 0	
NET (JRF)					ET			SET			Any	
24. No. of	f Studen	ıts Qua	alified	l Com	petitive I	<u>L</u> Examinat	ion:					
MA Economics	10		Nil	Nil	17	3	1		1		Nil	32
Courses	GE	-	SC	ST	OBC	EWS	Mi	nority	Tea Trib		Phy. Hand	Tota
23. Stude			Garg	uon C	onege, o	11 10 10	orua	iy, 2022				
						review on 18 th Fe				et, I	n the post	
22. Semin						roview	.f +1.	Haine	D., 1-	ot I	n the past	-
21. Patent				· ·	, 1							_
		June,	in Jo			overnme					tune to r	
Debakshi Boı	ra	June	in Jor	hat D	istrict, G	overnme	nt of	Assam			June to 4 th	
Biswajyoti Sa		As a			Evaluato	r in Gun	otsav	v, 2022,	, from	2 nd	June to 4 th	1
Faculty Name		<u> </u>		tails	•							1
20. Acade												1
19. Depar						Fiogram	IIIC.	1111				1
18. Initiat					riphery vi		me.	Nil				-
ii)		- 1	_				ice fo	or the pr	rospec	tive	of women	
	with I	Debraj	Roy (Colleg	ge and in	Collabora	ation	with "U	Jjjiva	n" (1	NGO).	
									-		under MoU	
17. New (Vater Pol	lutio	n and it	s Imn	act c	an	1
16. Resea						1 >						
15. Book	•											1
14. Paper	publish	ed in o	other .	Journa	al by the	Faculty: 1	Nil		•			
			Information Needs: A Case Study of Sivasagar ISSN: 2277- and Jorhat District of Assam 7067S									
Hirupjit Haza	rika					Source (_			dhasamhita	
										Sag Pub	e olication	
										253	_	
										ISS		

- Jorhat. On 19th September, 2022.
- iv) Miss Juhita Kalita won, 1st prize in eloquence organised by Assam Tie Ahom Student Union, won 1st prize on 2nd price in extempore speech competition organised held in Assam Book Fair, Kayakuchi in 2022.
- v) Survey conducted on financial literacy among the households of Ujani, Jamuguri Gaon, in collaboration with Department of Sociology and MBA.
- vi) Students from Economics Department have participated annual varsity weak of AWU "SPRIHA".

27. Student Placement:

Name of the student	Batch	Details	
Hiya Barua	2016-18	Subject Teacher in Kaliabar H.S. School	
Ashmrita Bordoloi	2016-18	Assistant Teacher, Bheleuguri Adarsha, H.S.	
		School, Jorhat	
Rashmi Rekha Gogoi	2016-18	Assistant Teacher, Jaruagaon LP, School,	
		Chaygaon, Kamrup	
Trishna Senapoti	2016-18	Assistant Teacher, Latak M.E. School,	
		Gugamukh	
Daisy Gohain	2016-18	PGT teacher, KGBV, Guijan, Tinsukia	
Purabi Saikia	2016-18	Graduate Teacher, Golaghat Govt. Bezboruah	
		H.S.School.	
Gayatri Bhuyan	2017-19	Assistant Teacher, North Lakhimpur Girls H.S.	
		School	
Pinki Nandi	2017-19	Assistant Teacher, Swahid Jyotish Choudhury,	
		ME School.	
Aparajita Dutta	2020-22	Assistant Teacher, Na Baligaon Nabajyoti LP	
		School	

28. Student Counselling:

Special slots for "Mentor Mentee counselling" in each semester. The counselling is divided into two parts; Individual and General. Details of the counselling done by the Department are furnished below:

Sl	Name of the	Issues	Activities done by
No.	Mentor		the mentor
1	Biswajyoti Sarmah	A few students of 1 st semester have faced the problem of understanding the credit hour, contact hour, the structure of the syllabus etc.	Counselling for newly admitted students regarding the new M.A. in Economics Syllabus.
2	Biswajyoti Sarmah	A few students of 1 st semester mentioned that they did not have clear understanding of future opportunities of choosing Economics as a major subject.	Career counselling regarding the future opportunities of choosing Economics.
3	Hirupjit Hazarika	A few students from both the semester have raised the issues that they have problems in English language as they are coming from	Personal development counselling and suggested to prepare

		A	41-1
4	Debakshi Bora	Assamese medium school/colleges. One of the students from 1 st semester	their notes and concepts by writing again and again. Also suggested to read English news papers or any article for developing their English communication skill. Suggested to do
		has raised the issues that she got nervous easily and not able to answer any question due this problem though she knows the answer.	meditation every day morning for increasing concentration power and also did counselling to improve her communication skills.
5	Debakshi Bora	One of the students from 1 st semester has raised the issues that she got pressurized from her neighbours and relatives regarding her marriage. This ultimately creates problems in her study.	Provide counselling regarding these issues and suggested to ignore those kinds of comments. Also inspire her to concentrate on her career and become independent.
6	Biswajyoti Sarma Debakshi Bora Hirupjit Hazarika	Students from 3 rd semester having problems how to prepare for various competitive exams and NET/SET etc.	Each mentor scheduled special class on how to prepare for NET/Set or other competitive examination.
7	Hirupjit Hazarika	A few students from both the semesters suffering from frequent health issues and it creates problem in their study.	Mentor scheduled extra classes for those students absent on the class due to health issues. And suggested to eat healthy food and keep them hygiene and also suggested to consult with medical expert.
8	Debakshi Bora Biswajyoti Sarmah Hirupjit Hazarika	A few students have financial issues and even not able to buy their books. They also have raised issues of no-availability of books in the university library they required.	Suggested to consult with the course teacher and they will provide the materials the students required.

			And also provide some e-books to them.
9	Debakshi Bora	Majority of students have menstruation issues.	Suggested to eat healthy food, keep them hygiene, do yoga and also suggested to consult with medical expert.
10	Debakshi Bora	A few students have anxiety and depression issues due to personal problems like relationships, family issues etc.	Issues solved by providing counselling
11	Biswajyoti Sarmah	Parents of two students from 3 rd semester have suffering from frequent health issues. Therefore, they are not able to present in the class as they have to visit their home frequently.	Issues solved by arranging extra classes for them.
12	Hirupjit Hazarika	Lack of confidence.	Issues solved by providing personal development counselling.

Annual report

Assam Women's University

${\bf 1}^{st} January~{\bf 2022\text{-}}{\bf 31}^{st} December~{\bf 2022} Department~of~Cultural~Studies$

Year of Establishment: 2014

Course(s) Programme(s) offered: a. M.A. in Cultural Studies							
b. Diploma Course in Indian Culture							
2.Special Branche	s offered:						
Programme			Special Branch				
3.New Academic Programme initiated at Under Graduate and Post Graduate Level:					luate Level:		
Level		New Academic Programme					
Under Graduate	Under Graduate		Diploma Course in Indian Culture and				
Post Graduate							
4. Increase in the i	nfrastructı	ıral fa	cilities:				
No							
5. Healthy Practice	es:						
Students are assign	ned to orga	ınize a	ıs well a	as to p	art	ticipate in field visit, fi	lm screening,
group							
discussions, semin	discussions, seminars, creative activities such as preparation of wall magazines,						
Alaanina ya	المائيين المصاد	Niation	- a1/I-a4 a	04: 04	1	I/A and amin/Dannanah	Dadias.
6. Linkages developed with National/International/Academic/Research Bodies:							
Name of the Body			Details of Linkages Developed Mell signed by the Department of				
	Federation of International Film Critics			MoU signed by the Department of			
(FIPRESCI), India	Division			Cultural			
			Studies with FIPRESCI, India to				
			organize				
			orga	nı.	ze		
7. Faculty Details:							
Designation	General	SC	ST	OBC	\overline{C}	Differently able	From
							241224
Assistant	2	No	No	2		No	No
Duefeee							
8. No. of Faculties with Ph.D and M.Phil. :							
Ph.D.					M.Ph		
M			F			M	F

	3	
9. Awards/Honours to the Fa		
Faculty Nam		Details
10. Seminar/Workshop atten		•
Faculty Name		Typ Details
Dr. Arunima Goswami		Understanding the Cultural
	Presentatio	Fabric of Tiwas of Assam
		through the Institution
		ofChamadi in the four day
		National Seminar on Rethinking
		Folklore,
		Folklife and Cultural
		Memory,organized by
		Centre for North East Studies and Policy research, Jamia Milia Islamia, NewDelhi, under Centre of Excellence, ministry of Tribal Affairs and North Eastern Council, Shillong Sponsored Project "Upgradation of the Centre for North East Studies and Policy Research" on January 21st to January 25th,
	Workshop	One Day e-Workshop on "Research Paper Writing and SCOPUS" organized by Assam University on 25 th May'22.

Workshop	"News: Fake or Real?" Fake News and Information Literacy Workshop organized by the Department of Mass Communicationand Journalism, Assam Women's University on 13th June'22.
Conclave	North East Research Conclaveand Bio-diversity Conclave organized by IIT, Fuwahati and Assam Government from 20 th to 22 nd May'22.

Dr. Parismita Hazarika	Worksh One Day e-Workshop on "Research Paper Writing and Publishing in SCOPUS" organized by Assam Women's University on 25th May'22.
	Worksh "News: Fake or Real?" op Fake News and
	Information Literacy Workshop organized by
	the Department of Mass Communication and
	Journalism, Assam
	Women's University on 13 th June'22.

Dr. Minakshi Dutta	Worksh "News: Fake or Real?"
	Fake News and
	Information Literacy
	Workshop organized by
	the Department of Mass
	Communication and
	Worksh One Day e-Workshop on op "Research Paper Writing
	and Publishing in
	SCOPUS" organized by
	Assam Women's
	University on 25 th May'22.
	Concla North East Research
	ve Conclave and Bio-
	diversity Conclave
	organized by IIT,
	Guwahati and Assam
	Government from 20 th to
	22 nd May'22.
	Worksh Online Research
	op Methodology Workshop
	organized by the
	Department of Cultural
	Studies, Tezpur University
	in collaboration with
	ICSSR from 22 nd May to
	3 rd June'22.

Ms. Ananya Saikia	Worksh "News: Fake or Real?"
	op Fake News and
	Information Literacy
	Workshop organized by
	the Department of Mass
	Communication and
	Worksh One Day e-Workshop on
	op "Research Paper Writing
	and Publishing in
	SCOPUS" organized by
	Assam Women's University

11. Faculty acted as Resource Person:

1. Dr. Arunima Goswami: a. International Symposium on Endangered Percussion Instruments of North East India: Collection, Preservation and Documentation" organized by the Department of Cultural Studies, Assam Women's University on 12th October 2022. Topic: Women Percussionists in the Cultural Context of

Exclusion and Inclusion.

2. **Dr. Parismita Hazarika: a.** International Symposium on "Endangered Percussion

Instruments of North East India: Collection, Preservation and Documentation" organized by the Department of Cultural Studies, Assam Women's University on 12th October 2022. **Topic: Role of Performers in Keeping Tradition Alive: An**

Overview on Percussion Instruments.

- **b.** In a workshop on "Understanding Cultural Studies" organized by the Department of Assamese, J.B. College (Autonomous), Jorhat.
 - 3. **Dr. Minakshi Dutta:** a. International Symposium on Endangered Percussion Instruments of North East India: Collection, Preservation and Documentation"

Assam: A Critical Analy	sis.	
12. Refresher and Orientation Cou		•
Faculty Name	Type	Details
13. Paper Published in the Referre		
Faculty Name	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal and
Dr. Arunima Goswami	"Performance and Representation of Reconstructed Identity in North-East India Tiwa Cultural Festival of Tiwas "A Journey towards Rediscovery of the Self	LOKARATNA, a peer-reviewed International e-journal of the Folklore Foundation, India collaborated with World Quest Journal of Researchin Humanities and Social
	of a Woman: A Study on the Film Parama"	Science", ISSN: 2321- 9467, Volume-10, Issue- 11,
	"Functional Unification	International Journal of
	by Marking off Inner	Research and Analytical
	Structure: A Study on the	Reviews, ISSN: 2348-
	Clan System of Tiwas"	1269, Volume 9 Issue 4
Dr. Parismita Hazarika	"Understanding Cultural Nationalism in Assam:	Rupkatha Journal Interdisciplinary
	Perspectives from the Plays of Jyotiprasad	Studies in Humanities, March- June,
Dr. Minakshi Dutta	"Dr. Bhabendra Nath Saikia's Contributions to Assamese Cinema."	Insight: An International Multilingual Journal for Arts and Humanities,

"Bharatiya	kalatmak	In Sanaskriti
Cinemar	Prekhapatat	Bikhyan,
Bhabendra	Nath Saikiar	Edited by Dr. Binapani
Cinema."		Devi Katoki, Published

14.	Paper	publ	ıshed	1n	other	Journal	by	the	Facul	ty:

- i. Dr. Arunima Goswami:
- a. Cultural Studies and National Education Policy, 2020. The Assam Tribune, September'22.
 - ii. Dr. Minakshi Dutta:
 - a. Amis: Pyar Ke Liye Khana Aur Khane Ke liye Pyar. Gauravsli Bharat, July'22
 - iii. Dr. Parismita Hazarika
 - a. Bidyayatonik Bisay Hisape Sanskriti Adhayanar Prayojaniyata, *Khoj*, Vol

5(1), 2022.

- b. Asomot Sanskritik Pratirupkaran aru Jyotiprasad Agarwalar *Kanaklata*,
- 15. Books Published by the Faculty:

16. Research Projects Sanctioned:				
Title of the Project				
Name of Principal				
Investigator				
Total Grant Sanctioned				
(Rs.)				
Date of Sanction				
Tenure of the Project (in				

17. New collaborative research project initiated: Indigenous Organology of North East

India: Classification, Documentation and Preservation in collaboration with Ohio Art

Council

- 18. Initiative towards Faculty Development Programme:
- 19. Departmental Publications:
- 20. Academic Visit by the Teachers:

Dr. Arunima Goswami:

a. Acted as External Evaluator to evaluate three Govt. schools at Titabor district, Jorhat

as part of Gunotsav from 2nd June to 4th June, 2022.

b. Invited as a Dignitary for "The Concocted Edification", on 14th November, 2022 by

Springdale School, Jorhat

Dr. Minakshi Dutta:

a. Acted as External Evaluator to evaluate three Govt. schools at Titabor district, Jorhat

as part of Gunotsav from 2nd June to 4th June, 2022.

Dr. Parismita Hazarika:

b. Visited Charibahi Higher Secondary School, Jorhat on 7th November,

2	Dotont	Comomotod	١.
<i>Z</i> 1.	Patem	Generated	l.

22. Seminar and Workshops Conducted:

Name of Seminar/Workshop	Funding Source (s)
--------------------------	--------------------

International Symposium on "Endangered	Assam Women's
Percussion Instruments of North East India:Collection, Preservation and Documentation"organized by the Department of Cultural	University and State Bank of India, Jorhat Branch
23. Students Enrollment	

Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minor	Tea	Phy.	T
					ity	Tribes	Hand.	ot al
M.A. in	9	No	2(ST-P)	19		No	No	
Cultural								

24. No. Of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations:

NET(JRF)	NET	SET	
25. Research Scholars			
Name of	Name of Supervisor	Date of	Type
Research		Registration	

26. Student Activities:

- a. Students of the Department visited few freedom fighters in Jorhat district to collect narratives associated with freedom movement of India as part of Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav programme organized by Assam Women's University.
- b. Ankita Bhattacharyya, student from first semester presented a paper on the topic "A

Qualitative Study of Evolutionary Dynamics on Taal of North-East Indian parts" in an International Symposium organized by the Department of Cultural Studies on "Endangered Percussion Instruments of North East India: Collection, Preservation and Documentation" on 12th October 22.

- b. Students of the Department organized Rabha Divas on 20th June'22.
- c. Students are engaged in the work of indentifying and naming the trees or plants inside University campus of AWU.
- d. Students were invited to perform at annual day programme organized by Assam Agricultural University.
- e. Principriya Mahanta received first prize in painting competition organized by Assam Women's University on occasion of celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Barphukan in the month of November.
- f. Karabi Hazarika received second prize in singing competition organized by Assam Women's University on occasion of celebration of 400th Birth Anniversary of Lachit Barphukan in the month of November.

27. Student Placement:

a. Ritamonjori Boruah was appointed as Assistant Teacher at Kishanlal Malpani Balmandir

28. Student Placement provided by Department:

29. Student Counseling: Counseling of students have been undertaken by taking the

During the commencement of each semester students had been given orientation programme regarding the details of the syllabus, goal and future prospect of doing the course and any other issue raised by the students.

Mentor-Mentee Programme:

The department has distributed the students among the faculty members to conduct the Mentor-Mentee programme. The Mentor Mentee session of the department has been made effective by providing counseling, motivation, advice, guidance and support incorporating all issues addressed by the mentees. A class has been scheduled in the departmental class routine for the same.

Measures taken for slow learner:

The department of Cultural Studies has identified the students of M.A. in Cultural Studies programme as Advance Learner and Slow Learner based on the marks obtained in class test and observation of individual course teachers during course hours.

Steps taken for the Slow Learners:

- 1. Bilingual explanation has been used for better understanding of the concepts.
- 2. Different links of simple lectures and prepared course notes have been provided.
- 3. Special counseling has been done for the slow learners.
- 4. Some creative assignments like poster making, album creation etc. have been given to them for active involvement in the course

Annual report

Assam Women's University

1stJanuary2022-31st December2022 Department of Psychology Year of Establishment: 2014

Phone No: 9954003097

1.Course(s)Programm	ne(s)	offer	ed: E	3. <i>P</i>	A.(Hono	urs) in P	sychology			
2.SpecialBranchesoffe	ered:									
Program							pecial Branch			
3. New Academic Programme initiated at Under Graduate and Post Graduate Level:										
Level			New AcademicProgramme							
UnderGraduate										
PostGraduate			M.A in Psychology Programme has been approved							
					•					
			in							
4.Increaseintheinfrast	ructu	ralfa	ciliti	es	:					
5.HealthyPractices:										
1. use of power point p	orese	ntatio	on he	elp	s organiz	e and str	reamline the instructional			
				1	C					
material and also										
serves a s a mnemonic	tool	for s	tude	nts	S.					
6.Linkagesdeveloped	with	Nati	ional	/Iı	nternatio	nal/Acad	demic/ResearchBodies: NIL			
NameoftheE	3ody				Details	sof Linka	agesDeveloped			
7.FacultyDetails: No	2									
Designation	SC	ST	OE	3C	Differe	ntlyable	Fromother State			
						·				
AssistantProfessor			1							
8. No. Of Faculties wit	h Ph.	.D ar	nd M	.Pl	hil.:					
Ph.D M.Phil										
M	F	7		M	-	F				
I IVI	1 6	,	1	IV		l P				

9.Awards/HonourstotheFaculty:						
Faculty				Details		
10.Seminar/Worksh	opatte	ended/present	edpaperbyf	acul	ty:	
FacultyName		Туре			Details	
AngshumanPhukan	Nati by	onal Seminar	organized		Psychological Analysis of the ation	
	the I	Dept. of Assar our	nese,		ween Narrative Structure and aracter	
MonishaBailung		anised by ssa men's	ım		search Paper Writing and blishing in	
	Univ	versityon 25/0	5/2022	SC	OPUS	
		anized by As	sam		ke News and Information racy"	
	Univ	versity on 13 th	June 2022			
	Orga	anized by As	sam	"Bł	nogeswari Phukanoni and her	
11.FacultyactedasRe						
Name of the Faculty	,	Topic and P				
AngshumanPhukan		Conducted a Solving" for		"De	ecision Making and Problem	
AngshumanPhukan		Conducted a Transactiona	lucted a lecture on "Understanding the Self: sactional			
		nalysis" for	r Post Grad	uate	e Diploma in School	
12.RefresherandOrie	entati					
FacultyName		Туре			Details	
13. PaperPublishedin	theRe	ferredJournal	bytheFacult	v:		
FacultyName		Titleo	fPaper		NameoftheJournaland	
14. Paperpublisheding	otherJ	ournalbytheF	aculty:			
Name of the Faculty		Publication				
15. BooksPublishedby	theF	aculty:NIL				
16. ResearchProjectsS	ancti	oned:. NIL				
17. Newcollaborativer			ated:NIL			
18. InitiativetowardsF				e:NI	L	
19. DepartmentalPubl			• -			
20. AcademicVisitbyt						
21. PatentGenerated:N						
22. SeminarandWorks		Conducted:				
NameofWorkshop			FundingSo	urce	(s)	
News:			,			
23 Students' Enrollme	ent:					

Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea	Phy.	EWS	Tota
						Tribes	Han		1
B.A	14	2	4	5				3	28

24. No. OfStudentsQualifiedCompetitiveExaminations: NIL

25.ResearchScholars: NIL

26. Student Activities:

1. Celebrated Mental health week as part of World Mental health Day from 10^{th} October 2022 till 18^{th} October

2022 in the ssam Women's University Campus

2. Participated in a one-day mental health counselling camp for women weavers organized by

Optimista Learning Hub Guwahati in collaboration with Khadi and Village Commision, Ministry of

Handloom and Textile, Govt. of India, at Bekajan, Titabor on 20/12/2022

3. Tondra Sarmah, Prerona Dutta and Annunita Baruah, students of the department of

27.StudentPlacement:

27.Stadeliti ideeliieliti	
Students Name	Placement
Ankita Das	M.A, Department of Psychology,
Shazida Perveen	Msc, Department of Psychology,
Shristi Priya Shaliha	PGDCA, Handique Girls College,
Shahnin Fazzana Alam	Diploma in Forensic Science under Udemy
Simran Dutta	Msc, Jain University, Bengaluru
Rizwana Parbin	M.A, Department of Applied
	Psychology,
Lakshmi Kumari Sharma	Not admitted yet
20 0 1 101 11 10	

28.StudentPlacementprovidedbyDepartment:

29.Student Counselling:

Annual report

Assam Women's University

1st January 2022-31st December 2022 Department of PHYSIOTHERAPY

Year of Establishment: 2015

Phone No:

1. Course(s) Programme(s) offered: BACHELOR OF PHYSIOTHERAPY					
2.Special Branches of	fered:				
Programme				Special Bran	nch
3.New Academic Pro	gramm	e initia	ited at U	Inder Graduate and Post	Graduate Level:
Level			New	Academic Programme	
Under Graduate					
Post Graduate					
4. Increase in the infra	astruct	ural fac	cilities:		
5. Healthy Practices: Blood donation camp in at Assam Women University campus, Free assessment and health camp at Sarathi old age home, Jorhat, Distribution of school stationaries in Da-gaon orphanage. 6. Linkages developed with National/International/Academic/Research Bodies:					
Name of the	Body			Details of Linkages	Developed
7. Faculty Details:					
Designation	SC	ST	OBC	Differently abled	From other State
Anjuman Nahar HoD (i/c) Department of Physiotherapy.					
Prasenjit Bhattacharyya					

Assistant Professor,										
Department of										
Physiotherapy.										
Begum Affrin										
zaman										
Assistant Professor,										
Department of										
Physiotherapy.										
Santosh kumar	SC									
Rajak										
Teaching Associate										
, Department of										
Physiotheray.										
8. No. of Faculties wit	th Ph	D and	M.Pl	nil.:				I		
Ph.D.							M.I	Phil.		
M		F				M			F	
9. Awards/Honours to	the I	Faculty:								
9. Awards/Honours to		Faculty:					Det	tails		
		Faculty:			1.	Gold med			track and field	
Faculty N		Faculty:					dal at 5	50m	track and field her's Meet'22 held	d
Faculty N		Faculty:				event at Jo	dal at 5 Iorhat '	50m Teac		d
Faculty N		Faculty:				event at Jo	dal at 5 Torhat 'ord Sc	50m Teac hool	her's Meet'22 hel	d
Faculty N		Faculty:				event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover	dal at 5 Jorhat 'ord Sc mber'2	50m Teac hool	her's Meet'22 hel	d
Faculty N		Faculty:				event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U	dal at 5 forhat 'ord Sc mber'2 Up Tro	50m Teac hool 22	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th &	d
Faculty N		Faculty:			2.	event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U Mixed Do	dal at 5 Jorhat Tord Sc Jornber'2 Up Tro Joubles	50m Teac hool 22 ophy	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th & at Badminton	d
Faculty N		Faculty:			2.	event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U Mixed Do	dal at 5 Jorhat Tord Scomber 2 Up Trooubles S Meet	50m Teac hool 22 ophy ever	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th & at Badminton at at Jorhat eld at Shemford	d
Faculty N		Faculty:			2.	event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U Mixed Do Teacher's	dal at 5 Jorhat Tord Scomber 2 Up Trooubles S Meet or	50m Teac hool 22 ophy ever	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th & at Badminton at at Jorhat eld at Shemford	d
Faculty N	ame			nted	2.	event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U Mixed Do Teacher's School Jo Novembe	dal at 5 Jorhat Tord Scomber'2 Up Tro oubles S Meet' orhat o er'22.	50m Teac hool 22 ophy ever	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th & at Badminton at at Jorhat eld at Shemford	d
Faculty Na Begum Affrin Zaman	ame		prese	nted	2.	event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U Mixed Do Teacher's School Jo Novembe	dal at 5 Jorhat Tord Scomber'2 Up Tro oubles S Meet' orhat o er'22.	Teachool 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th & at Badminton at at Jorhat eld at Shemford	d
Faculty No Begum Affrin Zaman 10. Seminar/Worksho	ame p atte		prese	Гуре	2. pap	event at Jo at Shemfo 6th Nover Runners U Mixed Do Teacher's School Jo Novembe er by facu	dal at 5 Jorhat Tord Scientification Tord S	Teachool 22 ophy ever	her's Meet'22 held Jorhat on 5th & at Badminton at Jorhat eld at Shemford an & 6th	

	Science & Technology or	GERG vs GIRD in Subjunior
	Sustainable Development	(u-16) Badminton players of
	at Kokrajhar,Assam	Jorhat Dist, Assam"
	organized by Science	
	college Kokrajhar &	
	Vinjana Bharati, NESM	
	National Conference on	Paper presented on Pilot
	Tribal Development &	Study assessment of pain
	Inclusivity: Prospects and	perception on acute ankle
	Interventions. Shillong,	injuries by using
	organized by Martin	Ethnomedicine/Traditional
	Luther Christian	Healing medicine in Jorhat,
	University & ICSSR-	Assam
	NERC	
Begum Affrin Zaman	International conference	Paper presented on "Effects
	on Collection,	of drumming as an exercise: a
	Preservation &	systematic review" at
	Documentation Organized	International Symposium on
	by	Endangered Percussion
	Department of Cultural	Instruments of North East
	Studies, Assam Women's	India
	University, Jorhat, Assam	
	held on October 12, 2022	
Santosh Kumar Rajak	National Conference on	Correlation between Pes
	Science & Technology or	Planus and Osteoarthritis of
	Sustainable Development	Knee in Ipsilateral leg
	at Kokrajhar,Assam	patients: Cross sectional
		Study Pilot Study
	National Conference on	Pilot Study assessment of
	Tribal Development &	pain perception on acute
	Inclusivity: Prospects and	ankle injuries by using
	Interventions. Shillong,	Ethnomedicine/Traditional
	Meghalaya	Healing medicine in Jorhat,

			Assam	
11. Faculty acted as Reson	urce Person:			
Prasenjit Bhattacharyya		1 Hr and 30 min Guest lecture on Injury		
		Management	at UGC -Human Resource	
		Development	Centre Guru Ghasidas	
		Vishwavidya	laya on 4th Jan, 2022	
		1 Hr Depar	rtmental Invited Lecture on	
		Sports Injur	y Prevention, at Silapathar	
		College,Dher	maji on 21st Feb ,2022	
Begum Affrin Zaman		Resource Pe	erson at AYUSH Samriddhi,	
		International	Conference Series, held on	
		18th August'	22 organized by International	
		Interdisciplin	ary Institute for Research	
		Educator &	Skills, Independent Research	
		Ethics Society and delivered a talk on the		
		topic "Fasting to Rejuvenate		
		Resource Per	rson at 8th International Yoga	
		Day Celebrat	ion on 21st June'22 organized	
		by Assam Wo	omen's University.	
		Resource pe	erson at the programme on	
		National	Tuberculosis Elimination	
		Programme	(NTEP)-Ni-kshay 2.0 web	
		portal organ	nized by Assam Women's	
		University	on 20th December'22 and	
		delivered an	awareness talk on National	
		Tuberculosis	Elimination Programme	
		(NTEP)-Ni-k	shay 2.0 web portal.	
12. Refresher and Orienta	tion Courses at	tended by the	Faculty:	
Faculty Name	Ту	rpe	Details	
Anjuman Nahar	Weeklong Or	nline FDP on	Organized by Teaching	
	Assessment a	nd	learning centre, Tezpur	
	Evaluation		University In collaboration	

		with Moran Mahila
		Mahavidyalaya & Women's
		college Tinsukia from 26th –
		30 September 2022.
13. Paper Published in th	e Referred Journal by the Fact	ulty:
Faculty Name	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal and
		ISSN No
Anjuman Nahar	A Review on Recent	Oxidative Medicine and
	Advances of Cerebral	Cellular Longivity
	Palsy	ISSN: 1942-0900 (Print)
		ISSN: 1942-0994 (Online)
		DOI: 10.1155/2572
	Immediate effect of	International Journal of Life
Santosh Kumar Rajak	Thoracic Spine and	science and Pharma Research
	Shoulder Joint	ISSN 2250 0480
	Manipulation and	Vol 12, no 6
	Thermotherapy on	1 november 2022
	Glenohumeral range of	
	Motions in patients with	
	Adhesive Capsulitis	
14. Paper published in ot	her Journal by the Faculty:	
15. Books Published by t	he Faculty:	
16. Research Projects San	nctioned :	
Title of the Project		
Name of Principal		
Investigator		
Total Grant		
Sanctioned (Rs.)		
Date of Sanction		
Tenure of the Project		
(in months		
17. New collaborative res	search project initiated:	
18. Initiative towards Fac	culty Development Programme	e:

- 19. Departmental Publications:
- 20. Academic Visit by the Teachers:
- 21. Patent Generated:
- 22. Seminar and Workshops Conducted:

Name of Seminar/Workshop					F	unding So	ource (s)	
Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea	Phy.	Total
						Tribes	Hand.	
BPT	17	2	5	8	2	2	0	

24. No. Of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations:

NET(JRF)	NET	SET	Any Other
----------	-----	-----	-----------

25. Research Scholars

Name of	Name of	Date of Registration	Туре
Research	Supervisor		
Scholar			

26. Student Activities:

- 1. Blood donation camp "on account of World Physiotherapy Day
- Free physiotherapy consultation camp "on account of farmers day" at RARS , Titabar
- 3. Free assessment and consultation camp at Sarathi Old age home
- 4. School stationary distribution at Da-aon Anath Ashram
- 5. First position in cultural rally "on account of 100th foundation day" of RARS, Titabar
- 6. First position in Group dance "On account of Lachit diwas"
- 7. Third position in Solo song "On account of Independence Day
- 8. Third position in Essay writing "On account of Republic Day"
- 9. Third position in Drawing competition "On account of Lachit Divas"
- 10. Third position in Debate Competition "On account of Lachit divas
- 11. First position in Cultural rally "Spriha 2022
- 12. First position in March past "Spriha 2022"
- 13. First position in Cricket "Spriha 2022"
- 14. First position in Tug of war "Spriha 2022"
- 15. First position in Kabbadi "Spriha 2022"

- 16. First position in Chorus "Spriha 2022"
- 17. First position in Badminton single "Spriha2022
- 18. First position in Table tennis single "Spriha 2022"
- 19. First position in Drama "spriha 2022
- 20. First position in poem writing "Spriha 2022"
- 21. First position in Chess "Spriha 2022
- 22. Second position in Volley Ball "Spriha2022"
- 23. Second position in Food fest "Spriha 2022"
- 24. Second position in quiz competition "Spriha 2022
- 25. Second position in Lukogeet "Spriha 2022"
- 26. Second position in Essay writing "Spriha 2022
- 27. Second position in Mehendi competition "Spriha 2022"
- 28. Second position in Third Position in Javelin throw "Spriha 2022"
- 29. Third position in Craft making competition "Spriha 2022"
- 30. Third position in Solo Rabha Sangeet "Spriha2022
- 31. Third position Group Dance "spriha 2022"
- 32. Third position in Mime act "Spriha 2022
- 33. Third position in Modern song competition "Spriha 2022
- 34. Third position in Poem writing "Spriha 2022"

27. Student Placement:

	Ι	
Name of the	Batch	Employment
-4 14		
student		
		SWAGAT SUPER SPECIALITY HOSPITAL
EDIGIDIA DEIXA	2017 21	CLIVIANATI
TRISHNA DEKA	2017-21	:GUWAHATI
NIZWMA		HEALTH SPECIFICS PREVENTION &
MACHAHARY	2017-21	REHABILITATION CLINIC; TEZPUR
MACHAHAKI	2017-21	REHABILITATION CLINIC, TEZFUR
		ATTITUDE PRIME; BENGALURU:
NIBEDITA DAS	2017-21	KARNATAKA
TRIDISHA		MOBILITY INDIA; BENGALURU:
GOGOI	2017-21	KARNATAKA
G + P = 777 +		
SADEKA		
BARMAN	2016-20	V.G HOSPITAL; DIBRUGARH
		,
MALAYA	2017-21	AVANEESH HOSPITAL -SAKSHAM CENTRE

DUTTA	; NORHT-LAKHIMPUR						
28. Student Placement provided by Department :							
29. Student Counseling: Educational counseling and Personal counseling							

ANNUAL REPORT

Assam Women's University

1st January 2022-31st December 2022

Department of Library and Information Science

Year of Establishment: 2015

Email Id: lib.info.sc@awu.ac.in

Courses(s) Programme(s)	offered: I	M.L.I.S.						
Special Branches offered:								
Programme			Special Branch					
New Academic Programn	ne Initiate	d at Unde	r Graduate			•		
Level		u ut chuc		New Academic Programme				
Under Graduate					G			
Post Graduate								
Increase in the Infrast	tructural F	Facilities:	l .					
Healthy Practices:								
Department condu	cts couns	eling sessi	ions for stu	ıdents twic	e in a month.			
Mentor –mentee p	rogramm	e are being	g conducte	d as per th	e routine.			
Observed Library	week fror	n 14 th Nov	vember to	20 th Nover	nber. Different			
competitions (bool	k review,	book exhi	bition) we	ere conduct	ed under this			
programme.								
 Paper wise present 	tations an	d assignm	ents are gi	ven on reg	ular basis.			
 Students are assign 	ned with b	oibliograp	hic project	(subject b	ibliography) in	which		
they made use of a				•	the trend of re	search		
in a subject which								
Linkages Developed v		nal/Intern						
Name of the	Body		Det	Details of the Linkages Developed				
Faculty Details:			_					
Designation	UR	SC	ST	OBC	Differently	From		
					able	other		
						State		
Dr. Shayista Baruah	✓							
(HoD i/c)								
Prarthana Borthakur	✓							
(Teaching Associate)								
Sumona Duari				✓				
(Teaching Associate)								
Ananya Phukan				✓				
(Tanahina Aggariata)	1	1	I	1		1		

No. of Faculties wi	th Ph. D and M	M. Phil.:				
Ph.	D		M. Phil.			
M	F		M		F	
Awards/ Honours t	to the Faculty:					
Facult	y name		Details			
Seminar/ Worksho	p attended/ pre	esented pape	r by faculty:			
Faculty name		Typ	e	Details		
			·			
Faculty acted as Ro	esource Person	n:				

Refresher and Orientation Courses attended by the Faculty: Faculty name Type Details								
ra	cuity man	<u>IC</u>		Турс			Details	
Pane	r Publish	ed in the	 Referred	Journal h	y the Facult	v:		
	culty nan		Title of the		•	the Journal and SSN No.		
Pape	r Publish	ed in othe	er Journa	l by the F	aculty:			
Book	s Publish	ed by the	Faculty:	•				
Resea	arch Proj	ects Sanc	tioned:					
Title of th	ne Project							
Name of 1	Principal	Investiga	tor					
	ant Sancti							
Date of Sanction								
Tenure of	f the Proj	ect (in mo	onths)					
New Coll	aboration	Research	h Project	Initiated:				
Initiative	Towards	Faculty 1	Developm	ent Progr	amme:			
Departm	ental Pub	lications:						
Academi	c Visit by	the Teacl	hers:					
Patent G	enerated:							
Seminar	and Work	kshops Co	onducted:	<u> </u>				
	Seminar/		p	Fu	nding Sourc	e(s)		
Student I	Enrollmen		T	1	T			1
Courses	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	Minority	Tea Tribes	Phy. Hand	Total
M.L.I.S. 1 st	06		04	24				34
sem	13	02	04	09				28

sem									
No. of Students Qualified Competitive Examinations:									
NET	(JRF)		NET		SET		Any Other		
		,	Swagata				Deepsikha		
			Saikia(20	17-			Sensua		
			2019) bat	ch			(2017-2019)		
							bat	ch	
							appoin	ted as	
							Librar	ian in	
							Tins	ukia	
							Coll	ege.	
							Maya D	eori	
							(20172019)		
							batch		
							appointed a		
							Librarian ii		
							Dhakuakha		
							a College		
							Liza Baruah		
							from (2021-		
							2023) batch		
					appoin				
					SIo			ssam	
							Police.		
Resea	Research Scholars:								
Name of	Research	ı]	Name of	Da	te of Regist	ration	Туре	;	
S	Scholar		Supervis	or					

Student Activities:

Students of 3rd semester were assigned with job diary preparation where they need to work in well established libraries for a period of seven days.

Students were given to work in groups, they were engaged in selection, arrangement, and display of books in the central library of AWU, which is a way to build cooperation, decision making and leadership qualities in them.

Student Placement

Student Placement Provided by Department:

Student Counseling: Students are guided through whenever they asked for regarding their career, their doubts regarding syllabus and others.

- They were advised to connect themselves with LIS link portal, (www.lislinks.com)
- They are provided with links of previous year question papers of NTA- NET from 2004- till date of both the papers. netugc.com
- They are guided to browse through the website (ndli.iitkgp.ac.in) to access virtual depository of NDLI so that they can have access to various study materials.
- they are advised to register themselves for National Career Service (www.ncs.gov.in)
- They are guided to search for research articles of their interest in databases like UGC- CARE and SCOPUS.

- They were asked to present specific topics in the class to improve their vocabulary and public speaking.
- They were taught to design impressive Curriculum Vitae for future reference.
- They are provided with videos of library management system designed by INFLIBNET Center.